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JUL 300 2007 §TUUAM

RECORD DATE 07/24/02

CLIENT

MORGAN STANLEY
NATIONAL INVESTC
LEDMAN BROTHERS
FIRST CLEARING C
MERRILL LYNCR
H&R BLOCK FINANC
A.G. EDWARDS 5 §
sWs SECURITIES,
US BANCORF PIPER
USAA BROKERAGE S
SALOMON SMITH BA
PERSHING/DIVISIO
FISERY SECURITIZE
WELLE TARGO INVE
MORGAN XEEGAN &
NATIONAL FINANCI
SCOTTRADE INC

CUSIP:74154R

TOTAL
ITEMS

DA NE R LDLPDWL INLUOW 2

ISSUER: PRIMA DEVELOPFMENTS LTD.

-
A e
PROXY PLUS

ISSUZR FOSITIONS MERGED

SHARES

863
387
8362
1462
863
137
1599
€563
37
375
1788
125
726
15975
1000
2060
7%

— .
/O.' G/e; Che

CLIENT

PRUDENTIAL SECUR
EDWARD JONES

WEDBUSH MORGAN S
U.8. CLEARING

CHARLES SCHWAB §
NERITRADE CLEAR
UBS PAINEWEBEER
FIRST S0UTHWEST
BEAR STEARNS SBC
E*TRADE SECURITI
CIBC WORLD MARKE
DEUTSCHE BANK SE
J B OXFCORD & COX
J.J.B. HILLIARD,
MC DONALD INVEST
PARKER/HUNTER IN

197

07/27/02

TOTAL
ITEMS

NP DR NODWE NL N WD W

Aot éo?—éoa9~égf7

PAGE 180 NU. Y424 T F

SHARES

60438

i
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07/18/02 09:31 FAX o .W

CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corpgration
Suite 2525 — 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company'") — CUSIP No. 74154 R 109
This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of ¢ cliznts who

are residents of the United States..

£ ne
1D WATERHQUSE {NVESTOR SERVICES (CANADA) t

[insert name of firm)

| Ct/@&i&a@\
Damu (@)




WjuulL

U7/18/2UU2 14:UU FAA - S .
07%18/2002 23:01 FAX ' -+ CAGE #0062/002
i . @o02/002

07/18/02 08:32 FaX

CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chy, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company') = CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of ﬁ clients who
are residents of the United States..

VALID FOR PROXIES ONLY

. ‘ v L ]
(insert name of firm] &&%

e e oS
' CEO. JUY (B, 800> -

Authorized Signatory Date




18'd 5101

CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C,

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company"') ~ CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of @ clients who
are residents of the United States..

N O %CL\)\QS\’\'\.Q'j
[insert name of firm]

Per:

N Y WA o

Authoxized Signatory Date /
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 = 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company') — CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of ’6/ clients who
are residents of the United States..

GEORGIA PACIFIC SECURITIES CORPORATION.

(insert name of firm]

Per: / |
A=} LL, 15z
Aughorized S’ignaig? c
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chy, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 - 1075 West Geergia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company'") — CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of /@’ clients who
are residents of the United States..

sSSATACAPTALING
RSO
. ATTN: NORMITA RAMI%E‘;XG

rﬂ{\\- R3RO FLOOR, TEL 883.758 |
f 8 , JUL 19 AW
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'A_u g ignat Ty . Date
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1'dX Lransmaittal

Jul=18-2002 08:44 Brom-

j- /CAA-L/ Faxs: 6OF 6 E7 éégf o

Date / 7 A00 2 Number of pages including cover sheet;
From: %Lw/f«.? Faxs 6 OWEF3 7Y Bornones. 607643 7463{
Re: Y~ m '

This fax megsage is only intended for Lne 3aaressee, This transmission may contain informatian that i3 privileged or conflaential.
Please geliver it to the addressee immediately, Any ctner gissemination or copying of Lhis transmission is pronidited. If you have
received this fax tranamission in erros, please telephone the fax aperater immediately at ang destroy this fax.

Carvaccorp CaritaL CORPORATION
2200-609 GRANVILLE STREET VaNcouver BC Canaba vy 1H2 TEL: 604 643.7300 Fax: S04 643.7606

Momush 0f aue Canatiian STOCK EXCMANGES AND THE INVESTMENT DEalzas ASSOCIATION 0F CaNaba
VANCOUVER TORONTO CalGaRr » WeassiTe: htep://www.canaccord.com
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgm Street
Vancouver, B.C. .
V6E 3CS TP
Fax No. (604) 687-6684 " "' S

Re: Prima Developments Ltd (tiie'}"Corhﬁqz_ily") — CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

*(Q*x

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Compa.ny on behalf of
are residents of the United States..

clients who

CONT W Dl R
Canaccord Capital Cd‘rpo’n"&i'-.ﬂibn
t .
[insert name of firm]

M 7 Jaly 19, 2002
A

uthorized Signatory U TR Date.
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YORKTON 117 floor, Four Bentall Centre

1055 Dunsmuir Street, PQ Box 43333
Vancouver, BC V7X 1L4

Tel: (604) 640-0400 Local 6309 Fax: (604) 640-0411

aX

Finanang Camgda’s Futule

To: Gregory T. Chu Law Corporation From: Irene Reichenauer
Campany: Gregory T. Chu Positlon:  Credit Officer
Re: Shareholder Request Date: 07/19/02

Transmitting 3 Page(s) (Including this cover page) to Fax manber ( 604 ) 687-6684

(Trus message s ntended only for the use of the Ndividual or enlily [0 which R S addressed and may contain informatan hal 8
privieged and confidemtal If the reader of this message & Nat the ntended Tecipiene, of the empioyee of ageft responsie for
delvenng e message 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby natfied hat any dssemnaton, ASIpUton of copying of ths
communcstion 5 Sincly prohidited  if you have recaived Tus COMMuNGAION M efror, piease nolify ws Mmmexuately by teiephone
ang raturn the ongadal message (o US at the agaress set oul above at our cost)
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GREGORY T. CHU,

A LAW CORPORATION

Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Str=et
Vancouver, B.C. V6&E 3C9
Tel: (604) 628 - SO00S + Fax: (604) 687 - 6684
e-mail: gtchu@direct.ca

FACSIMILE
DATE: July 18, 2002
TO: Yorkion Securides Inc,
ATTN: Proxy Department
TELECOPIER NO. OF PAGES
NUMBER: ( M) 40— 0 300 including cover): 2
FROM: MR. GREGORY T. CHU

If any part of this wansmission is illegible, please phone the telephone number provided above at your
earliest convenience. This telecopy contains privileged and confidential mformation intended only for
the person(s) hamed above. Any other distributon, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this telecopy in error, please notify us immediately by telephone.

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. {the “Company”™) — CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

We are the solicitors for the Company, a British Columbia public company whose common shares are listed
for rading on the TSX Venture Exchange. We are presently making application to the Sscurities and
Exchange Commission (U.S.) on behalf of the Company for an exemption from the registration
requiraments of secton 12(g) of the Secwriries Exchange Acr of 1934 (the "Acr”). Rule 12g3-2(b)
promulgated under the Acr requires thar the Company must make reasanable inquiries to determine the
number of sharcholders of the Company who are resident in the United States.

Our review of the Company's participant’s list indicates that as of July 2, 2002 your firm beneficially held a
total of 60,839 comman shares of the Company. In this regard, kindly confirm 1o us the number of clients
resident in the United States for whom you hold shares of the Company. A form of confirmation report is
enclosed for your convenience. '

Please fax back your response to us at (604) 687 — 6684,

We thank-you in advance for your cooperanon in this marer.

Yours truly,

GREGORY T.C AW CORPORATION
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 —~ 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd (the "Company") = CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is 10 confirm thar we hold shares in the Campany on behalf of _,@_ - clients who
are residents of the United States..

\/o@ KTord S RiTILS

[insert name of firm)

/_2//‘/_ ju-v) ]q(;t/-

d Signatory Date
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 — 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C9
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the '"Company") — CUSIP No, 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of % ) clients who
are residents of the United States..
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To:  Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corporation
Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C.

VEE 3Co
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company') -~ CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of AD _ clients who
are residents of the United States..

RAYMOND JAMES LTD.
SLITE 1¢00
601 WEST HASTINGS STREET
VANCCUVER, B.C. V53 582

[insert name of firm)]

Per:
Authorized Signatory D .
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CONFIRMATION REPORT

To: Gregory T. Chu, A Law Corpaoration
Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Sweet
Vancouver, B.C.

V6E 3C%
Fax No. (604) 687 - 6684

Re: Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company'") — CUSIP No. 74154 R 109

This letter is to confirm that we hold shares in the Company on behalf of &~ clients who
are residents of the United States..

Blttns Brooi i

(insert name of firm]

—’Z/y/g é/{ﬂ\r /@u, / x‘/o >

Authorized Signatory Dare"

Per:
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and subsequently upon corporate changes)

January 25, 1984

April 17, 1984

June 19, 1987

September 21, 1993

March 3, 1999

January 25, 2001

January 25, 2002

Certificate of Incorporation as “273392 British
Columbia Ltd.”

Certificate of Name Change to “Paladin Resources
Ltd.”

Certificate of Name Change to “Paladin Fuel
Technology Inc.”

Certificate of Name Change to “Prima
Developments Ltd.”

Form 19 - Special Resolution (Altered
Memorandum and Articles)

Form 16 - Annual Report

Form 16 - Annual Report
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CANADA NUMBER
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

273392

Province of British Columbia
Ministry of Consumer and Corporate Affairs
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Certificate of Incorporation

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

73532 ERITISH J0LUMEIA LTS,

AAS TAlS DAY Bz2nN [NUIRPIRATZIO OnNBER THZ (OMPANY ACT

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE
AT VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA,

THIS <537+ DAYOF JAlwAXY,s 1384

Le Ge HUCK
OEPUTY REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES




CANADA

NUMBER

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

273392

Province of British Columbia
Ministry of Consumer and Corporate Affairs
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Certificate

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

273392 BRITISH COLuMBIA LTC.

HAS THIS DAY CHANGED [TS NAME TJ ThE NAME

PALADIN RESQURCES LTI,

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE
AT VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA,

THIS 17TH DAYQ

1934

e Ae JURRE ¥ STe JORRE
RESGISTRAR OF COMPANIES




CANADA NUMBER
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

273392

Province of British Columbia
Ministry of Finance and Corporate Relations
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES

Certificate

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

PALADIN RESQOURCES LT

HAS THIS DAY CHANGEO 1TS NAME Tu THE NAME

PALADIN FUEL TECHNGLGOGY INCe

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE
AT VICTORIA, BRITISH COLUMBIA,

THIS 19TH DAY OF JUNEs 1987

PVETEIAR

ROBERTA Jo LOWDON
CEPUTY REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES




r NUMBER: 273392

CERTIFICATE
OF
CHANGE OF NAME

COMPANY ACT

CANADA
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

I Hereby Certify that
PALADIN FUEL TECHNOLOGY INC.

has this day changed its name to

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Issued under my hand at Victoria, British Columbia
on September 21, 1993

ol

JOHN S. POWELL
Registrar of Companies




FORM 19

| CERTIFY THIB IS A COPY OF A (Section 348)

DOCUMENT FILED ON
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

MAR -3 1938 Certificate of
Ny Incorporation No. 273392

2 RN 5. POWELL COMPANY ACT
REGISTRAR OF COMPANIES
PROVINCE OF SRITISH COLUMB!S

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

The following special resolutions were passed by the undermentioned
Company on the date stated:

Name of Company: PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Date resolution passed: December 31, 1998

Resolutions:
"RESOLVED, as a special resolution, THAT the Company’s memorandum be
altered to increase its authorized capital by increasing the number of authorized
common shares without par value from 30,000,000 shares to 100,000,000 shares."
"RESOLVED, as a special resolution, THAT the existing Articles of the Company
be cancelled and the form of Articles attached hereto as Schedule "B" be adopted as

the Articles of the Company in substitution for and to the exclusion of the existing
Articles of the Company."

The Memorandum of the Company as altered is attached hereto as Schedule "A".
Certified a true copy the 31st day of December, 1998.
Signature /

dEJ. uDKE?/
‘ " President and Biréctor




Schedule A
FORM 1
(Section 5)
COMPANY ACT
MEMORANDUM
(as amended by special resolution passed December 31, 1998)

I wish to be formed into a company with limited liability under the Company Act in
pursuance of this memorandum.

1.  The name of the company is "PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD."

2.  The authorized capital of the Company consists of 100,000,000 common shares without
par value.



Schedule "B"
COMPANY ACT

ARTICLES
-of -

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
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"COMPANY ACT"
ARTICLES
- of -

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

PART 1 - INTERPRETATION
1.1 In these Articles, unless the context otherwise requires:

(a) "Board of Directors” or "Board" or "the Directors” means the Directors or the sole
Director of the Company for the time being;

b) "Company Act” means the Company Act of the Province of British Columbia from
time to time in force and all amendments thereto and includes all regulations and
amendments thereto made pursuant to that Act;

(©) "registered address” of a member means his address as recorded in the register of
members to be kept pursuant to the Company Act; and

(d)  "registered address" of a Director means his address as recorded in the register of
Directors to be kept pursuant to the Company Act.

1.2 Expressions referring to writing shall be construed as including references to
printing, lithography, typewriting, telex, telegram, photography and other modes of
representing or reproducing words in a visible and usable form.

1.3 Expressions referring to signing or consenting to in writing shall be construed
as including facsimile, printed or mechanically reproduced signatures and the receipt of
messages by cable, telegram, telex, or any other method of transmitting writing and
indicating thereon that the requisite instrument is signed, notwithstanding that no actual

original or copy of an original signature appears thereon. '

1.4 Words importing the singular include the plural and vice versa and words
importing a male person include a female person and a corporation.

1.5 The rules of construction contained in the Interpretation Act of the Province
of British Columbia shall apply, with the necessary changes and so far as applicable, to the
interpretation of these Articies.

1.6 The definitions contained in the Company Act shall, with the necessary
changes and so far as applicable, apply to these Articles.
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PART 2 - SHARES AND SHARE CERTIFICATES

2.1 Every share certificate issued by the Company shall be in such form as the
Directors approve and shall comply with the Company Act.

2.2 Any share certificate may be mailed by registered mail, postage prepaid, to
the member entitled thereto at his registered address and the Company shall not be liable for
any loss occasioned to the member if that share certificate is lost or stolen. In respect of a
share held jointly by several persons, delivery of a certificate for that share to one of several
joint holders or to his duly authorized agent shall be sufficient delivery to all.

2.3 If a share certificate;

v(a) is worn out or defaced, the Directors shall, upon production to them of that
certificate and upon such other terms, if any, as they may think fit, order the
_cerliﬁcate to be cancelled and shall issue a new certificate in lieu thereof;

(b) is lost, stolen or destroyed, then upon proof thereof to the satisfaction of the
Directors and upon such indemnity and security therefor, if any, as the Directors
deem adequate being given, a new share certificate in place thereof shall be issued
to the person entitled to the lost, stolen or destroyed certificate; or

(c)  represents more than one share and the registered owner thereof surrenders it to the
Company with a written request that the Company issue, registered in his name, two
or more certificates each representing a specified number of shares and in the
aggregate representing the same number of shares as the certificate so surrendered,
the Company shall cancel the certificate so surrendered and issue in place thereof
certificates in accordance with the request.

2.4 If two or more certificates are surrendered by the registered owner thereof to
the Company together with a written request that the Company issue one certificate
registered in his name representing the aggregate of the shares represented by the certificates
so surrendered, the Company shall cancel the certificates so surrendered and issue in place
thereof one certificate in accordance with the request.

2.5 There shall be paid to the Company in respect of the issue of any certificate
pursuant to Articles 2.3 or 2.4 hereof such sum, if any, as the Directors may from time to
time prescribe.

2.6 Except as required by law or statute or these Articles, no person shall be
recognized by the Company as bolding any share upon any trust and the Company shall not
be bound by or compelled in any way to recognize (even when having notice thereof) any
equitable, contingent, future or partial interest in any share or any interest in a fractional part
of a share or (except only as by law or statute or these Articles provided or as ordered by
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a court of competent jurisdiction) any other rights in respect of any share except an absolute
right to the entirety thereof in its registered owner.

PART 3 - ALLOTMENT AND ISSUE OF SHARES

3.1 Subject to the requirements of the Comparny Act and any direction to the
contrary contained in a resolution passed at a general meeting authorizing any increase of
capital, the allotment and issue of shares, whether in the original or any increased capital of
the Company, shall be under the control of the Directors who may allot, otherwise dispose
of or grant options on shares authorized but not yet allotted at any time, to any person
including a Director, in the manner, upon the terms and conditions and at the price or for
the consideration as the Directors, in their absolute discretion, may determine.

3.2 The Directors may, to the extent permitted by law, pay a commission or allow
a discount to any person in consideration of his subscribing or agreeing to subscribe, whether
absolutely or conditionally, for any shares in the Company or procuring or agreeing to
procure subscriptions, whether absolutely or conditionally, for any shares in the Company.

33 No share may be issued until it is fully paid and the Company shall have
received the full consideration therefor in cash, property or past services actually performed
for the Company. The value of property or services for the purpose of this Article shall be
an amount determined by the Directors to be, in all circumstances of the transaction, no
greater than the fair market value thereof.

PART 4 - SHARE TRANSFERS

4.1 Subject to the restrictions, if any, set forth in these Articles or in the
Memorandum of the Company, any member may transfer his shares by instrument in writing
executed by or on behalf of that member and delivered to the Company or its transfer agent.
The instrument of transfer of any share of the Company shall be in the form, if any,
provided on the back of the Company’s form of share certificate or in any other form which
the Directors may approve. If the Directors so require, each instrument of transfer shall be
in respect of only one class of share.

4.2 Every instrument of transfer shail be executed by the transferor and left at the
registered office of the Company or at the office of its transfer agent or registrar for
registration together with the share certificate for the shares to be transferred and such other
evidence, if any, as the Directors or the transfer agent or registrar may require to prove the
title of the transferor or his right to transfer the shares. All instruments of transfer where
the transfer is registered shall be retained by the Company or its transfer agent or registrar
and any instrument of transfer, where the transfer is not registered, shall be returned to the
person depositing it together with the share certificate which accompanied it when tendered
for registration.
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4.3 The signature of a member or of his duly authorized attormey on the
instrument of transfer constitutes an authority to the Company to register the shares specified
in the instrument of transfer as transferee or if no person is so named, then in any name
designated in writing by the person depositing the share certificate and the instrument of
transfer with the Company or its transfer agent or registrar.

4.4 Neither the Company nor any of its Directors, officers or agents shall be
bound to enquire into any title of the transferor of any shares to be transferred and none of
them shall be liable to any person for registering the transfer.

4.5 There shall be paid to the Company in respect of the registration of any
transfer such sum, if any, as the Directors may from time to time prescribe.

4.6 Unless prohibited by the Company Act, the Company may keep or cause to
be kept one or more branch registers of members at such place or places as the Directors
may from time to time determine.

PART S - TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

5.1 In the case of the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the
deceased was a joint registered holder, and the legal personal representative of the deceased
where he was the sole holder, shall be the only persons recognized by the Company as
having any title to his interest in the shares. Before recognizing any legal personal
representative the Directors may require him to deliver to the Company the original or a
court-certified copy of a grant of probate or letters of administration in British Columbia or
such other evidence and documents as the Directors consider appropriate in order to establish
the right of the personal representative to such title to the interest in the shares of the
deceased member.

5.2 Upon the death or bankruptcy of a member, his personal representative or
trustee in bankruptcy, although not a member, shall have the same rights, privileges and
obligations that attach to the shares formerly held by the deceased or bankrupt member if the
documents required by the Company Act shall have been deposited with the Company. This
Article does not apply on the death of a member with respect to shares registered in his
name and the name of another person in joint tenancy.

5.3 Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or
bankruptcy of a member shall, upon such documents and evidence being produced to the
Company as the Comparty Act requires or who becomes entitled to a share as a result of an
order of a Court of competent jurisdiction or a statute, have the right either to be registered
as a member in his representative capacity in respect of such share, or, if he is a personal
representative, instead of being registered himself, to make such transfer of the share as the
deceased or bankrupt person could have made; but the Directors shall, as regards a transfer
by a personal representative or trustee in bankruptcy, have the same right, if any, to decline
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or suspend registration of a transferee as they would have in the case of a transfer of a share
by the deceased or bankrupt person before the death or bankruptcy.

PART 6 - ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

6.1 The Company may by ordinary resolution amend its Memorandum to increase
the authorized capital of the Company by:

@) creating shares with par value or shares without par value, or both;

) increasing the number of shares with par value or shares without par value, or both;
or

(c) increasing the par value of a class of shares with par value, if no shares of that class
are issued.

PART 7 - PURCHASE AND REDEMPTION OF SHARES

7.1 Subject to the provisions of the Comparny Act with respect to pro rata purchase
and to the special rights and restrictions attached to any class of shares, the Company may,
by a resolution of the Directors, purchase any of its shares at the price and upon the terms
specified in that resolution. The Company may, by a resolution of the Directors, sell any
of its shares so purchased at the price and upon the terms specified in that resolution. The
Company may, by a resolution of the Directors, surrender by way of gift any of its shares
purchased by the Company.

7.2 If the Company proposes, at its option, to redeem some but not all of the
shares of any class, the Directors may, subject to the special rights attached to any class of
shares, decide the manner in which the shares to be redeemed shall be selected, and such
shares need not be redeemed pro rata.

PART 8 - BORROWING POWERS

8.1 The Directors may from time to time at their discretion authorize the
Company to:

(a) borrow any sum of money:

(b)  guarantee the repayment of any sum of money borrowed by any person or
corporation; and

(c) guarantee the performance of any obligation of any person or corporation;
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and may raise or secure the repayment of any sum of money so borrowed or guaranteed or
any obligation so guaranteed in any manner and upon any terms and conditions as they may
think fit and in particular and without limiting the generality of the foregoing by the issue
of bonds, debentures or other debt obligations or by the granting of any mortgages or other
security on the undertaking or whole or any part of the property of the Company, both
present and future.

8.2 The Directors may make any bonds, debentures or other debt obligations
issued by the Company by their terms assignable free from any equities between the
Company and the person to whom they may be issued or any other person who lawfully
acquires them by assignment, purchase or otherwise.

8.3 The Directors may authorize the issue of any bonds, debentures or other debt
obligations of the Company at a discount, premium or otherwise and with special or other
rights or privileges as to redemption, surrender, drawings, allotment of or conversion into
or exchange for shares, attending at general meetings of the Company and otherwise as the
Directors may determine at or before the time of issue.

8.4 If the Directors so authorize or if any instrument under which any bonds,
debentures or other debt obligations of the Company are issued so provides, any bonds,
debentures or other debt obligations of the Company, instead of being manually signed by
the Directors or officers authorized in that behalf, may have the facsimile signatures of those
Directors or officers printed or otherwise mechanically reproduced thereon and in such case
any bonds, debentures, or other debt obligations so signed shall be as valid as if signed
manually and every bond, debenture or other debt obligation so bearing facsimile signatures
of Directors or officers of the Company shall be mamually signed, countersigned or certified
by or on behalf of a registrar, branch registrar, transfer agent or branch transfer agent of the
Company duly authorized by the Directors or the instrument under which such bonds,
debentures or other debt obligations are issued so to do. Notwithstanding that any person
whose facsimile signature is so used shall have ceased to hold the office that he is stated on
any bond, debenture or other debt obligation to hold at the date of the actual issue thereof,
that bond, debenture or other debt obligation shall be valid and binding on the Company.

PART 9 - GENERAL MEETINGS

9.1 Every general meeting shall be held at such time and place as the Directors
may determine.

9.2 Every general meeting, other than an annual general meeting, shall be called
an extraordinary general meeting.

9.3 The Directors may whenever they think fit convene an extraordinary general
meeting.
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9.4 Not less than twenty-one (21) days notice shall be given of a general meeting
of the Company. If the Company is or becomes a reporting company, advance notice of a
general meeting at which Directors are to be elected shall be published in the manner
required by the Company Act.

9.5 Notice of a general meeting shall specify the time and place of the meeting
and in the case of special business the general nature of that business. The accidental
omission to give notice of any meeting to or the non-receipt of any such notice by any
person as may by law or under these Articles be entitled to that notice shall not invalidate
any proceedings at that meeting.

9.6 Members entitled to notice of a general meeting may waive the requirement
of notice convening the meeting by unanimous consent in writing and may do so before,
during or after the meeting.

9.7 If any special business includes the presenting, considering, approving,
ratifying or authorizing the execution of any document, then the portion of any notice
relating to that document is sufficient if it states that a copy of the document or proposed
document is or will be available for inspection by members at a place in the Province of
British Columbia specified in that notice during business hours in any working day or days
prior to the date of the meeting.

9.8 The Directors may fix in advance a date, which shall not be more than the
maximum number of days permitted by the Company Act preceding the date of any meeting
of members or of any class thereof or of the proposed taking of any other proper action
requiring the determination of members, as the record date for the determination of the
members entitled to notice of, or to attend and vote at any such meeting and any
adjournment thereof, or for any other proper purpose and, in such a case, notwithstanding
anything elsewhere contained in these Articles, only members of record on the date so fixed
shall be deemed to be members for the purposes aforesaid.

9.9 Where no record date is so fixed for the determination of members as
provided in the preceding Article, the date on which the latest notice is mailed, delivered or
sent by telegram or telex shall be the record date for such determination.

PART 10 - PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

10.1 All business at a general meeting shall be deemed to be special business except
the consideration of the financial statements and the reports of the Directors and auditors,
the election of Directors, the appointment of the auditors and such other business as under
these Articles ought to be transacted at an annual general meeting or any business which is
brought under consideration by the report of the Directors.
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10.2 Save as provided in Article 10.4, a quorum for a general meeting shall be one
member present in person or by proxy or (being a corporation) represented in accordance
with section 33 of the Company Act, holding not less than one voting share of the Company.
The Directors, the Secretary or, in his absence, an Assistant Secretary, and the solicitor of
the Company shall be entitled to attend at any general meeting but no such person shall be
counted in the quorum or be entitled to vote at any general meeting unless he shall be a
member or proxyholder entitled to vote thereat.

10.3 No business other than the election of a chairman and the adjournment or
termination of the meeting shall be transacted at any general meeting unless a quorum is-
present at the commencement of the meeting but the quorum need not be present throughout
the meeting.

10.4 If within 1/2 hour from the time appointed for a meeting a quorum is not
present, the meeting: ’

(a)  if convened by requisition of the members, shall be terminated; and

b) in any other case, shall stand adjourned to the same day in the next week at the same
time and place.

If at the adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within 1/2 hour from the time appointed,
the member or members present in person, by proxy or by authorized representative shall
be a quorum.

10.5 The Chairman of the Board, if any, or in his absence the President shall be
entitled to act as chairman at every general meeting. If at any general meeting the Chairman
of the Board, if any, and the President are not present within 15 minutes after the time
appointed for holding the meeting or if neither is willing to act as chairman, the Directors
present shall choose one of their number to act as chairman. If no Director is present or if
all the Directors present decline to act as chairman or shall fail to so choose, the persons
present entitled to vote shall choose one of their number to act as chairman.

10.6 The chairman of the meeting may with the consent of any meeting at which
a quorum is present and shall if so directed by the meeting adjourn the meeting from time
to time and from place to place. No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting
other than the business left unfinished at the meeting from which the adjournment took place.
If a meeting is adjourned for 30 days or more, notice (but not advance notice under Article
9.4) of the adjourned meeting shall be given as in the case of a general meeting. Save as
aforesaid it shall not be necessary to give any notice of an adjourned meeting or of the
business to be transacted at any adjourned meeting.



-9.

10.7 Every question submitted to a general meeting shall be decided on a show of
hands unless a poll is, before or on the declaration of the result of the show of hands,
directed by the chairman or demanded by a member entitled to vote who is present in
person, by proxy or by authorized representative. The chairman shall declare to the meeting
the decision on every question in accordance with the result of the show of hands or the poll
and that decision shall be entered in the minute book of the Company. A declaration by the
chairman that a resolution has been carried or carried unanimously or by a particular
majority or lost or not carried by a particular majority and an entry to that effect in the
minute book of the Company shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the
number or proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against that resolution.

10.8 No resolution proposed at a meeting need be seconded and the chairman of
any meeting shall be entitled to move or second a resolution.

10.9 In case of an equality of votes upon a resolution, the chairman shall not, either
on a show of hands or on a poll, have a casting vote in addition to the vote or votes to which
he may be entitled as a member.

10.10 Subject to Article 10.12, if a poll is duly demanded it shall be taken at once
or in the manner and at the time, within seven days from the date of the meeting, and place
as the chairman of the meeting shall direct. The result of the poll shall be deemed to be the
resolution of the meeting at which the poll was demanded. A demand for a poll may be
withdrawn. In the case of any dispute as to the admission or rejection of a vote the chairman
shall conclusively determine whether that vote shall be admitted or rejected. -

10.11 On a poll a member entitled to more than one vote need not, if he votes, use
all his votes or cast all the votes he uses in the same way.

10.12 A poll demanded on a question of adjournment shall be taken at the meeting
without adjournment.

10.13 The demand for a poll shall not prevent the continuance of a meeting for the
transaction of any business other than the question on which a poll has been demanded.

10.14 General meetings may be held by means of conference telephones or other
communication facilities by means of which all members, proxy holders and duly authorized
representatives of corporate members participating in the meeting can hear each other
provided that all such persons agree to such participation. Such persons participating in a
general meeting in accordance with this Article shall be deemed to be present at the general
meeting and to have so agreed and shall be counted in the quorum therefor and shall be
entitled to speak and vote thereat. A vote conducted verbally at such a general meeting shall
be deemed to have been conducted by show of hands.
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PART 11 - VOTES OF MEMBERS

11.1 Subject to any special rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any
share contained in these Articles or in the Memorandum of the Company, on a show of
hands every member present in person, by proxy or by authorized representative shall have
ope vote and on a poll every member entitled to vote on that poll shall have one vote for
every share he holds.

11.2 Where there are joint members registered in respect of any share, any one of
the joint members may vote at any meeting in person, by proxy or by authorized
representative in respect of the share as if he were solely entitled to it. If more than one of
the joint members is present at any meeting in person, by proxy or by authorized
representative, the joint member so present whose name stands first on the register of
members in respect of the share shall alone be entitled to vote in respect of that share. For
the purpose of this Article 11.2, several executors or administrators of a deceased member
in whose sole name any share stands shall be deemed joint members.

11.3 A corporation, not being a subsidiary of the Company, that is a member may
vote by its proxyholder or by its duly authorized representative who is entitled to speak and
vote and in all other respects exercise the rights of a member.

11.4 A member holding more than one share in respect of which he is entitled to
vote shall be entitled to appoint one or more proxyholders to attend, act and vote for him at
the same general meeting and in so doing he shall specify the number of shares that each
proxyholder shall be entitled to vote.

11.5 A proxy or an instrument appointing a duly authorized representative of a
corporation shall be in writing under the hand of the appointor or of his attorney or, if the
appointor is a corporation, under the hand of a duly authorized officer or attorney of that
corporation.

11.6 Any person of full age may act as proxyholder whether or not he is entitled
on his own behalf to be present and to vote at the meeting at which he acts as proxyholder.
The proxy may authorize the person so appointed to act as proxyholder for the appointor for
the period, at any meeting or meetings and to the extent permitted by the Company Act.

11.7 A proxy and the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it
is signed or a notarially certified copy thereof shall be deposited at the registered office of
the Company or at such other place as is specified for that purpose in the notice calling the
meeting not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting at which the person
named in the proxy proposes to vote or shall be deposited with the chairman prior to the
commencement of the meeting. In addition to any other method of depositing proxies
provided for in these Articles the Directors may from time to time make regulations:
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(@) permitting the depositing of proxies at some place or places other than the place at
which a meeting or adjourned meeting of members is to be held;

(b)  providing for particulars of those proxies to be cabled or telegraphed or sent in
writing before a meeting or an adjourned meeting to the Company or any agent of
the Company for the purpose of receiving those particulars; and

(c) providing that particulars of those proxies may be voted as though the proxies
themselves were produced to the chairman of the meeting or of the adjourned meeting
as required by this Article 11.7.

Votes given in accordance with proxies and particulars of proxies so deposited shall be valid
and counted.

11.8 A vote given in accordance with the terms of a proxy shall be valid
notwithstanding the previous death, bankruptcy or insanity of the member or revocation of
the proxy or of the authority under which the proxy was executed or the transfer of the share
in respect of which the proxy is given, provided that prior to the meeting no notice in
writing of the death, bankruptcy, insanity, revocation or transfer as aforesaid shall have been
received at the registered office of the Company or by the chairman of the meeting or of the
adjourned meeting at which the vote was given.

11.9 A member of unsound mind entitled to attend and vote, in respect of whom
an order has been made by any court having jurisdiction, may vote, whether on a show of
hands or on a poll, by his committee, curator bonis, or other person in the nature of a
committee or curator bonis appointed by that court, and any such committee, curator bonis,
or other person may appoint a proxyholder.

11.10 Unless in the circumstances the Company Act requires any other form of
proxy, a proxy appointing a proxyholder, whether for a specified meeting or otherwise, shail
be in the following form or in any other form that the Directors shall approve:

(Name of Company)

The undersigned hereby appoints
of or failing him of
as proxyholder for the undersigned to attend at and vote for
and on behalf of the undersigned at the general meeting of the Company to be held
onthe _ day of , 19 .

(Signature of Member)
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11.11 Ordinary and special resolutions of the Company consented to in writing by
members of the Company may be in counterparts each consented to in writing by one
member or more than one member, which together shall be deemed to constitute one
resolution.

PART 12 - DIRECTORS

12.1 The number of Directors, excluding additional Directors, may be fixed or
changed from time to time by ordinary resolution, whether previous notice thereof has been
_given or not, but notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles the number of
Directors shall never be less than one or, if the Company is or becomes a reporting
company, less than three.

12.2 The remuneration of the Directors as such may from time to time be
determined by the Directors or, if the Directors shall so decide, by the members. Such
remuneration may be in addition to any salary or other remuneration paid to any officer or
employee of the Company as such who is also a Director. The Directors shall be repaid
such reasonable travelling, hotel and other expenses as they incur in and about the business
of the. Company and if any Director shall perform any professional or other service for the
Company that in the opinion of the Directors is outside the ordinary duties of a Director or
shall otherwise be specially occupied in or about the Company’s business, he may be paid
a remuneration to be fixed by the Board, or, at the option of such Director, by the Company
in general meeting, and such remuneration may be either in addition to, or in substitution
for any other remuneration that he may be entitled to receive. The Directors on behalf of
the Company, unless otherwise determined by ordinary resolution, may pay a gratuity or
pension or allowance on retirement to any Director who has held any salaried office or place
of profit with the Company or to his spouse or dependants and may make contributions to
any fund and pay premiums for the purchase or provision of any such gratuity, pension or
ajlowance.

12.3 A Director shall not be required to hold a share in the capital of the Company
as qualification for his office but shall be qualified as required by the Company Act to
become or act as.a Director.

PART 13 - ELECTION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

13.1 At each annual general meeting of the Company all the Directors shall retire
and the members entitled to vote thereat shall elect a Board of Directors consisting of the
number of Directors for the time being fixed pursuant to these Articles. If the Company is,
or becomes, a company that is not a reporting company and the business to be transacted at
any annual general meeting is consented to in writing by all the members who are entitled
to attend and vote thereat such annual general meeting shall be deemed for the purpose of
this Part to have been held on such written consent becoming effective.
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13.2 A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election.

13.3 Where the Company fails to hold an anmual general meeting in accordance
with the Company Act, the Directors then in office shall be deemed to have been elected or
appointed as Directors on the last day on which the annual general meeting could have been
held pursuant to these Articles and they may hold office until other Directors are appointed
or elected or until the day on which the next annual general meeting is held.

13.4 If at any general meeting at which there should be an election of Directors,
the places of any of the retiring Directors are not filled by such election, such of the retiring
Directors who are not re-elected as may be requested by the newly elected Directors shall,
if willing to do so, continue in office to complete the number of Directors for the time being
fixed pursuant to these Articles until further new Directors are elected at a general meeting
convened for the purpose. If any such election or continuance of Directors does not result
in the election or continuance of the number of Directors for the time being fixed pursuant
to these Articles such number shall be fixed at the number of Directors actually elected or
continued in office.

13.5 Any casual vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors may be filled by the
remaining Directors or Director.

13.6 Between successive annual general meetings the Directors shall have power
to appoint one or more additional Directors but the number of additional directors so
appointed shall not be more than one-third of the number of Directors elected or appointed
at the last annual general meeting at which Directors were elected. Any Director so
appointed shall hold office only until the next following annual general meeting of the
Company, but shall be eligible for election at such meeting and so long as he is an additional
Director the number of Directors shall be increased accordingly.

13.7 Any Director may by instrument in writing delivered to the Company appoint
any person to be his alternate to act in his place at meetings of the Directors at which he is
not present unless the Directors shall have reasonably disapproved the appointment of such
person as an alternate Director and shall have given notice to that effect to the Director
appointing the alternate Director within a reasonable time after delivery of such instrument
to the Company. Every such alternate shall be entitled to notice of meetings of the
Directors, to attend and vote as a Director at a meeting at which the person appointing him
is not personally present, to sign consent resolutions pursuant to Article 16.9, and, if he is
a Director, to have a separate vote on behalf of the Director he is representing in addition
to his own vote. A Director may at any time by instrument, telegram, telex or any method
of transmitting legibly recorded messages delivered to the Company revoke the appointment
of an alternate appointed by him. The remuneration payable to such an alternate shall be
payable out of the remuneration of the Director appointing him.
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13.8 The office of Director shall be vacated if the Director:

(a) resigns his office by notice in writing delivered to the registered office of the
Company; or

(b)  is convicted of an indictable offence and the other Directors shall have resolved to
remove him; or

(c) ceases to be qualified to act as a Director pursuant to the Comparny Act.

13.9 The Company may by special resolution remove any Director before the
expiration of his period of office and may by ordinary resolution appoint another person in
his stead.

PART‘ 14 - POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS

14.1 The Directors shall manage, or supervise the management of, the affairs and
business of the Company and shall have the authority to exercise all such powers of the
Company as are not, by the Company Act or by the Memorandum of the Company or these
Articles, required to be exercised by the Company by special resolution or ordinary
resolution, subject, nevertheless, to these Articles and all laws affecting the Company and
to any regulations, not inconsistent with these Articles, made from time to time by ordinary
resolution, but no such regulation shall invalidate any prior valid act of the Directors.

14.2 The Directors may from time to time by power of attorney or other instrument
under the common seal of the Company, appoint any person to be the attorney of the
Company for such purposes, and with such powers, authorities and discretions (not
exceeding those vested in or exercisable by the Directors under these Articles and excepting
the powers of the Directors relating to the constitution of the Board and of any of its
committees and the appointment or removal of officers and the power to declare dividends)
and for such period, with such remuneration and subject to such conditions as the Directors
may think fit, and any such appointment may be made in favour of any of the Directors or
any of the members of the Company or in favour of any corporation, or of any of the
members, directors, nominees or managers of any corporation, firm or joint venture and any
such power of attorney may contain such provisions for the protection or convenience of
persons dealing with such attorney as the Directors think fit. Any such attorney may be
authorized by the Directors to sub-delegate all or any of the powers, authorities and
discretions for the time being vested in him.
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PART 15 - DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST OF DIRECTORS

15.1 A Director who is, in any way, directly or indirectly interested in an existing
or proposed contract or transaction with the Company or who holds any office or possesses
any property whereby, directly or indirectly, a duty or interest might be created to conflict
with his duty or interest as a Director shall declare the nature and extent of his interest in
such contract or transaction or of the conflict or potential conflict with his duty and interest
as a Director, as the case may be, in accordance with the provisions of the Company Act.

15.2 A Director shall not vote in respect of the approval of any such contract or
transaction with the Company in which he is interested and if he shall do so his vote shall
not be counted, but he shall be counted in the quorum present at the meeting at which such
-vote is taken. This Article and Article 15.1 shall not apply in those circumstances where a
Director is, under the provisions of the Company Act, deemed not to be interested in a
proposed contract or transaction.

15.3 A Director may hold any office or place of profit with the Company (other
than the office of auditor of the Company) in conjunction with his office of Director for such
period and on such terms (as to remuneration or otherwise) as the Directors may determine
and no Director or intended Director shall be disqualified by his office from contracting with
the Company either with regard to his tenure of any such other office or place of profit or
as vendor, purchaser or otherwise, and, subject to compliance with the provisions of the
Company Act, no contract or transaction entered into by or on behalf of the Company in
which a Director is in any way interested shall be liable to be voided by reason thereof nor
shall any Director so contracting or being so interested be liable to account to the Company
for any profit realized by any such contract or arrangement by reason of such Director
holding that office or of the fiduciary relation thereby established.

15.4 Subject to compliance with the provisions of the Company Act, a Director or
his firm may act in a professional capacity for the Company (except as auditor of the
Company) and he or his firm shall be entitled to remuneration for professional services as
if he were not a Director.

15.5 A Director may be or become a director or other officer or employee of, or
otherwise interested in, any corporation or firm in which the Company may be interested as
a shareholder or otherwise, and, subject to compliance with the provisions of the Comparny
Act, such Director shall not be accountable to the Company for any remuneration or other
benefits received by him as director, officer or employee of, or from his interest in, such
other corporation or firm.
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PART 16 - PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

16.1 The Chairman of the Board, if any, or in his absence, the President shall
preside as chairman at every meeting of the Directors, or if there is no Chairman of the
Board or neither the Chairman of the Board nor the President is present within fifteen
minutes of the time appointed for holding the meeting or is willing to act as chairman, or,
if the Chairman of the Board if any, and the President have advised the Secretary that they
will not be present at the meeting, the Directors present shall choose one of their number to
be chairman of the meeting.

16.2 The Directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and
otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit. Questions arising at any meeting shall
be decided by majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes the chairman shall not have
a second or casting vote. Meetings of the Board held at regular intervals may be held at
such place, at such time and upon such notice (if any) as the Board may by resolution from
time to time determine.

16.3 A Director may participate in a meeting of the Board or of any committee of
the Directors by means of conference telephones or other communication facilities by means
of which all Directors participating in the meeting can hear each other provided that all such
Directors agree to such participation. A Director participating in a meeting in accordance
with this Article shall be deemed to be present at the meeting and to have so agreed and shall
be counted in the quorum therefor and be entitled to speak and vote thereat.

16.4 A Director may, and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary upon request of
a Director shall, call a meeting of the Board at any time. Reasonable notice of such meeting
specifying the place, day and hour of such meeting shail be given by mail, postage prepaid,
addressed to each of the Directors and alternate Directors at his address as it appears on the
books of the Company or by leaving it at his usual business or residential address or by
telephone, telegram, telex, facsimile or any method of transmitting legibly recorded
messages. It shall not be necessary to give notice of a meeting of Directors to any Director
or alternate Director who is at the time not in the Province of British Columbia or if such
meeting is to be held immediately following a general meeting at which such Director shail
have been elected or is the meeting of Directors at which such Director is appointed.
Accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or the non-receipt of notice of a meeting
by, any Director or alternate Director shall not invalidate the proceedings at the meeting.

16.5 Any Director may file with the Secretary a document executed by him waiving
notice of any past, present or future meeting or meetings of the Directors and may at any
time withdraw such waiver with respect to meetings held thereafter. After filing such waiver
with respect to future meetings and until such waiver is withdrawn no notice need be given
to such Director or, unless the Director otherwise requires by notice in writing to the
Secretary, to his alternate Director of any meeting of Directors and all meetings of the
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Directors so held shall be deemed not to be improperly called or constituted by reason of
notice not having been given to such Director or alternate Director.

16.6 The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the Directors may
be fixed by the Directors and if not so fixed shall be a majority of the Directors then in
office.

16.7 Subject to the provisions of the Company Act, all acts done by any meeting
of the Directors or of a committee of Directors, or by any person acting as a Director, shall,
notwithstanding that it be afterwards discovered that there was some defect in the
qualification, election or appointment of any such Directors or of the members of such
committee or person acting as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disqualified, be
as valid as if every such person had been duly elected or appointed and was qualified to be
a Director.

16.8 A resolution consented to in writing by each Director or his alternate shall be
as valid and effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the Directors duly called and
held. Such resolution may be in two or more counterparts which together shall be deemed
to constitute one resolution in writing. Such resolution shall be filed with the minutes of the
proceedings of the Directors and shall be effective on the date stated thereon or on the latest
date stated on any counterpart.

PART 17 - EXECUTIVE AND OTHER COMMITTEES

17.1 The Directors may by resolution appoint an Executive Committee to consist
of such member or members of their body as they think fit, which Committee shall have,
and may exercise during the intervals between the meetings of the Board, all the powers
vested in the Board except the power to fill vacancies in the Board, the power to change the
membership of, or fill vacancies in, said Committee or any other committee of the Board and
except such other powers, if any, as may be specified in the resolution. The said Committee
shall keep regular minutes of its transactions and shall cause them to be recorded in books
kept for that purpose, and shall report the same to the Board of Directors at such times as
the Board of Directors may from time to time require. The Board shall have the power at
any time to revoke or override the authority given to or acts done by the Executive
Committee except as to acts done before such revocation or overriding and to terminate the
appointment or change the membership of such Committee and to fill vacancies in it. The
Executive Committee may make rules for the conduct of its business and may appoint such
assistants as it may deem necessary. A majority of the members of said Committee shall
constitute a quorum thereof.

17.2 The Directors may by resolution appoint one or more committees consisting
of such member or members of their body as they think fit and may delegate to any such
committee between meetings of the Board such powers of the Board (except the power to fill
vacancies in the Board and the power to change the membership of or fill vacancies in any
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committee of the Board and the power to appoint or remove officers appointed by the Board)
subject to such conditions as may be prescribed in such resolution, and all committees so
appointed shall keep regular minutes of their transactions and shall cause them to be recorded
in books kept for that purpose, and shall report the same to the Board of Directors at such
times as the Board of Directors may from time to time require. The Directors shall also
have power at any time to revoke or override any authority given to or acts to be done by
any such committees except as to acts done before such revocation or overriding and to
terminate the appointment or change the membership of a committee and to fill vacancies in
it. Committees may make rules for the conduct of their business and may appoint such
assistants as they may deem necessary. A majority of the members of a committee shall
constitute a quorum thereof.

17.3 The Executive Committee and any other committee may meet and adjourn as
it thinks proper. Questions arising at any meeting shall be determined by a majority of votes
of the members of the committee present, and in case of an equality of votes the chairman
shall not have a second or casting vote. A resolution approved in writing by all the members
of the Executive Committee or any other committee shall be as valid and effective as if it
had been passed at a meeting of such committee duly called and constituted. Such resolution
may be in two or more counterparts which together shall be deemed to constitute one
resolution in writing. Such resolution shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of
the committee and shall be effective on the date started thereon or on the latest date stated
in any counterpart.

PART 18 - OFFICERS

18.1 The Directors shall, from time to time, appoint a President and a Secretary
and such other officers, if any, as the Directors shall determine and the Directors may, at
any time, terminate any such appointment. No officer shall be appointed unless he is
qualified in accordance with the provisions of the Company Act.

18.2 One person may hold more than one of such offices except that the offices of
President and Secretary must be held by different persons unless the Company has only one
member. Any person appointed as the Chairman of the Board or the President shall be a
Director. The other officers need not be Directors. The remuneration of the officers of the
Company as such and the terms and conditions of their tenure of office or employment shall
from time to time be determined by the Directors. Such remuneration may be by way of
salary, fees, wages, commission or participation in profits or any other means or all of these
means and an officer may in addition to such remuneration be entitled to receive after he
ceases to hold such office or leaves the employment of the Company a pension or gratuity.
The Directors may decide what functions and duties each officer shall perform and may
entrust to and confer upon him any of the powers exercisable by them upon such terms and
conditions and with such restrictions as they think fit and may from time to time revoke,
withdraw, alter or vary all or any of such functions, duties and powers. The Secretary shall,
inter alia, perform the functions of the Secretary specified in the Company Act.
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18.3 Every officer of the Company who holds any office or possesses any property
whereby, whether directly or indirectly, duties or interests might be created in conflict with
his duties or interests as an officer of the Company shall, in writing, disclose to the President
the fact and the nature and extent of the conflict.

PART 19 - INDEMNITY AND PROTECTION OF DIRECTORS
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

19.1 Subject to the provisions of the Company Act, the Company shall indemnify
a Director or former Director of the Company and the Company may indemnify a director
or former director of a corporation of which the Company is or was a shareholder and the
heirs and personal representatives of any such person against all liabilities, costs, charges and
expenses, including an amount paid to settle an action or satisfy a judgment, actually and
reasonably incurred by him or them including an amount paid to settle an action or satisfy
a judgment in a civil, criminal or administrative action or proceeding to which he is or they
are made a party by reason of his being or having been a Director of the Company or a
director of such corporation, including any action brought by the Company or any such
corporation, if he acted honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of the
Company and with respect to any criminal or administrative action or proceeding he had
“reasonable grounds for believing that his conduct was lawful. Each Director of the Company
on being elected or appointed shall be deemed to have contracted with the Company on the
terms of the foregoing indemnity.

19.2 Subject to the provisions of the Company Act the Company may indemnify any
officer, employee or agent of the Company or of a corporation of which the Company is or
was a shareholder (notwithstanding that he is also a Director) and his heirs and personal
representatives against all liabilities, costs, charges and expenses whatsoever incurred by him
or them and resulting from his acting as an officer, employee or agent of the Company or
such corporation, if he acted honestly and in good faith with a view to the best interests of
the Company and with respect to any criminal or administrative action or proceeding he had
reasonable grounds for believing that his conduct was lawful. In addition the Company shall
indemnify the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary of the Company and his respective heirs
and legal representatives against all liabilities, costs, charges and expenses whatsoever
incurred by him or them and arising out of the functions assigned to the Secretary by the
Company Act or these Articles and each such Secretary and Assistant Secretary shall on
being appointed be deemed to have contracted with the Company on the terms of the
foregoing indemnity.

19.3 The failure of a Director or officer of the Company to comply with the
provisions of the Company Act or of the Memorandum or these Articles shall not invalidate
any indemnity to which he is entitled under this Part.
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19.4 The Directors may cause the Company to purchase and maintain insurance for
the benefit of any person who is or was serving as a Director, officer, employee or agent
of the Company or as a director, officer, employee or agent of any corporation of which the
Company is or was a shareholder and his heirs or personal representatives against any
liability incurred by him as such Director, director, officer, employee or agent.

PART 20 - SEAL

20.1 The Directors may provide a common seal for the Company and may provide
for its use. The Directors shall have power to destroy the common seal and may provide
a new common seal.

20.2 The Directors may provide for use in any other province, state, territory or
country an official seal which shall have on its face the name of the province, state, territory
or country where it is to be used.

20.3 The Directors shall provide for the safe custody of each of the Company’s
seals, if any, which except as hereinafter provided shall not be affixed to any instrument
except by the authority of a resolution of the Directors and by such person or persons as may
be prescribed in and by that resolution and the person or persons so prescribed shall sign
every instrument to which the seal of the Company is affixed in his or their presence,
provided that a resolution directing the general use of a seal, if any, may at any time be
passed by the Directors and shall apply to the use of that seal until countermanded by
another resolution of the Directors but any such resolution directing the general use of the
seal shall not be revoked by a later resolution authorizing use of the seal in a different
manner on a certain occasion unless such later resolution specifically revokes the resolution
directing the general use of the seal. In the absence of any resolution so authorizing the use
of any seal, any seal of the Company may be affixed to any document that requires the seal
of the Company in the presence of a majority of the Directors.

PART 21 - DIVIDENDS

21.1 The Directors may declare dividends and fix the date of record therefor and
the date for payment thereof. No date of record for any dividend shall precede the date of
payment thereof by more than the maximum number of days permitted by the Company Act.
No notice need be given of the declaration of any dividend. If no valid date of record is
fixed, the date of record shall be deemed to be the same date as the date of payment of the
dividend.

21.2 Except as otherwise provided by special rights or restrictions attached to any
shares, all dividends will be declared according to the number of shares held.

21.3 No dividend shall bear interest against the Company.
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21.4 The Directors may direct payment of any dividend wholly or partly by the
distribution of specific assets or of paid-up shares or bonds, debentures or other debt
obligations of the Company or in any one or more of those ways and where any difficulty
arises in regard to the distribution the Directors may settle the same as they think fit. The
Directors may fix the value for distribution of specific assets and may vest any of those
specific assets in trustees upon such trusts for the persons entitled thereto as the Directors
think fit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any dividend results in any member being
entitled to a fraction of a share, bond, debenture or other debt obligation of the Company,
the Directors may pay that member in place of that fraction of a share, bond, debenture or
other debt obligation the cash equivalent thereof. The Directors may arrange through a fiscal
agent or otherwise for the sale, consolidation or other disposition of fractions of shares,
bonds, debentures or other debt obligations of the Company on behalf of members entitled
thereto.

21.5 Notwithstanding anything contained in these Articles the Directors may
capitalize any retained earnings or other amounts available for distribution to the members
of the Company. :

21.6 Any dividend payable in cash by the Company may be paid by cheque or
warrant mailed to the registered address of the member or in the case of joint members to
the registered address of the joint member first named on the register of members or to such
person or to such address as any member may direct in writing. Every cheque or warrant
shall be made payable to the order of the person to whom it is sent and in the case of joint
members to those joint members.

PART 22 - DOCUMENTS, RECORDS AND REPORTS

22.1 The Company shall keep at its records office or at such other place as the
Company Act may permit, the documents, copies registers, minutes and records which the
Company is required by the Compary Act to keep at its records office or such other place,
as the case may be.

22.2 The Company shall cause to be kept proper books of account and accounting
records in respect of all financial and other transactions of the Company in order properly
to record the financial affairs and condition of the Company and to comply with the

Company Act.

22.3 Unless the Directors determine otherwise, or unless otherwise determined by
an ordinary resolution, no member of the Company shall be entitled to inspect the accounting
records of the Company.

22.4 The Directors shall from time to time at the expense of the Company cause
to be prepared and laid before the Company in general meeting such financial statements and
reports as are required by the Company Act.
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22.5 Every member shall be entitled to be furnished once gratis on demand with
a copy of the latest annual financial statement of the Company and, if so required by the
Company Act, a copy of each such annual financial statement and interim financial statement
shall be mailed to each member.

PART 23 - NOTICES

23.1 A notice, statement or report may be given or delivered by the Company to
any member either by delivery to him personally or by sending it by registered prepaid mail
or by telegram, facsimile or telex to his address as recorded in the register of members
(unless at the time of mailing or within 48 hours of mailing there is a strike, interruption or
lockout in the postal service, in which case service will be made personally, by telegram,
facsimile or telex or in such other manner as a court may on application order) and the
notice, statement or report if delivered or sent by facsimile will be deemed to have been
given on the day of delivery or transmission of the facsimile, or if sent by registered mail,
telegram or telex will be deemed to have been given on the second business day following
the date of mailing or sending the telegram or telex. A certificate signed by the Secretary
or other officer of the Company or of any other corporation acting in that behalf for the
Company that the letter, envelope or wrapper containing the notice, statement or report was
delivered or so addressed, prepaid and mailed or that the telegram, facsimile or telex was
sent shall be conclusive evidence thereof.

23.2 A notice, statement or report may be given or delivered by the Company to

the joint holders of a share by giving the notice to the joint holder first named in the register

of members in respect of the share.

23.3 A notice, statement or report may be given or delivered by the Company to
the persons entitled to a share in consequence of the death, bankruptcy or incapacity of a
member by sending it through the mail prepaid addressed to them by name or by the title of
representatives of the deceased or incapacitated person or trustee of the bankrupt, or by any
like description, at the address (if any) supplied to the Company for the purpose by the
persons claiming to be so entitled, or (until such address has been so supplied) by giving the
notice in a manner in which the same might have been given if the death, bankruptcy or
incapacity had not occurred.

23.4 Notice of every general meeting or meeting of members holding a class of

shares shall be given in a manner hereinbefore authorized to every member holding at the
time of the issue of the notice or the date fixed for determining the members entitled to such
notice, whichever is the earlier, shares which confer the right to notice of and to attend and
vote at any such meeting. No other person except the auditor of the Company and the
‘Directors of the Company shall be entitled to receive notices of any such meeting.
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NEWS RELEASE

July 11, 2002

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX/ PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For inmediate Release

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS PRODUCT DELIVERIES UP 270%
Management is pieased to report that deliveries of the Envirocoatings’ proprietary product line known as “Ceramic
InsulCoat Pamt and Coating Systems™ continues to substantially mcrease over the same quarter in the previous
year,

LAST QUARTER DELIVERIES UP 270%

Recent shipments of Ceramic InsulCoat products mclude;

Shanghai, China Kentucky, USA Arnzona, USA

Basseeterre, St. Kits Ontario, Canada South Carolina, USA

Virgmia, USA Alberta, Canada Hawaii, USA

Texas, USA Quebec, Canada Washington, USA

Georgia, USA Saskatchewan, Canada Tennessee, USA

North Carolina, USA Manitoba, Canada Yukon, Canada
Florida, USA

The above customer locations confirm the continued mterest in the energy saving benefits of the propnietary product
line,

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the development of cerarmc filled, high

performance, thermal paint & coatings which are distributed by ECI Canada and soid throughout Canada by ICI
Glidden and Coior Your World stores.

All products are manufactured under strict 1SO 9002 quality assurance program audited by BST Management.

Prima is a business development company whose expansion initiatives employ strict criteria in the assessment of all
products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the fiture by insisting on product history, global proprietary
nights, modern manufactuning and distribution, and the power of E-Commerce.

On behalf of the Board,

undmgﬁresidm

Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www. primadevelopments.com

WWW_envirocoatings, com

The Torunto Venture Fxchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE

July 4, 2002

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Release
Product Introduction in China Market Underway

Pursuant to the news release dated June 6, 2002, whereby company management
announced the signing of a2 major distribution agreement for China, the first shipment has
now ammved in Shanghai.

Vice President of Business Development, Mr. Gerry Cushner, has traveled to Shanghai for
extensive product presentation wmeetings. Government officials, construction executives,
property managers and application groups are being educated on the many benefits
resulting from the use of the Ceramic InsulCoat Thermal Barrier Paint and Coating
System.

Positive response has followed every presentation forcing Gerry to extend his stay to
satisfy the overwhelming interest.

Prma’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the development of
ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are distributed by ECI
Canada and soid throughout Canada by [CT Glidden and Color Your World stores.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quelity assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a business development company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maxirmize potential success.

Maznagement!s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce.

On behalf of the Board,

oland Lang@rcsidcnt

Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info i evelopments. com

Websites: www.primadevelopments.com
www envirocoatings.com

The I'oronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE

Tune 06, 2002
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Release

PRIMA SIGNS ANOTHER MAJOR DISTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

Prima Developments Ltd. (“Prima™) is pleased to announce that its subsidiary, ECI Envirocoatings
(Canada) Inc. (“ECI Canada™), has entered into a major distribution agreement for the sale of
Envirocoat’s proprietary product line known as “Ceramic 1nsulCoat Paint and Coating Systems” in
China. Following six months of product evaluation, Envirocoatings products passed the tough new
standards required by the Chinese government. This approval will result in ECI'S high performance
thermal barmer product hne qualifying for use in the national construction industry. The distribution
agreement is for an initial term of two years and grants the distributor, an international trading
company based in Shanghai, China, the exclusive right to distribute Envirocoat's products
throughout China subject to certain minimum purchase volumes. Under the terms of the agreement
the distributor must purchase a minimum of US$5,000,000 of product during an initial 6 month tmial
period and US $10,000,000 per annum thereafter. Actual purchases shall be made by way of
purchase order and must be paid for in full in advance unless satisfactory alternative arrangements
such as letters of credit are posted and agreed to by ECI Canada. To date ECI Canada has received
purchase orders for 3 coniainer loads of Envirocoat’s products for shipment to China totaling
approximately $260,000. ECI Canada has recerved full payment for such orders in advance and the
first container load has now been shipped.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirgcoat Technologies Inc,, is 2 world leader in the development of ceramic
filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are distnbuted by ECI Canada and sold
throughout Canada by ICI Glidden and Color Your World stores.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited by KPMG.

Prima is a business development company whase expansion initiatives employ strict critena in the
assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic ailiances in order to maximize potential success.

Management's business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product history, global
proprietary rights, modem manmufacturing and distribution, and the power of E-Commerce.

Statements contaned in this news release regarding future sales or revenues are “forward looking statements”, These
Statements involve significant risk and uncertginties and the Company cannot assure that actual resuits will be
consistent with these statements and may, in jact, differ materially.

On behalf of the Bo

Roland LangSet, President |

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) $32-5377 E-mail; info@primadevelopments com
Websites: www.primadevelopments.com

The Toronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
May 9, 2002 : For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS PRODUCT DELIVERIES UP 145%

Management is pleased to report that deliveries of the EnviroCoatings proprietary product
line known as “Ceramic InsulCoat Paint and Coating Systems” continues to show
substantial increases over the same month n the previous year.

April delivenies were up 145%.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is 2 world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distributed by EnviroCoatings and sold throughout Canada by ICI Glidden and Color
Your World stores.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a business development company whose expansion iniriatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary nghts, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce.

On behalf of the Board,

Forad Cangse Frasident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail:  info@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www.primadevelopments com
WWw envirocoatings com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibiliry for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
April 11, 2002 For lmmediate Release

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. (PID-CDNX/ PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))
FIRST QUARTER PRODUCT DELIVERIES UP 416%

Management is pleased to report that product deliveries for the first quarter of 2002 are
up 416% over the same period in 2001.

This increase is confirmation of the continued acceptance of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E
Paint and Coatings System.

Prima Developments’ subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings, which are
distributed by EnviroCoatings (Canada) Inc. and other paint and coatings companies.

All products are manufactured under the stnict ISO 9002 “quality assurance program’,
which is audited annually by KPMG.

Prima is an early stage business development company whose expansion initiatives employ
strict criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order
to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce through an effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

A
Roland Langset, %dent
Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments,com

Websites: www.primadevelopments.com
WWWw.envirocoatings.com

The (Canadian Venture [ixchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibilily for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
Apadl 04,2002 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

PRIMA’S SUBSIDIARY, ENVIROCOATINGS,
SIGNS MAJOR DISTRIBUTTION AGREEMENT

Management is pleased to announce the signing of an exclusive distribution agreement for
Canada with ICI Canada Inc.

Following eight months of successful product evaluation and eighteen months of regional
sales trials, Envirocoatings products have now been approved for distribution through two
hundred and fifty ICI Glidden and Color Your World stores.

This agreement is the first step in the full commercialization of the proprietary ‘Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating Systems’.

Prima Developments’ subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings, which are
distributed by EnviroCoatings (Canada) Inc. and other paint and coatings companies.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is an early stage business Development Company whose expansion initiatives
employ strict criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances
in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce through an effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

Koland Langset, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail.  info@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www primadevelopments.com
Www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accepr responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
March 27, 2002 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS DOUBLES
RAW MATERIALS BULK STORAGE CAPACITY

On august 15, 2001 management announced the implementation of a money saving bulk
purchasing program at its subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies’ manufacturing facility, at
that time bulk storage was installed.

On March 26, 2002 the company doubled the size of this bulk storage capacity on
anticipation of increased volume due to nation-wide expansion,

Product deliveries have been growing with increases of 95% for January 2002 and 212%
for February over the same months last year.

Increases of this magnitude are expected cach month as the nation wide expansion
programs are implemented.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is 8 world leader in the
development of ceramuc filled, high performance, thermel paint & coatings which are
distributed by EnviroCoatings and other paint and coatings companies.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is an early stage business Development Company whose expansion initiatives
employ strict criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances
in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce through an effective World Wide Web presence, :

On behalf of the Board,
7

- R

o

Roland Langset, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Eax' (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelo com

Websites: www.primadevelopments.com
WWW envirgcoatings. com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
March 4, 2002 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS PRODUCT DELIVERIES UP 212%

Management is pleased to report that deliveries of the EnviroCoatings proprietary product
line known as “Ceramic InsulCoat Paint and Coating Systems” continues to show
substantial increases over the same month in the previous year.

January deliveries were up 95% and February deliveries were up 212%.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distnbuted by EnviroCoatings and other paint and coatings companies.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima 1s an early stage business Development Company whose expansion initiatives
employ strict criteria in the assessment of all praducts, acquisitions and strategic alliances
in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce through an effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

-

Roland Langset, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www.pnmadevelopments.com
www envirgcoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
February 07, 2002 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

PRODUCT COMMERCIALIZATION IN FINAL STAGE

On July 20, 2000 management announced its decision to move the Envirocoatings
Ceramic InsulCoat R'E Paint and Coating Systems from its ‘research and development’
phase to its ‘markering and sales’ phase.

This transition is near completion as agreements are in the final stages with large
international corporations.

These distnbutors will stock Envirocoatings products in hundreds of stores internationally.

Increased production planning has resulted in the installation of additional bulk storage
containers and volume packaging arrangements.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Eavirocoat Techmologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distributed by EnviroCoatings and other paint and coatings companies.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is an early stage business Development Company whose expansion initiatives
employ strict criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances
in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce through an effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalif of the Beard,

Roland Langset, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail:  info@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www primadevelopments.com
www.envirocoatings. com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
January 22, 2002 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Lid. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

EXPANSION UPDATE

Management is pleased to report on the progress of its expansion plans.

Distribution of the EnviroCoatings products through major distributors has entered the
final stages.

When finalized, comprehensive distributor agreements will result in a broader market
penctration.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distributed by EaviroCoatings and other paint and coatings companies.

All products are manufactured under strict [SO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is an early stage business Development Company whose expansion initiatives
employ strict criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitious and strategic alliances
in order to maximize potental success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product
history, global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power
of E-Commerce through an effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

<—TRoland Langset, Piesident

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail.  info@primadevelopments com
Websites: www primadevelopments.com
Www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accepr responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
January 7, 2002 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

PRODUCT DELIVERIES CONTINUE TO INCREASE

The management of Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, reports that product deliveries for
the last quarter of 2001 arc up 240% over the same period in the previous year.

These increases reflect the continued acceptance of the proprietary product line sold under
the brand name, Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating Systems. These numbers show
a steady increase in product deliveries.

Distribution agreement negotiations with major retail chains are in the final stages.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, hugh performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distributed by EnwviroCoatings and one of the world’s largest paint and coatings
comparues.

All products are manufactured under strict [SO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

Roland Langs@r{sident

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail, info@pnimadevelopments.com
Websites: www primadevelopments.com

www.en s.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



, NEWS RELEASE
December 19, 2001 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-.CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

DEALER PROGRAM LAUNCH

Following months of planning, testing and evaluation, management is pleased to announce
the launch of its total home services associate dealer program.

Results of the due diligence process confirmed the viability and overwhelming need for
this unique home service program.

Qver three thousand communities throughout North America will receive the services of a
new dealer. Each dealer would be charged an associate fee depending on the size of their
trade area and the products and services they provide.

Full program implementation would generate over $45 000,00 per dealer.

The first associate will be appointed in the first quarter of 2002 with acceleration
increasing as new dealers join the program.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoar Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distrbuted by EnviroCoatings and one of the world’s largest paint and coatings
comparnies.

All products are manufactured under strict [SO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strnct
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary nights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of w
i'b]m—Mgw@?egident
Ph; (604) 532-5511 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail.  info@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www. mmimadevelopruents. cotn

WWw_envirocoatings. com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does nor
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
December 13, 2001 For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX /PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

THREE NEW DEALERS RECEIVED PRODUCT DELIVERY

Management is pleased to announce that initial product shipments have been sent to three
new dealers in the ‘sunbelt” of the United States.

These orders confirm the increasing demand for the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and
Coating Systems.

Management also rcports that continuing arrangcments arc underway with large
international distributors to partner for additional domestic and foreign distribution.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Tcchoologics Inc., is a world Icader in the
development of ceramic filled, hgh performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distnbuted by EnviroCoatings and one of the world’s largest paint and coatings
compamcs.

All preducts are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria In the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprictary rights, controlled manufaciwe und disttibulion, then cumbining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective Worid Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board, _.

Roland Langset, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: nfo@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www primadevelopments.com
www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
December 06, 2001 For Immed:ate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

HAWAIAN DEALER RECETVES INITIAL SHIPMENT

Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, has added a new dealer that will be covering the
Hawaiian Islands.

Following months of due diligence, the new dealer has decided to market and install the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint & Coating System in Hawail.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the

development of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distributcd by CaviroCoatings and onc of the world’s largest paint aud coalings
companies.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima 1s a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, coatrolled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

/ -
///(B.aaﬁ Langset,}*z:rs-idcnt

Ph: (604) 532-3311 Fex {504) 532-5377 E-mail, info@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www_ primadevelopments.com
Www.envirocoatings. com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.
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NEWS RELEASE
November 22, 2001 For Immediate Release

Pnma Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX /PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

AGRICULTURE CANADA RESEARCH CENTRE AND ENVIROCOATINGS
ENTER FINAL STAGE OF PRODUCT EVALUATION

Pursuant to the company’s News Releases dated November 2, 2000 and January 17, 2001,
announcing that Pnma’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, and Agnculture Canada Research
Centre commenced a comprehensive product field evaluation of the Ceramic InsulCoat
R.E Paint & Coating Systems.

Progress reports indicate that the product application phase is complete and the intense
monitoring phasc 1s undcrway. This phasc consists of computenized temperaturc
monitoring four times per hour, twenty-four hours per day, three hundred and sixty five
days per year.

This government subsidized program is important as successtul results will introduce the
global agricultural community to the performance benefits of the Ceramic InsulCoat R.E
product line.

High energy costs and significant loss of poultry from excessive heat will be reduced by
maintaining a consistent ambient temperature within the production barns.

Prima Deveclopment’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Tcchnologies Inc., is a world leader in the
devetopment of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are
distributed by EnviroCoatings and one of the worid’s largest paint and coatings
companies.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combimng this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong. effective World Wide Web presence.

Crotand La;gset, President
£h (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail:  info@primadevelopments,com

Websites: www primadevelopments.com
Www envirocgatings. com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not
accept responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.
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NEWS RELEASE
November 15, 2001 For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX/PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

DELINQUENT FILINGS CORRECTED

The ‘Continuous Review Department’ at the Briush Columbia Securities Commission
selected Prima Developments Ltd. at random for review. (These reviews are done on
behalf of the public to ensure the integrity of the issuer’s statements.)

During the review, specific deficiencies in the Company’s ‘Management Discussions’
were brought to our attention. Consequently, three of the filings were placed on the
Commissions’ Issuer's in Default List ',

A fourth filing, dated March 31, 2001, was actually filed incorrectly; ‘Schedules B and C’
from the previous peniod were attached to it in error. As a result of this error, this filing
was also found tc be deficient. This required the amendment and restatement of four
submissions in total.

Generally, the deficiencies involved a lack of discussion regarding significant items from
the Financial Statements such as items relating to consulting fees, changes in gross profit,
etc.

Management requests that vou review the ‘amended and restated’ filings for complete
disclosure of the corrected reports.

The company is also announcing that the onginal filings for March 31, 2001, December
31, 2000, September 30, 2000 and June 30, 2000 are retracted.

The most recently submitted ‘amnended & restared’ re-filings are to replace them.
On behalf of the Board,

3 Langse:, Prasident

Ph; (604) 552-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail.  info(@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www. pnmadevelopments.com
WWW.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE

Qctober 18, 2001 For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

ENVIROCOATINGS’ PRODUCTS FEATURED ON USA MEDIA
Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, is increasing its activity in the United States.

High profile personalities have conducted product reviews and interviewed management
and satisfied customers for broadcast on international home improvement television and
radio shows.

EaviroCoatings will focus its marketing and sales efforts toward the large population
within the Umted States over the winter season primanly because of its mulder weather
conditions and increased demand for energy savings.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development of ceramic [illed, high performance, theial paints & coatiugs which we
distributed by EnviroCoatings and ome of the world’s largest pamnts and coatings
companies in the world.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 qualty assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

‘Roland La.ngsé{ President
Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail:  info@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www primadevelopments.com
WWW SOVITOcOanngs com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
September 26, 2001 . For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))
ARIZONA DEALER RECIEVES FIRST ORDER
A new product dealer in Arizona has joined the growing number of associates.

This is a significant event for the company as the USA sunbelt represents a substantial
market for the proprietary, thermal barrier ‘Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating
Systems’ and product application can be performed throughout the entire year.

Recognition of the high performance bencfits of the LnwviroCoatings’ product linc
continues to expand. New dealers who purchase and ship product from our factory in
Canada to destinabons thousands of miles away confirm the uniqueness and benefit value
realized when EnviroCoatings’ products are selected.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, hgh performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings and ICI Glidden, the largest paint and
coating company in the world.

All products are manufactured under strict SO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core tradmional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and stratcgic alliances in order to
maximize patential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

- —
i
land Langset, ﬁéﬁem

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax (604) 532-5377 E-mail; info@primadevelopments com
Websites: www.primadevelopments.com
www envirocoatings. com




NEWS RELEASE
September 14, 2001 For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))
ANOTHER CONTAINER DESTINED FOR SOUTH AMERICA

Prmma’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, is preparing another shipment destined for distribution
in South America.

Reports following previous shipments to that region have indicated excellent results in
regards to reducing energy consumption,

Application of the ‘Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Exterior Coating System’ to a large super
market reduced air conditioning costs substantially. This reconfirms previous lab and field

trials which indicated increased energy avings

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoutings and ICI Glidden, the largest paint and
coating company in the world,

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core tradiional parent company whose expansion initatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and suategic allisnces in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisung on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

- _,-M
< Rtand Langsﬁtsident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Websiies., www. ptunadevelupments.cam
WWW_envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this rejease.



NEWS RELEASE
August 29, 2001 For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PT-CNDNX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT))

ENVIROCOATINGS, ICI GLIDDEN AND COLOR YOUR WORLD
JOIN FORCES WITH THE BRITISH COLUMBIA GOVERNMENT

The British Columbia Government has chosen the Ceramic InsulCoat R'E Exterior
Coating System, over all others, for use on a major renovation.

ICI Glidden, Color Your World and EnviroCoatings worked with government officials
during the testing process, which ultimately lead to the successful InsulCoat specification.

This project will be the first of many over the coming months,

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings and [Cl Glidden, the largest paint and
coating company in the world.

Al] products arc manufacturcd under strict ISO 3002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion Intistives employ strict
critenia in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insising on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through 2 strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

7

(/'B.d(/an d{angset, President |

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www primadevelopments.com
WWw envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE

August 23, 2001 For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRANKFURT )
SALES YOLUME UP 140%

Management is pleased to armounce that product deliveries are up 140% over the same
quarter last year.

Prima Developments’ subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, is reporting consistent sales increases
on a month-to-month basis.

These increases are a result of the continued acceptance of the high performance Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Paunt and Coating Systems.

ICI Glidden., EnviroCoatings’ distribution partner, continues to report new interest an a
daily basts.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &

coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings and ICI Glidden, the largest paint and
cualing company in the world.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global

proprietary nghts, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

Roland Langset, Preéident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail; info@primadevelopments com
Websites: www.primadevelopments com
www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE

August 15, 2001 For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX / PDV-FRANKFURT )

HIGHER PROFITS THROUGH BULK PURCHASING

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., has implemented the first
phase of its bulk-purchasing program. Omn August 13, 2001, Reichhold Chemical Co.
made its first bulk delivery of raw material to a newly installed bulk storage tank at
Envirocoat Technologies’ manufacturing facility.

In addition to the convenience of maintaining a bulk inventory, savings of up to 30% are
realized when purchasing in this manner.

Finished product sales volumes have increased substantially due to product shipments to
ICI Giidden, Color Your World and a number of foreign distributors.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc , is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distnbuted by EnviroCoatings and ICI Glidden, the largest pant and
coating company in the world.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

Prima is a core traditional parent company whose expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitons and strategic alliances m order to
maxirmize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisung on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info(@primadevelopments.com
Websites: www primadeveiopments.com

WWW. enviracogtmgs com

The Canadian Vemure Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibiliry for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELFASE
July 27, 2001
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediste Release
LISTING ON THE FRANKFURT, GERMANY EXCHANGE IS COMPLETE

Management’s objective of providing easy access to company shares in Europe and the
United States 15 one step closer with the completion of the Frankfurt listing.

Following a review of the world exchanges, Management selected Frankfurt Exchange in
Europe, the American Exchange in the United States and Toronto Exchange in Canada as
exchanges of credence.

Due to the accelerated global distribution program of Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings,
providing easier access to company shares became necessary.

Worldwide corporate associates and industrial, commercial and residental consumers of
the high performance, energy saving, “Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating System’
reported restricted access when purchasing Prima Developments’ shares. The ‘multiple
lisings program’ wnll eliminate this problem.

Energy shortages, environmental concerns and cost awareness around the globe are
resulting in an increased dernand for solutions.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings and ICI Glidden, the largest paint and
coating company in the world.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
propretary rights, controlled manufacture and distnibution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Webn presence

On behalf of the Board,

L —

oland Langsaéﬁcsidcm

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail; infg(@pr_m vclopments.com
Website: wwvw envirocoatings.com




NEWS RELEASE
July 18, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
DUAL LISTING ON THE FRANKFURT, GERMANY EXCHANGE

Pursuant to the news release dated June 15, 2001, regarding management’s interest in a
dual listing on a foreign exchange and following a period of due diligence ihe company has
decided to obtain a dual listing on the Frankfurt Germany Exchange.

Successful completion of the listing process will create a much greater distribution
opportunity for the company’s shares and will provide easier access for foreign clients and
associates of Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Fnvirocoat Technologier Tnc, is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distributed by EaviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance prograimn sudiled
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management's business mode! melds the past with (he firture Ly insistiug on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

) =

: t, Bfesident
Ph: (604) 532-5311 Lax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail. info(@primadevelopments.com

Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
June 28, 2001
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
CONTAINER LOAD LEAVES FOR VENEZUELA

A container loaded with Ceramic InsulCoat R-E left from EnviroCoatings’ manufacturing

plant in British Columbia, Canada bound for Venezuela aboard the container ship “Cielo
Di Livomo’.

Piia Developients” wanageinent considers ths “first’ of maay bulk shipments to be very
significant due to the fact that it follows two years of successful field evaluations in that
country.

Test reports indicated a 40% reduction in energy consumption following the application of
Ceramic TnsulCoat R:E Exterior Coating System on a major super market.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is @ world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distnbuted by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

: Roland Lm@sidem

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail; info{@primadevelopments.com
Website: www._envirocoatings, com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
June 15, 2001
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
FOREIGN EXCHANGE LISTING PLANNED

Management has implemented steps to inter-list its shares on one or more foreign stock
exchanges. Completion of this plan will result in higher exposure and easier access to
company shares.

Foreign customers and associates of Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, are experiencing
difficulty purchasing Prima Developments’ shares. This will alleviate this restriction.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distmbuted by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PLD 15 a bulding products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
critena 1n the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global

propnietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

, President
Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail' info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocostings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
June 08, 2001
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
PRIMA PENETRATES JAPAN

Prima Developments’ subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, has forwarded a shipment of its
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating System for evaluation by over 30 major
Japanese Government agencies, builders, contractors and property managers.

EnviroCoatings has been in discussions with members of the Japanese Government and
the construction wdusty [01 over tluce years and considers this “paid order” (o represent a

significant breakthrough in this major world market.

To date, all ficld cvaluation projects involving EnviroCostings’ cncrgy-saving, ccramic-
filled paints and coatings have achieved success.

Highly technical and discriminatory individuals manage the Japanese building industry.
Positive results from this evaluation program will lead to EnviroCoatings’ products being
spec’d in on many country-wide projects.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader m the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
cnatings which are distnbuted by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic albances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

- T

~~——TRoland Langsé?, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info(@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
Junc 01, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTION PROCEEDS

Prima Developments' subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, is proceeding with a comprehensive
international distribution program. Approval of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint &
Coating Systems has been received [rom a large building products distributor in South
America. Preliminary projections indicate container-sized orders,

This approval and the subsequent orders are the result of extensive field trials which
contirm the energy saving benefits of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint & Coating
System.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global

proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

Roland\LTrié?é. President

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info(@primadevelopments.com
Website: wwvwy.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
May 18,2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
MAJOR DEVELOPER SPECIFIES ENVIROCOATINGS

A major high rise developer has sole specified the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Coating System
for application on the exterior of their latest high rise development.

This is significant for Prima Developments subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, in the following

ways:

1. Confirmation of product appeal:
Out of the hundreds of possible alternatives the proprietary Ceramic InsuiCoat R'E
Paint and Coating System was chosen for this project.

2 Confirmation of user value:

Multi-project developers provide on-going volume purchases.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal pants &
coatings which are distnbuted by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audrted
by KPMG.

PLD 1s a buillding products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
cnitenia in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlied manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

g e

-——""Roland Langset, Bresident

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com




NEWS RELEASE
May 10, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Releasc

The Directors of Prima Developments Ltd. have given the management of its subsidiary,
EnviroCoatings Inc., the approval to proceed with the implementation of the enhanced
‘Total Home Service’ dealership program.

Upon the completion of this program there will be an EnviroCoatings’ trained and licensed
home service provider in all communities in North Amenca.

Management believes that implementation timing is right as the service needs ot the aging
population is growing at an unprecedented rate.

This program will put a Prima-EnviroCoatings representative in all Canadian & USA
communities and will support our product distribution roll-out currently underway with
ICI Glidder, the world’s largest paint distributor with outlets in over 60 countries.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paints &
coatings. These products are distributed by EnviroCoatings and ICI Glidden.

All products are manufactuired under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential market success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective use of the World Wide Web.

On behalf of the Board,

Roland Langset,"‘fresident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax; (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www. envirocoatings.com




NEWS RELEASE
May 3, 2001
Prima Developments Lid. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Rclcase

USA DISTRIBUTION COMMENCED

Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings, has commenced its US entry program. Due to
substantial increases in energy costs, EnviroCoatings has stepped up the USA distribution
program for its Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paimt & Coaling Systeius.

Users have reported energy savings of over 50% following the application of this high
tech coating system to their building.

High demand is anticipated throughout the ‘sunbelt’ states as energy costs continue to
skyrocket.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal paimts &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program sudited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and scrvices developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E~-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

—J

Roland L. @set, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
April 26, 2001

Prima Developments Lid. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
EXPANDED DISTRIBUTION UNDERWAY

Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings Inc. has been given the approvals to expand its
product ‘stocking’ program across Canada to Ontano.

Following seven months of positive market evaluation, ICI Glidden has given the go ahead
for inclusion of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint System in its corporate store product
line.

This 1s an endorsement of the user benefits of our products.
POSITIVE CENTRAL AMERICAN FIELD TESTS

Field trials of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E paint System in the hot Latin American area
have been positive. Results indicate a reduction in interior roof temperature by over 40%.
Supermarket owners report that a shut down of half the sir-conditioning units is possible,
resulting in substantial energy savings.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance paints & coatings which
are distributed by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic allhiances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings com




NEWS RELEASE
March 29, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (P1ID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
WOOD PRIESERVER R&D ENTERS NEXT PHASE

EnviroCoatings and a maior wood manufacturing association comtinue the joint
arrangement to develop a factory applied wood product waterproof coating.

Successful development and implementation of this coating material will literally
revolutionize this segment of the industry. Presently, problems with water penetration

from exposure to the elements during all phases of construction result in early
dcterioration of manufactured wood products.

The demand for a successtul weatherproof product is enormous & would represent
millions of gallons annually.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance paints & coatings
which are distributed by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufacturzd under strict 150 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products «and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict

criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled mamnfacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

//7——7 =~

“"Roland Kafigset, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (60-4) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadcvelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
March 22, 2001

Pnma Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
GRAFITTI REMOVAL SYSTEM A SUCCESS

Following 18 months of research, development and field trials EnviroCoatings has
successfully formulated an effective graffiti resistant surface protection system,

This propnetary system is cost effective, simple to use and superior to the existing anti-
graffiti products on the market today.

During a recent demonstration for industry, government and the scientific community
enthusiastic approval of the system was received.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance paints & coatings
which are distnibuted by EnviroCoatings.

All products are manufactured under strict 1SO 9002 quality assurance program sudited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and scrvices developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
propuetary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

/Q/
M Pr@dét (signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532.5377 E-mail: info(@primadevelopments.com
Website: www_envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
February 21, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

1CI GLIPDEN & EVIROCOATINGS ARE SETTING THE STANDARD TOGETHER

ICI Glidden and EnviroCoatings (Prima’s subsidiary) experienced overwhelming success
at the booth they shared during the recent Buildex trade show in Vancouver, B.C,
Canada.

Thousands of builders, conwractors, architecls, propaty owupers and munagers fom
Canada and the United States visited our jointly sponsored booth.

Tremendous interest in the Ceramic InsulCoat R'E Paint and Coating Systems resulted
from the information distributed.

EnviroCoatings expansion through the ICI Glidden distribution network is progressing
with Canada, United States and Europe on the agenda.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is a world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a suong, effective Wuilld Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

" Z
Roland Langset,‘fresident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info(@primadevelopments.com
Website: www_envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release,




NEWS RELEASE
February 14, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
PERSONNEL & PRODUCT PROMOTION

The company anticipates rapid sales growth due to its distribution arrangement with ICI
Glidden, the laigest puint aud coatings distiibutor w e world.  This expected increase
has resulted in the promotion of Aaron J. Langset (Aaron) from Production Manager 1o
Vice President of Envirocoat Technologies Inc.

Aaron has been with Envirocoat Technologies Inc. since its incorporation and is the co-
developer of the company’s main product line of surface solutions known as ‘Ceramic
InsulCoat K:E Paint and Coatings Systems’. Aaron’s responsibilities will continue to
include product development & production, quality control and will expand into areas of
corporate administration.

Promotional programs are being implemented to raise the awareness of PID as an
investment opportunity and ETI”s exceptional product line as a solution to leaky
buildings and sky-rocketing energy costs.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is a world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management's business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

oland Langset, Président (signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept respousibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
February 01, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

NEW INTERIOR PRODUCT LINE DEVELOPMENT COMPLETE AND
PRODUCT SHIPPED TO ICT’S COLOR YOUR WORLD

Management is pleased to announce that, following months of research, development, lab
tests and field trials, the INTERIOR line of the high performance Ceramic InsulCoat R:E
Paint and Coatings Systems has been introduced to the market.

This is an important development in the following ways:

|3 The credibility of a major chain distributing our products.
2. The added sales volume which will result due to the addition of the interior line

3, The enhanced thermal benefit which the consumer will realize when both the
imtenor and extenor have the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E System 1n place.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is a2 world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict

cntena in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

r ]

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept respounsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this releass.



NEWS RELEASE
January 25, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Inunediaie Release

MAJOR WOOD PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION AND
ENVIROCOATINGS ENTER PRODUCT TEST PROGRAMS

A major wood products association has entered a comprehensive test program with Prima
Developments subsidiary, EnviroCoatings Inc.

Solutions to the prematurc dotcrioration of structural wood components when exposed to
excessive moisture must be found.

EnviroCoatings product line includes one of the highest performing weather resistant
coatings available anywhere and may prove perfect for the necessary application.

Engineers with the association stated that positive testing would result in numerous

application opportunities requiring thousands of gallons of this proprietary product
annually.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is 8 world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business mode] melds the past with the future by insisting on global
propnetary nghts, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

o / -2

7

Rolan&LanLgsyrésident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
January 17, 2001
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

AGRICULTURE CANADA RESEARCH CENTRE AND
ENVIROCOATINGS CONTINUE PRODUCT EVALUATION

Following the News Release dated November 02, 2000, announcing that Prima’s
subsidiary EnviroCoatings commenced a comprehensive product field evaluation with
Agriculture Canada Research Centre whereby the thermal enhancement of the proprietary
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint & Coatings System will be evaluated in applications
relating to poultry and livestock production buildings, weather and production conditions
are now favorable allowing the application to proceed.

This goverament subsidized evaluation program is significant. Successful results will
expose the International Agriculture community to the performance benefits of the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Product line.

High-energy costs and significant loss of live stock will be reduced by maintaining a
consistent ambient temperature inside the production barns.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is 8 world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings

All products are manufactured under strict 1ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprnietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

Roland Lang&g/ President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.cotn

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




December 21, 2000 NEWS RELEASE Fur hunediale Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

YEAR 2000 AND BEYOND

This news release has been written as a ‘thumb nail’ report to cover the results of

the official segment of the annual general meeting and the highlights of the Year 2000
and beyond progress and potential presentation heid in Surrey on December 15, 2000.

Approximately 80 shareholders and guests attended the meeting. The existing
Board of Directors and audit firm remains unchanged for the coming year. Following the
tormal portion of the AGM the VP of business development, Mr. Gerry Cushner covered
in detail the company’s transition from R&D to the marketing and growth phase. Over
the past year a number of developments have occurred.

Following years of product development, successful field trials and lab tests, the
Ceramic InsulCoat R'E Paint and Coating System has been approved and accepted by
major developers, institutions, applicators and distributors.

On July 20, 2000 the company announced its decision to focus its growth on the
marketing of its products by teaming with major distribution partners. After careful
consideration, ICI Glidden was chosen as the initial marketing partner. Management’s
reason for this decision was influenced by the fact that ICI is the largest paint and
coatings distributor in the world with a geographic presence in sixty countries.

Mr. Cushner explained how the EnviroCoatings value added marketing concept,
Ceramic InsulCoat R'E proprietary system and ICI Glidden’s global influence would
result in explosive sales volume growth.

Following the VP’s report. Roland Langset, President & CEQ, outlined the high
potential product development being conducted by Prima Developments Ltd. and its
affiliates, Mr. Langset explained the company’s involvement in alternative building
materials development and how this program coupled with Canada Mortgage & Housing
flex house concept could save up to fifty percent in the cost of building a new home. Also
covered was the company’s initiative regarding imbedded computer chip technology and
how it relates to the continuous monitoring of the house structure.

The future of these concepts will be felt by the entire construction industry and
will represent billions in additional revenue for building materials manufacturers, stated
the CEO.

Mr. Langset concluded by stating that the potential is awesome and Prima’s
management continues to think outside the traditional business box and the ride into the
future promises to be very exciting.

On behalf of the Board,

==

Roland Laftgset, President

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
December 14, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
PID YEAR 2000 AGM IN CLUDING A PROGRESS AND POTENTIAL PRESENTATION

Prima extends an invitation to all interested parties to attend the progress and potential
presentation.

Date: December 15, 2000
Time: 1:30 p.m. Registered shareholders only

2:00 p.m. Non-registered guests

Location: Sheraton Guilford Hotel
15269 — 104" Avenue, Surrey, B.C.
(Room Name: Tynehead Salon #1)

This meeting is the first AGM since the completion of the reorganization of the company.
The meeting agenda includes a presentation by the VP of Operations and business
development explaining clearly the growth program and how the arrangement with ICI

Glidden will enable the company to efficiently expand throughout the country.

If you plan to attend please feel free to bring a friend and RSVP with Leeann at telephone
(604) 532-5311. *

On behalf of the Board,

¢ Roland Sangset, Pregdent

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail; info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
November 20, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
ADDITIONAL PRODUCT DISTRIBUTION

Additional product distribution arrangements are in the final stages. Discussions during
the past 12 months with a major Western Canadian distributor have resulted in a proposal
to move forward. Management’s acceptance of the proposal would result in the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating System being inventoried and offered for sale in over
thirty additional outlets.

This development is significant in the following ways:

1 The recognition of the superior product quality by another major distributor.

2. The additional sales volume which would result due to the expanded exposure and
product availability.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is a world leader in the development and manufacture of

ceramic flled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program sudited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict

criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and stretegic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,
7

Roland Langsét-Fresident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments com
Wehsite: www envirocoatings com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
November 02, 2000

Prima Developments Lid. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

AGRICULTURE CANADA RESEARCH CENTRE and ENVIROCOATINGS
COMMENCE PRODUCT EVALUATION ARRANGEMENT

Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings has commenced a comprehensive product field
cvaluation arrangement with Agticulluie Canads Research Centre whereby the thermal
enhancement of the proprietary Ceramic InsulCoat R-E Paint & Coating System will be
monitored four times per hour, twenty-four hours per day, three-hundred & sixty-five
days per year.

This test is unportant due the increasing energy costs related to the economical operation
of the livestock barns.

A positive result of this test could result in the recognition of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E
Paint & Coating System in the international agricultural community.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is & world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict

criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business mode]l melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprictary nights, controlled manufuctuie and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

Roland Langset, President

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info(@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
October 26, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

DEVELOPER SWITCHES TO CERAMIC INSULCOAT R:E

Following more than two years of field performance observation, another significant
developer of commercial and industrial projects has chosen Ceramic InsulCoat R'E
Coating System for their exterior finishing need.

This is an 1mportant confirmation of the effectiveness of EnviroCoatings ‘Product

Specification Program’ & the growing recognition of the superiority of the proprietary
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint & Coating System.

Pro-Spec Program:

The prime focus of EnviroCoatings ‘Product Specification Program’ is based on
demonstrating to property owners, managers & builders the significant cost savings
experienced through the use of the Ceramic InsulCoat R'E Paint & Coating System
Major targets include hotel and store chains, school distiicts, heavy & light industial
sites, franchises, provincial & municipal structures, etc.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is a world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance paints & coatings.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the fiuture by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then eambining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

L

0 andtmgsc@{sident (signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings com




NEWS RELEASE
October 20, 2000

Prima Developments Lid. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
INCREASED PRODUCTION CAPACITY APPROVED

The Directors of Prima have approved an increase in production capacity at the Western
Canadian factory of their subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc.

This cxpansion includes the addition of the ncecssary cquipment plus an increasc in raw
materials providing an annual production level of 13.2 million dollars calculated on
average wholesale prices.

Higher production capacity is necessary to address the expected increase in sales volume
as additional ICI Glidden sales outlets are set up.

Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is a world leader in the development and manufacture of
ceramic filled high performance surface solutions.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global

proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
powecr of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

27—
e
— 7 ) s 7/
Roland Langsct,éléident

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset(@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envirocoatings,com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
October 13, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
PRODUCT EVALUATION MOVES TO NEXT LEVEL

Pursuant to the news release dated September 21, 2000 announcing a product evaluation
arrangement with an international building component manufacturer, testing has now
transitioned to the next phase.

Positive results from shop tests have dictated the implementation of further field
evaluations.

Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings & its product line, Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint &
Coating Systems has been chosen as a front runner out of many competitive products.

Substantial sales volume increases will result following the successful completion of this
program.

EnviroCoatings is a world leader in the development and manufacture of ceramic filled
high performance surface solutions.

ETI products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict

criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic lliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on glabal
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

oland Langspt, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@prinadevelopments.com
Website: www_envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS REILEASFE
October 5, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
ENVIROCOATINGS.......ICI GLIDDEN and COLOR YOUR WORLD

Prima announces further development of the ICI Glidden and EnviroCoatings
relationship. Color Your World of Mississauga, Ontario recently received an initial order
of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating Systems.

EnviroCoatings value added Canada wide expansion program 1§ fueled by its growing
base of valued partners at both the commercial and retail level.

ICI Glidden and Color Your World are subsidiaries of IC] PLC of Britain the largest
paint and coatings company in the world serving thousands of outlets in 25 countries.

EnviroCoarings is a world leader in the development and manufacrure of ceramic filled
high performance surface solutions.

ETI products are manufactured under strict ISO 8002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a huilding praducts and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

oland Langset,%esidem (signed)

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail; fangset@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
September 21, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

PRODUCT EVALUATION BY INTERNATIONAL BUILDING COMPONENT
MANUFACTURER BEGINS.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., has entered a product evaluation
arrangement with an international building component manufacturer.

Testing and evaluation of the proprietary Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating
Systems will be jointly conducted over the coming weeks. Initial reports indicate that
positive results are being achieved.

Substantial sales volume increases will result following the successful completion of this
program.

EnviroCoatings is a world leader in the development and manufacture of ceramic filled
high performance surface solutions.

ETI products are manufactured vnder strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program andited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisttions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

e

Rolend Langsét, President

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Eax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail; rlangset@primadevelopments.com
Website: www.envitvcuatings com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
September 13, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
ICI GLIDDEN AND ENVIROCOATINGS EXPAND STRATEGIC PARTNERSHIP.

Pursuant to the news release dated August 03, 2000, stating that ICI Glidden and
FEnvirnCoatings (Pnma’s subsidiary) have entered a strategic partnership to effect the
distnbution of EnviroCoatings’ proprietary, high performance Ceramic InsulCoat R'E
Paint end Coating Systems. ICI Management has requested that EnviroCoatings expand
distribution to include more of their stores following the successful introduction.

This is important to the company in two ways;

1. The request to expand is confirmation of a stronger relationship with the world paint
leader.

2. More outlets will provide high exposure for our products, which will result in
increased sales volume,

ICI Glidden paints are part of the largest paint and coatings companies in the world
servicing thousands of outlets from 60 manufacturing sites in 25 countries.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alhances in order to
maximize potential success

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

//’7 Y e

and Langset, W(signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset(@primadevelopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
September 6, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd, (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
SIX MILLION DOLL AR FINANCING PLANNED

Following the August 03, 2000 announcement stating that ICI Glidden and
EnviroCoatings have entered a joint Canadian Distribution agreement.

Management of Prima Developments Ltd. has approved a plan by its subsidiary ECL
EnviroCoatings (Langley) Inc. to raise up to 6 million dollars by way of Offering
Memorandum to support Canadian distribution of the proprietary Ceramic InsulCoat R'E
Paint and Coating Systems in the following ways:

Increase production capacity

Inventory build-up

Point of Sale marketing displays

Public awareness advertising program
Training of sales and applicator personnel
Web site capability expansion

Continued product research & development

NOownh W

EnviroCoatings products are manufactured under ISO 9002 quality assurance program.

ICI Glidden is & subsidiary of ICI PLC of Britain who is the largest paint & coating
manufacturer and distributor i the world with thousands of outlets.

PID is & building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria in the assessment of all products. acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

/
Rolm—EL-&gmL wnt

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@primadevelopments.com

Wcbsitc: www.cnvirocoatings com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
August 30, 2000

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release

Management announces that there have been no significant developments with respect to the
affairs of the company, which would contribute to the recent activity, other than the previous
announcements;

May 12, 2000

EnviroCoatings (Prima’s subsidiary), Weyerhauser, James Hardie & Windridge join with sponsors
IBM, Lennox and Maytag at the national home show........

July 07, 2000

PID announces ENVIROCOATINGS product introduction to the US market........
July 13, 2000

New distributor agreement signed & product shipped to eastem U.S. company...... ...

July 20, 2000

Pl announces EnviroCoatings’ transiion from development to marketing phase... ...

July 28, 2000

Major school district chooses Ceramic InsulCaat R:E Permanent Coating System again. ..

August 03, 2000

World’s largest paint and coatings conglomerate chooses Envirocoat Technologies Inc. as

August 18, 2000

Prima considering an industrial mineral proposal from US corporation

Currently:

Management continues its discussions with a number of investor relations firms.

On behalf of the Boar.
P -

oland Lan resident

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the
adequacy or accuracy of this release,




NEWS RELEASE
August 3, 2000
Eor Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

WORLD’S LARGEST PAINT AND COATINGS CONGLOMERATE CHOOSES
ENVIROCOAT TECHNOLOGIES INC. AS PARTNER.

Following months of due diligence, product analysis and evaluation, ICI Canada has agreed to team
with Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings Inc. (ECI) to distnibute the propnetary high performance paint
and coatings family of products known as ‘Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating Systems’.

This is a major development effecting EnviroCoatings in the following ways:
= The credibility of partnering with the world leader in our industry.

= The access to a well-established sales and distribution system including thousands of outlets
around the world.

ICI Canada is a subsidiary of ICI PLC of Britain with a market worth of over thirty billion dollars and
annual sales 1n excess of five billion.

EnviroCoatings is a world leader in the development and manufacture of ceramic filled high
performance surface solutions.

ETI products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion imtiatives employ strict critenia in the
assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic slliances in order to maximize potential success

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global proprietary rights,

controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the power of E-Commerce through a
suong, cllective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

e
Roland Lﬁﬁset, President (signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com
Website: www_envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy
or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
July 28, 2000
For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

MAJOR SCHOOL DISTRICT CHOOSES CERAMIC INSULCOAT R:E PERMANENT
COATING SYSTEM AGAIN.

A major western Canadian School District has specified the amazing Ceramic InsulCoat R'E
Permanent coating System as the exclusive refinish product to be used on their 2000 maintenance
program. This is significant in two important ways.

Firstly, maintenance supervisors are required to specify products that deliver the highest henefit tn cost
ratio.

Secondly, unless a product is substantially superior, alternatives must be included.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is please to be chosen for the third
year in a row, this reinforces the timing of the recently announced transition from technical
development to the marketing phase of the company’s development.

Discussions with major distributors are still underway with final agreements in the conclusion stages.
ETl s a world leader in ceramic filled high performance surface solutions.

Studies show that the need and demand for quality property protection is at an all-time high. 'The
protective and decorative paint and coating industry is in the multiple billion dollars per annum and
ETI will obtain its share.

ETT products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audrted by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ a strict criteria in the

assessment of all products, development, acquisition or strategic alliances considered in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global proprietary rights,
controlling manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the power of E-Commerce through
a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,

/%f

csndcnt (signed)

Ph (604) 532- 5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for the adequacy
or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
July 20, 2000
For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

PID ANNOUNTCES ENVIROCOATINGS’ TRANSITION FROM DEVELOPMENT TO
MARKETING PHASE.

Pursuant to the news release dated July 07, 2000, Prima Developments Ltd. announces
that its subsidiary Envirocoat Technologies Inc.(ETI) has entered the transition phase of
its growth moving from product development to marketing and sales.

The acceptance of our Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Permanent Paint and Coating Systems by

some of the largest distnbution chains, contractors, developers and architects has
provided positive proof that E11 products have significantly unique characteristics not
found in conventional paints and coatings.

ETT 1s a world leader m ceramic filled high performance surface solutions.

Studies show that the need and demand for quality property protection is at an all-time

high The protective and decorative paint and coating industry is in the multiple billion
dollars per annum and ETI will obtain its share.

Prnima Developments Ltd., through its subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. is

implementing a marketing thrust to support the activity of the intenstional distribution
chain.

ETI products are manufactured under strict ISO 3002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ a strict
criteria in the assessment of all products, development, acquisition or strategic alliances
considered in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global

proprietary rights, controlling manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web prescence.

OWBoard,
e

Mang%sidcm (signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com
Website: www.envirocostings.com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has nat reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




NEWS RELEASE
July 28, 2000

For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

PRIMA CONSIDERING AN INDUSTRIAL MINERAL PROPOSAL FROM US
CORPORATION

Prima has entered discussions with an industrial minerals’ consultant from the United
States who is proposing a joint arrangement.

The arrangement would result in Prima partnering in the production of the main mineral
wgredicnts which make up the proprietary formula of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint
and Coating Systems manufactured by Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
The processing and marketing of natural surface covering materials would also be
considered. Pnma’s long term plan includes the production of key ingredients of its
products and alternative surface covering materials providing management’s strict growth
critena are met.

The recently announced association with ICI Glidden 1s expected to result in substantial
sales volume increases. Therefor, thc consideration of such an arrangement is timely.

The Ceramic InsulCoat R'E Paint and Coating System consists of a high percentage of
titamum oxide and special ceramics.

EnviroCoatings is a world leader in the development and manufacture of ceramic filled
high performance surface solutions.

ETI products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ stnct
criteria in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by nsisting on global

proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

On behalf of the Board,
"Roland Langset, Mnt

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com
Website: www.envirocoatings.com



NEWS RELEASE
July 13, 2000

For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

NEW DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT SIGNED & PRODUCT SHIPPED TO EASTERN
US. COMPANY

Following the recent news release announcing the official entry imo the USA market we
are please to announce that Prima Developments’ subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies
Inc. (ETI), has signed a distribution agreement, which covers both North & South
Carolina. This is a significant development in two ways. Tirstly, CCI is initiating a
major marketing thrust into the USA and this is the first of a multitude of dealer

appointments to be approved covering the entire United States. Secondly, the fact that
the superior benefits of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating Systems are so

appealing they warrant the shipment of product clear across North Amertca. This newly
signed agreement contains product purchase commitments and the first of many
shipments has already left the Langley manufacturing plant.

Management is continuing its meetings with major paint and coatings distributors and
marketers with the intention of creating an alliance with one or more.

On behalf of the Board,

“Roland La.ngscg@cei’d,cnt (signed)

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com

Website: www . envirocoatings, com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
July 13, 2000

For Immediate Release

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

NEW DISTRIBUTOR AGREEMENT SIGNED & PRODUCT SHIPPED TO EASTERN
US. COMPANY

Following the recent news release announcing the official entry into the USA market we
are please to announce that Pima Developments’ subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies
Inc. (ETI), has signed a distribution agreement, which covers both North & South
Carolina. This is a significant development in two ways. Firstly, ECI is initiating a
major marketing thrust into the USA and this is the first of a multitude of dealer

appointments to be approved covering the entire United States. Secondly, the fact that
the superior benefits of the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Costing Systems are so

appealing they warrant the shipment of product clear across North America. This newly
signed agreement contains product purchase commitments and the first of many
shipments has already left the Langley manufacturing plant.

Management is continuing its meetings with major paint and coatings distributors and
marketers with the intention of creating an alliance with one or more.

On behalf of the Board,
/5 D

“Roland La.ngsct,éeai’d’cnt (signed)

Ph; (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com
Waebsite: www,envirocoatings, com

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



NEWS RELEASE
July 7, 2000

For Immediate Release
Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX)

PID announces ENVIROCOATINGS product introduction to the US market.

FnviraCoatings announces its entry into the TJSA market following the enthusiastic
response experienced at the huge PCBC Western Building show in San Francisco,
Califormia on June 27-June 30, 2000. ECI EnviroCoatings Inc. (Prima’s subsidiary) was
invited to share a trade-show booth with Canada Mortgage and Housing (CMHC)
showcasing Canadian made products.

There is tremendous interest in the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Supenior Paint and Coating
System product line. This line of ceramic filled thermal barrier paints and coatings have
proven to be very effective in blocking the transmission of heat in the hot southemn

climate. User reports have documented over fifty percent savings in energy related to
cooling costs.

Consumers, builders, wholesalers and retail building products chains expressed serious
interest in our products.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
criteria to the assessment of all product development, acquisition or strategic alhiances
considered in order to maximize potential success.

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on global
proprietary nghts, controliing manufacture and distribution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence.

Presently, management is in discussions with a number of investor relations firms.

This news release was prepared on behalf of the Board of Director’s, which accepts full
responsibility for its content.

f'the Board,

_-/
(__Roland Langset, P,

Ph: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: rlangset@yahoo.com

Wcbsitc; www.envirocoatings.com

ent (signed)

The Canadian Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept responsibility for
the adequacy or accuracy of this release.



2y e
NEWS RELEASE gy,

July 26, 2002

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX / PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Release

MAJOR RESORT CHOOSES ENVIROCOATINGS

Management is pleased to announce that an international resort developer has signed a Letter of
Intent to mclude the proprietary ‘Ceramic InsulCoat Paint and Coating Systems’ on up to 3,000
new retirement villas being built at their resort in the Province of Batangas in the Philippines.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world Jeader in the development of ceramic
filled, high performance, thermal paint & coatings which are distributed by ECI Canada and sold
throughout Camada by [ICI Glidden and Color Your World  stores.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited by BSI
Management.

Prima is a busmess development company whose expansion inftiatives employ strict critenia n the
assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to maximize potential
suceess,

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product history,
global proprietary rights, modem manufactunng and distnbution, and the power of E-Commerce.

Qn behalf of the Board,
-
Roland LaﬁPresident
Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: wfo@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www primadeyelopments com
WWW S0VIracoatings.com

The Teoronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adequacy vr accuracy of this release.



September 17, 2002
NEWS RELEASE

Prima Developments Ltd. (P1D-TSX V/PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Release

MAJOR DISTRIBUTION LAUNCH TO 260 STORES

Following the news release dated April 4, 2002 in which the company announced an exclusive
Canadian distribution agreement, management now is pleased to report the start of the official
launch of the Envirocoatings product line known as the Ceramic Insulcoat Paint and Coating
Systems across Canada.

Purchase orders have been received and comprehensive launch packages have been shipped to 262
home decoratimg staras throughout Canada.

This is a major milestone for Prima’s subsidiary Envirocoatngs. Many month of planning and
physical ground work have gane into the preparation for this event.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc , is a world leader in the development of ceramic
filled, high performance, thermal barrier paint and coating systems, manufactured since 1960.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited by BSI
Management.

Prima is a business development company whose expansion initiatives employ strict criteria in the
assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to maximize potential
suceess.

Management’s busmess model melds the past with the future by insisting on product history,
global proprietary rights, modemn manufacturing and distribution, and the power of E-Commerce.

On behalf of the Beard,

Roland Lan#Presidem

Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: mfo@primadevelopments.cam

Websites: www primadevelopments, com
WWW_envirocoatings com

The Toronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.




October 1, 2002
NEWS RELEASE

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX V/PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Release
U S A EXPANSION UNDERWAY

Prima Developments management has entered parmership discussions with a major USA energy
reduction consortium based m California.

Members of this group include one of the largest suppliers of thermal controls, a major North
American call centre, a nation wide marketing company, a proprietary manufacturing and
distribution software company, the largest utility group in the USA and a cansumer finance
company.

Campletion of partnership agreements will result in the sole specification of the proprietary
Ceramic Insuicoat R:E Pamt and Coating Systems on all projects throughout North America, and a
full partnership arrangement with Prima Developments.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is 2 world leader m the development of ceramic
filled, high performance, thermal barrier paint and coating systems, manufactured since 1960,

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited by BSI
Management.

Prima 1s a business development company whose expansion inttiatives employ strict criteria m the

assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances m order to maximize potential
success,

Management’s business model melds the past with the future by insistmg on product history,
global proprietary nghts, modemn manufacturing and distribution, and the power of E-Commerce.

OE—_b_ghalf of the Board,

Roland larfset, President

Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: mfo@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www.primadevelopments.com
wWwWw_enviroceatmgs.com

The Toronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adeguacy or accuracy of this release.



October 11, 2002
NEWS RELEASE

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX V/PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Release

CUINA SHIPMENTS CONTINUE

Pursuant to the major distribution agreement announced June 6, 2002 and the news release dated
July 4, 2002, whereby the company management announced the arrival in Shanghai of the first of a
number of containers filled with Envirocoatings proprietary products known as Ceramic Insulcoat
R:E Paint and Coatings, the second phase order has now arrived. The first container of this order is
being prepared for shipment m the week of October 15, 2002,

Repeat orders are confirmation of the continued acceptance of our proprietary products at the final
user level.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the development of ceramic
filled, high performance, thermal barrier paint and coating systems, manufactured since 1960.

All products are manufactured under strict ISQ 9002 qualrty assurance program audited by BSI
Management.

Prima is a business development company whose expansion initiatives employ strict critenia in the
assesstoent of all products, acquistions and strategic alliances in order to maximize potential
success.

Management’s busmess model melds the past with the future by insisting on product lustory,
global proprietary rights, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power of E-Commerce.

On behalf of the Baard,

Roland President

Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@prmadevelopments com

Websites: www primadevelapments com
WWW envirocoatings.com

The Toronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.
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October 31, 2002
NEWS RELEASE

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-TSX V/PDV-FRA (FRANKFURT)) For Immediate Relaasa

INTERNATIONAL MARKETING ARRANGEMENT

Management is in final discussions with a2 major marketing group.

With the ratification of this comprehensive arrangement all marksting activities, regarding the
proprietary Ceramic Insulcoat R.E Paint and Coating Systems, will be handled by an experienced
mternational marketing company.

Prima’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., is a world leader in the development of ceramic
filled, high performancs, thermal barrier paint and coating systems, manufacturad since 1960.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited by BSI
Management.

Prima is 2 busmess development company whose expansion initiatives employ strict critenia in the
assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to maximize potential
success.

Manapement’s business model melds the past with the future by insisting on product history,
global proprietary nghts, modern manufacturing and distribution, and the power of E-Commerca.

On behalf of the Board,

land Langsef. President

Phone: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevelopments.com

Websites: www.primadovelopments.com
WWw.envirocoatings . com

The Toronto Venture Exchange has not reviewed and does not accept
responsibility for the adequacy or accuracy of this release.
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

NOTICE OF ANNUATL GENFERAI MEETING OF SHAREHOTDERS |

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Prima Developments Ltd. (the
"Company") will be held at Sheraton Guildford Hotel, Tynehead Salon No. 1, 15269 — 104 * Avenue, Surrey, British
Columbia, on Friday, November 29, 2002 at 1:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

1.

2.

7.

To receive and consider the Report of the Directors.

To receive and consider the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2002
together with the auditors' report thereon.

To appoint auditors for the ensuing year and to author ize the directors to fix the remuneration to be paid to
the auditors.

To fix the number of directors for the ensuing year at three.
To elect directors for the ensuing year.

To adopt a stock option plan for the Company reserving, on a rolling basis, for issuance thereunder up to a
maximum of 10% of the issued shares of the Company at the time of granting of the stock option in
substantially the form attached as Appendix 1 to the Company’s information circular dated October 30, 2002
attached hereto (the "Plan") and authorizing the directors of the Company to make such amendments or
revisions to the Plan as may be required by the securities regulatory authorities without further shareholder
approval.

To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

Shareholders unable to attend the Annual General Meeting in person are requested to read the enclosed Information
Circular and Proxy, and then complete and deposit the Proxy together with the power of attorney or other authority,
if any, under which it was signed or a notarially certified copy thereof with the Company's transfer agent,
Computershare Trust Company of Canada, 510 Burrard St reet, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 3B9 at least 48
hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) before the time of the meeting or adjournment thereof or with the
chairman of the meeting prior to the commencement thereof. Unregistered shareholders who received the Proxy
through an intermediary must deliver the proxy in accordan ce with the instructions given by such intermediary.

DATED at Langley, B.C,, this 30th day of October, 2002.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(signed) RolandJ. Langset

Roland J. Langset, President

/

<!



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

INFORMATION CIRCULAR

THIS INFORMATION CIRCULAR CONTAINS INFORMATION AS AT OCTOBER 30, 2002.

I PERSONS MAKING THIS SOLICITATION OF PROXTES

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of Proxies by the management of
Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company") for use at the Annual General Meeting (the "Meeting") of the
shareholders of the Company to be held at the time and place and for the purposes set forth in the
accompanying Notice of Meeting, and at any adjournment thereof. 1t is expected that the solicitation will be
primarily by mail. Proxies may also be solicited personally by employees of the Company. The cost of solicitation
will be borne by the Company.

II. COMPLETION AND YOTING OF PROXTES

Voting at the Meeting will be by a show of hands, each shareholder having one vote, unless a poll is requested or
required (if the number of shares represented by proxies that are to be voted against a motion are greater than 5% of
the votes that could be cast at the Meeting), in which case each shareholder is entitled to one vote for each share held.
In order to approve a motion proposed at the Meeting a majority of greater than 50% of the votes cast will be
required (an "ordinary resolution") unless the motion requires a special resolution in which case a majority of 75% of
the votes cast will be required.

The persons named in the accompanying Proxy as proxyholders are directors or senior officers of the Company. A
SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN
UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT A PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A
SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT ON HIS BEHALF AT THE MEETING OTHER THAN THE
PERSONS NAMED IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS. TO EXERCISE THIS RIGHT, THE
SHAREHOLDER OR INTERMEDIARY MUST STRIKE OUT THE NAMES OF THE PERSONS NAMED
IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS AND INSERT THE NAME OF HIS NOMINEE IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED OR COMPLETE ANOTHER PROXY.

A shareholder or intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder may indicate the manner in which the persons named
in the enclosed Proxy are to vote with respect to any matter by checking the appropriate space. On any poll required
by virtue of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of the Company being represented by proxies at the Meeting that
are to be voted against a matter or by a shareholder or proxyholder requesting a poll, those persons will vote or
withhold from voting the shares in respect of which they are appointed in accordance with the directions, if any,
given in the Proxy provided such directions are certain.

If the shareholder or intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder wishes to confer a discretionary authority with
respect to any matter, then the space should be left blank. IN SUCH INSTANCE, THE PROXYHOLDER, IF
ONE PROPOSED BY MANAGEMENT, INTENDS TO VOTE THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE
PROXY IN FAVOUR OF THE MOTION. The enclosed Proxy, when properly signed, also confers discretionary
authority with respect to amendments or variations to the matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and with respect
to other matters which may be properly brought before the Meeting. At the time of printing this Circular, the
management of the Company is not aware that any such amendments, variations or other matters are to be presented
for action at the Meeting. If, however, other matters which are not now known to the management should properly
come before the Meeting, the Proxies hereby solicited will be exercised on such matters in accordance with the best
judgement of the nominees.

The Proxy must be dated and signed by the sharcholder or by his attorney authorized in writing or by the
intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder. In the case of a corporation, the Proxy must be executed under its
corporate seal or signed by a duly authorized officer or attorney for the corporation.



COMPLETED PROXIES TOGETHER WITH THE POWER OF ATTORNEY OR OTHER AUTHORITY, IF
ANY, UNDER WHICH IT WAS SIGNED OR A NOTARIALLY CERTIFIED COPY THEREOF MUST BE
DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY'S TRANSFER AGENT, COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY OF
CANADA, OF 510 BURRARD STREET, VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA, V6C 3B9, AT LEAST 48
HOURS (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS AND HOLIDAYS) BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING OR
ADJOURNMENT THEREOF OR DEPOSITED WITH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT THEREOF. UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS WHO RECEIVE THE PROXY
THROUGH AN INTERMEDIARY MUST DELIVER THE PROXY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
INSTRUCTIONS GIVEN BY SUCH INTERMEDIARY.

111. REVOCATION OF PROXIES

A shareholder who or an intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder which has given a Proxy has the power to
revoke it. Revocation can be effected by an instrument in writing signed by the intermediary or shareholder or his
attorney authorized in writing, and, in the case of a corporation, executed under its corporate seal or signed by a duly
authorized officer or attorney for the corporation and either delivered to the Company’s solicitors, Gregory T. Chu,
A Law Corporation at Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6E 3C9 at any time
up to and including the last business day preceding the day of the Meeting, or any adjournment thereof, or deposited
with the Chairman of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting, prior to the hour of commencement.

1v. INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

None of the directors or senior officers of the Company, nor any person who has held such a position since the
beginning of the last completed financial year of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for election as a director of
the Company, nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons, has any substantial or material interest, direct or
indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of securities or otherwise, in any matter to be acted on at the Meeting other
than the election of directors, the appointment of auditors and the adoption of the Company’s proposed stock option
plan. ‘

V. =~ VYOTING SHARES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS THEREOF

The Company has only one class of shares entitled to be voted at the Meeting, namely, common shares without par
value. All issued shares are entitled to be voted at the Meeting and each has one non-cumulative vote. There are
15,255,600 common shares issued and outstanding.

Only those common shareholders of record on October 21, 2002 will be entitled to vote at the Meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

To the knowledge of the directors and senior officers of the Company, only the following persons beneficially own,
directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over shares carrying more than 10% of the voting rights
attached to all outstanding shares of the Company which have the right to vote in all circumstances:

Name and Municipality of Residence | Number of Shares Percentage of Outstanding Shares

Roland J. Langset 6,500,158 42.61%
White Rock, B.C.

Commonwealth Enterprise Fund ‘” 4,805,742 31.50%
White Rock, B.C.

(1) Commonwealth Enterprise Fund is a private investment club with approximately 48 members. Roland J. Langset and
Donald Smith, both directors of the Company, are managers of such club.



Advice To Beneficial Holders of Securities

The information set forth in this section is of significant importance to many public shareholders of the
Company, as a substantial number of the public shareholders of the Company do not hold shares in their own
name. Shareholders who do not hold their shares in their own name (referred to in this Information Circular as
"Beneficial Shareholders™) should note that only proxies deposited by shareholders whose names appear on the
records of the Company as the registered holders of common shares can be recognized and acted upon at the
Meeting. If shares are listed in an account statement provided to a shareholder by a broker, then in almost all cases
those shares will not be registered in the shareholder's name on the records of the Company. Such shares will more
likely be registered under the name of the sharcholder's broker or an agent of that broker. In Canada, the vast
majority of such shares are registered under the name of CDS & Co. (the registration name for The Canadian
Depository for Securities, which acts as nominee for many Canadian brokerage firms). Shares held by brokers or
their nominees can only be voted (for or against resolutions) upon the instructions of the Beneficial Shareholder.
Without specific instructions, brokers/nominees are prohibited from voting shares for their clients. The directors and
officers of the Company do not know for whose benefit the shares registered in the name of CDS & Co. are held.

Applicable regulatory policy requires intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions from Beneficial Shareholders
in advance of shareholders' meetings. Every intermediary/broker has its own mailing procedures and provides its
own return instructions, which should be carefully followed by Beneficial Shareholders in order to ensure that their
shares are voted at the Meeting. Often, the form of proxy supplied to a Beneficial Shareholder by its broker is
identical to the form of proxy provided to registered shareholders. However, its purpose is limited to instructing the
registered shareholder how to vote on behalf of the Beneficial Shareholder. The majority of brokers now delegate
responsibility for obtaining instructions from clients to Independent Investor Communications Corporation ("IICC").
HCC typically applies a special sticker to the proxy forms, mails those forms to the Beneficial Shareholders and asks
Beneficial Shareholders to return the proxy forms to IICC. IICC then tabulates the results of all instructions received
and provides appropriate instructions respecting the voting of shares to be represented at the Meeting. A Beneficial
Shareholder receiving a proxy with an IICC sticker on it cannot use that proxy to vote shares directly at the
Meeting - the proxy must be returned to IICC well in advance of the Meeting in order to have the shares
voted.

Although a Beneficial Shareholder may not be recognized directly at the Meeting for the purposes of voting common
shares registered in the name of his or her broker (or agent of the broker), a Beneficial Shareholder may attend at the
Meeting as proxyholder for the registered shareholder and vote the common shares in that capacity. Beneficial
Shareholders should enter their own names in the blank space on the forms of proxy provided to them and return the
same to their broker (or the broker’s agent) in accordance with the instructions provided by such broker (or agent),
well in advance of the Meeting.

V1. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The management proposes to nominate the persons named in the following table for election as directors of the
Company. Each director elected will hold office until the next Annual General Meeting or until his successor is duly
elected or appointed, unless his office is earlier vacated in accordance with the Articles of the Company or he
becomes disqualified to act as a director.

It is proposed to fix the number of directors at three. This requires the approval of the shareholders of the Company
by an ordinary resolution, which approval will be sought at the Meeting.

IT IS THE INTENTION OF THE MANAGEMENT DESIGNEES, IF NAMED AS PROXY, TO VOTE "FOR"
THE ELECTION OF THE FOLLOWING PERSONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED. MANAGEMENT DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE THAT ANY OF SUCH
NOMINEES WILL BE UNABLE TO SERVE AS A DIRECTOR. HOWEVER, IF FOR ANY REASON ANY
OF THE PROPOSED NOMINEES DOES NOT STAND FOR ELECTION OR IS UNABLE TO SERVE AS
SUCH, THE MANAGEMENT DESIGNEES, IF NAMED AS PROXY, RESERVE THE RIGHT TO VOTE
FOR ANY OTHER NOMINEE IN THEIR SOLE DISCRETION UNLESS THE SHAREHOLDER HAS
SPECIFIED IN HIS PROXY THAT HIS SHARES ARE TO BE WITHHELD FROM VOTING ON THE
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS.



The following information relating to the nominees as directors is based partly on the Company’s records and partly
on information received by the Company from said nominees, and sets forth the name and municipality of residence
of each of the persons proposed to be nominated for election as a director, his principal occupation at present, all
other positions and offices in the Company held by him, the year in which he was first elected a director, and the
number of shares of the Company that he has advised are beneficially owned by him, directly or indirectly, or over
which control or direction is exercised by him.

Name, Municipality of Present Principal Occupation Previously a director Shares Owned @
Residence & Position with M
Company
Roland J. Langset ¥ President, Envirocoat Since October 4, 1993 6,500,158 @
White Rock, B.C. Technologies Inc., June,
President and Director 1993 to present
Donald Smith © Land Developer, Self- Since June 29, 1995 216,376 ©
Genelle, B.C. employed businessman
Director
Aaron Langset @ Production Manager, Since January 20, 1998 | 487,604
Langley, B.C. Envirocoat Technologies
Director Inc., 1994 to present

()] Includes occupations for preceding five years unless the director was elected at the previous Annual General Meeting and

was shown as a nominee for election as a director in the Information Circular for that meeting.

2) The approximate number of shares of the Company carrying the right to vote in all circumstances beneficially owned,
directly or indirectly, or over which control or direction is exercised by each proposed nominee as of October 30, 2002.

3) Member of Audit Committee
4) Commonwealth Enterprise Fund is the beneficial owner of 4,805,742 common shares in the capital stock of the
Company. See Item V. "Voting Shares and Principal Holders Thereof" for details. Roland Langset and Donald Smith

are managers of Commonwealth Enterprise Fund and as such exercise control or direction over such shares.

The Company does not have an Executive Committee. Pursuant to the provisions of the Company Act (British
Columbia) the Company is required to have an Audit Committee whose members are indicated above.

All of the above persons are ordinarily resident in Canada. Pursuant to section 111 of the Company Act, advance
notice of the Meeting was published in The Vancouver Sun, on Wednesday, October 2, 2002.

VII. REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Executive Compensation

Cash: During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 the aggregate remuneration paid to the Company's directors and
senior officers or companies controlled by such directors and senior officers was $289,650 (2001 - $253,064).

The Company currently has two executive officers, being Roland J. Langset (President) and Leeann Payne
(Secretary). The Statement of Executive Compensation required under Form 41 of the Securities Act (British
Columbia) requires disclosure of compensation for each Chief Executive Officer and for each of the Corporation's
four most highly compensated executive officers, other than the Chief Executive Officer for the three most recently
completed financial years, provided that the disclosure is not required for an executive officer where total salary and
bonus does not exceed $100,000.



Roland J. Langset is the "Named Executive Officer" of the Corporation for the purposes of the following disclosure:

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Annual Compensation Long Term Compensation
All
Other
Name & Year Compen-
Principal Ended sation
Position June 30 %
Awards Payouts
Other
Annual
Compen-
Salary Bonus sation
% ® %
Securities | Restricted
Under Shares or
Options/ Restricted
SARs Share LTIP
Granted Units Payouts
# $) &)
Roland J. 2002 90,000'? 70,370° NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Langset 2001 90,000 2 NIL NIL 471,000 NIL NIL NIL
President 2000 97,000 ' NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 750,000
shares *
(1) This amount was paid to JL, & Associates Ltd., a private management consulting company controlled by Roland Langset,
and includes payments made to same by Envirocoat Technologies Inc. and ECI Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc., both
private companies in which the Company holds a controlling interest.
(2) See also Item VIII “Interest of Management and Insiders in Material Transactions” for details of royalty payments made
by Envirocoat Technologies Inc. to Mr. Langset during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2002 and June 30, 200!.
(3) This amount was paid to JL & Associates Ltd. in consideration for the additional time and management services provided
by JL & Associates Ltd. in connection with the Company’s expansion into the United States and internationally.
(4) During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 Roland J. Langset acquired a total of 750,000 additional performance shares

of the Company at a price of $0.01 per share in consideration for, inter alia, Mr. Langset’s efforts in reorganizing the
Company'’s affairs. These shares are held in escrow by the Company’s registrar and transfer agent, Computershare Trust
Company of Canada, subject to the direction or determination of the TSX Venture Exchange.



Stock Options

The following table discloses the particulars of options or stock appreciation rights ("SARs") granted during the most
recently completed financial year to the Named Executive Officer:

OPTION/SAR GRANTS DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED FINANCIAL YEAR

Securities % of Total Market Value
Under . -
. Options/ . of Securities
Options/ Exercise .
SARs Underlying
SARs Granted t or Options/SAR
Financial Granted ramec o Base Price ptions son Expiration
Year # Employees in (8/Security) the Date of Date
Name Financial Year Grant ($/Security)
Roland Langset 2002 NIL N/A N/A N/A N/A
President

The following table discloses the particulars of stock options exercised during the most recently completed financial
year by the Named Executive Officer:

AGGREGATED OPTION/SAR EXERCISES
DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED
FINANCIAL YEAR AND FINANCIAL YEAR-END OPTION/SAR VALUES

Value of
Unexercised
Unexercised in the Money
Securities Options/SARs Options/SARs
. at FY-End (#) at FY-End (3)
Acquired Aggregate Value . .
. . . . Exercisable/ Exercisable/
Financial on Exercise Realized . .
Name Unexercisable Unexercisable
Year #) &)
Roland Langset 2002 NIL N/A 471,000/NIL $682,950
President
1) As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 the last closing price of the Company's shares was $1.75 per share.

Retirement Plans
The Company has no retirement plans, pension plans or other form of retirement compensation for its employees.
Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment

As of the date hereof, the Company has not entered into a formal management/employment agreement with the
Named Executive Officer or with any of its other key employees and there are no specific compensatory plans or
arrangements currently in place with such officer or other employees in the event of termination or a change in
control of the Company. See “Executive Compensation - Cash” for details of the aggregate compensation paid to
the Named Executive Officer by the Company and its subsidiaries during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002.



Compensation of Directors

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 Aaron Langset was paid the sum of $75,500 (2001 - $80,090) by way of
salary and consulting fees in his capacity as production manager of Envirocoat Technologies Inc. Save as aforesaid
and the reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, the directors of the Company received no remuneration in their
capacities as such during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002.

Indebtedness:
None of the current directors or senior officers of the Company, nor proposed nominees for election as directors of
the Company nor associates or affiliates of such persons are or have been indebted to the Company at any time since

the beginning of the Company's last completed financial year.

ViIl. INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND INSIDERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

No director, senior officer, or other insider of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for election as a director of
the Company, nor any person who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, shares carrying more than 10% of the
voting rights attached to all outstanding shares of the Company, nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons
has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction since the commencement of the Company's last
completed financial year or in any proposed transaction which, in either case, has or will materially affect the
Company other than as disclosed herein and as follows:

1. Envirocoat Technologies Inc. ("ETI"), is committed to pay royalties to Roland J. Langset, the President of
the Company, as follows:

(a) $0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary manufacturing
facilities owned in whole or in part by ETI or any and all production facilities under any type of
agreement with ETI anywhere in the world;

b) 4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized regional outlets
located in Canada or the United States of America; and

(c) 8.55% of total billings calculated in U.S. dollars for all products passing through such entity as is
set up as an international distributor including the U.S.A. and all other foreign countries.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 Mr. Langset received a total of $213,977 in royalties from ETI compared
to $26,399 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. While a large portion of this increase is attributable to the
increased sales volumes generated by ETI during the period, a significant portion of the increase was due to the one
time payment of outstanding royalties which were earned in previous fiscal years but not accounted for and paid until
the current period due to past cash flow considerations. All royalty payments due to Mr. Langset up to June 30, 2002
have now been paid.

IX. REMUNERATION AND APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The persons named in the enclosed Proxy will vote for the reappointment of Buckley Dodds, Chartered Accountants,
of 1140 - 1185 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4E6 as auditors for the Company to hold office until the
next Annual General Meeting of the shareholders, at a remuneration to be fixed by the directors. Buckley Dodds,
Chartered Accountants, were first appointed auditors of the Company with respect to the Company's fiscal year
ended June 30, 1996.

X. MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Management services for the Company are not, to any material degree, performed by persons other than the senior
officers of the Company. See Item VII "Remuneration of Management and Executive Compensation" for details of
the remuneration paid to the Named Executive Officer of the Company.



XI.

8
PARTICULARS OF OTHER MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

Stock Option Plan

In order to better atiract and motivate the directors, officers, employees and consultants of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or companies in which it holds a controlling interest (collectively “Subsidiaries”) or any other person or
company engaged to provide ongoing management or consulting services to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries as
contemplated under applicable securities legislation (collectively the "Optionees”) and thereby to advance the
Company’s interests by affording such persons with an opportunity to acquire an equity interest in the Company
through stock options the board of directors (the “Board”) proposes to adopt a stock option plan which will authorize
the Board to grant stock options to the Optionees (the “Plan"}.

The material terms of the Plan are as follows:

1.

The number of shares subject to each option is determined by the Board, or if appointed, by a special
committee of directors appointed from time to time by the Board of the Company, provided, at the time the
options are granted, that:

(a) the number of shares subject to option, in the aggregate, not exceed 10% of the Company’s then
issued shares;

(b) no more than 5% of the issued shares of the Company may be granted to any one Optionee in any
12 month period;
©) no more than 2% of the issued shares of the Company may be granted to any one consultant in any

12 month period; and

(d) no more than an aggregate of 2% of the issued shares of the Issuer may be granted to persons
employed to provide "investor relations activities” in any 12 month period.

The exercise price of the options cannot be set at less than the greater of:
(a) $0.10 per share; or

b) the last closing price of the Company’s shares on the stock exchange on which the common shares
of the Company are then listed before either the issuance of the news release or the filing of the
price reservation form required to fix the exercise price of the options, less the maximum allowable
discount from market as may be permitted under the policies of such exchange, if any.

The options may be exercisable for a period of up to 5 years.

The options shall be subject to such vesting requirements, if any, as may be determined by the Board from
time 1o time provided that options granted to consultants performing “investor relations activities” must vest
in stages over 12 months with no more than 1/4 of the options vesting in any three month period.

Reasonable topping up of options granted to an individual will be permitted.

The option can only be exercised by the optionee and only so long as the optionee is a director, officer,
employee or consultant of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or a management company employee or
within a period of not more than 90 days after ceasing to be a director, officer, employee, consultant or
management company employee (30 days in the case of an employee or consultant engaged in “investor
relation activities”) to the extent that the optionee was entitled to exercise the option at the date of such
cessation.

In the event of death of an optionee, the option previously granted to him shall be exercisable as to all or any
of the common shares in respect of which such option has not previously been exercised at the date of the
optionee's death (including in respect of the right to purchase common shares not otherwise vested at such
time), by the legal representatives of the optionee at any time up to and including (but not after) a date one
year following the date of death of the optionee or the expiry time of the option, whichever occurs first.



8. Options may provide that, in the event of the sale by the Company of all or substantially all of the property
and assets of the Company or in the event of a take-over bid is made for the common shares of the
Company, the optionees under such options shall be entitled, for a stated period of time thereafter, to
exercise and acquire all common shares under their option, including in respect of common shares available
under the option that are not otherwise vested at that time.

9. Disinterested shareholder approval for any reduction in the exercise price of a previously granted option
shall be obtained prior to the exercise of such options if the Optionee is an “insider” of the Company at the
time of the proposed reduction.

As of the date of this Information Circular the Company has granted options to purchase up to an aggregate of
787,000 shares of the Company to directors, officers, employees and consultants of the Company and its
Subsidiaries. Under the Plan the Company proposes to reserve for granting options (including the previously granted
options) to purchase shares up to a maximum of 10% of the issued shares of the Company, on a rolling basis, at the
time of such granting. As of the date of this Information Circular there are 15,255,600 common shares outstanding
of which 10% would be 1,525,560 shares.

The policies of the TSX Venture Exchange (the "TSX") require that where a stock option plan, together with all of
the Company's other previously established or proposed stock option grants, could result at any time in the grant to
“insiders”, within a 12 month period, of a number of options exceeding 10% of the issued shares of the Company
such plan must be approved by the “disinterested” shareholders of the Company prior to the Plan becoming effective.

For the purposes of the policies of the TSX "disinterested" shareholder approval requires the approval of a majority
of votes cast at a shareholders' meeting excluding votes attaching to securities beneficially owned by insiders to whom
shares may be issued pursuant to the stock option plan and their associates.

It is possible that options may be granted to insiders during the ensuing year which could result in the above threshold
being met and therefore the Company will be seeking approval of the Plan by the "disinterested” shareholders of the
Company at the Meeting. To management's knowledge, as of the date hereof, a total of 12,494,166 shares of the
Company are held by insiders of the Company to whom options may be granted under the Plan or their associates
which shares will not be eligible to be voted for the purposes of approving the Plan.

Accordingly, at the Meeting the "disinterested” shareholders of the Company will be asked to consider and, if though
advisable, to pass the following resolutions. The management designees, if named as proxy, intend to vote in favour
of the following resolutions:

"RESOLVED, as an ordinary resolution, THAT:

1. the stock option plan of the Company, in substantially the form attached as Appendix 1 to the
Company’s information circular dated October 30, 2002 (the "Plan") be and the same is hereby
adopted and approved and that the directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to take
all such steps as are deemed necessary or advisable by the directors, to do all such further acts as
are required to be done and make any further amendments or revisions to the Plan, without further
shareholder approval, as may be required by the TSX Venwre Exchange or any other stock
exchange upon which the Company's shares may be listed for trading from time to time in order to
cause the Plan to fully comply with the requirements of the TSX Venture Exchange or such other
exchange and to fully carry out this resolution; and

2. the reservation under the Plan of up to a maximum of 10% of the issued shares of the Company, on
a rolling basis, as at the time of granting of the stock option pursuant to the Plan be and the same is
hereby approved."

The Plan is subject to receipt of all necessary regulatory or stock exchange approvals. To the extent any part or parts
of the Plan are not approved by such regulatory authorities or stock exchanges, such part or parts that are not
approved shall be removed from the Plan.
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The management does not know of any other matters to come before the Meeting other than those referred to in the
Notice of Meeting. Should any other matters properly come before the Meeting, the shares represented by the Proxy
solicited hereby will be voted on such matters in accordance with the best judgment of the persons voting the Proxy.

X1I. CERTIFICATE

The foregoing contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact that is
required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not misleading in the light of the circumstances in
which it was made.

DATED at Langley, British Columbia, this 30th day of October, 2002.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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Schedule “A”

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

STOCK OPTION PLAN

1. Purpose

The purpose of the stock option plan (the “Plan”) of Prima Developments Ltd., a company duly incorporated under the
Company Act (British Columbia) (the “Company”), is to advance the interest of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
or companies in which it holds a controlling interest (collectively “subsidiaries’™) by encouraging the directors, officers,
employees and consultants (as defined in BC Instrument 45-507) of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or
employees of a company providing management services to the Company to acquire shares in the Company, thereby
increasing their proprietary interest in the Company, encouraging them to remain associated with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries and furnishing them with additional incentive in their efforts on behalf of the Company or any of its
subsidiaries in the conduct of their affairs.

2. Administration and Granting of Options

The Plan shall be administered by the Board of Directors of the Company, or if appointed, by a special committee of
directors appointed from time to time by the Board of Directors of the Company (such committee, or if no such
committee is appointed, the Board of Directors of the Company is hereinafter referred to as the “Committee’) pursuant
to rules of procedure fixed by the Board of Directors.

The Committee may from time to time designate directors, officers, employees and consultants of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries or employees of a company providing management services to the Company (together the
“Participants”) to whom options to purchase common shares of the Company may be granted and the number of
common shares to be optioned to each, provided that the total number of common shares to be optioned shall not
exceed the number provided in clauses 3 and 4 hereof. Notwithstanding any other provision to the contrary, any option
agreement granted to an employee or consultant of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or an employee of a
company providing management services to the Company shall contain a representation by the Company that such
employee, consultant or management company employee is a bona fide employee or consultant of the Company or any
of its subsidiaries or a company providing management services to the Company, as the case may be.

3. Shares Subject to Plan

Subject to adjustment as provided in section 16 hereof, the shares to be offered under the Plan shall consist of shares of
the Company’s authorized but unissued common shares. The aggregate number of shares to be delivered upon the
exercise of all options granted under the Plan (the “Options™) shall not exceed 10% of the issued and outstanding shares
of the Company, on a rolling basis, as at the time of granting of the Option. If any Option granted hereunder shall
expire or terminate for any reason without having been exercised in full, the unpurchased shares subject thereto shall
again be available for the purpose of this Plan.

4, Number of Optioned Shares

The number of shares subject to an Option to a Participant shall be determined by the Committee, but no Participant
shall be granted, in any 12 month period, Options which exceed five (5%) per cent of the issued shares of the Company
at the time the Options are granted. Furthermore, the aggregate number of Options which may be granted to any one
consultant of Company or any of its subsidiaries in any 12 month period shall not exceed two (2%) per cent of the
issued shares of the Company at the time the Options are granted. Finally, notwithstanding any other provision to the
contrary, the aggregate number of Options which may be granted to persons engaged in “investor relations activities”
on behalf of the Company or any of its subsidiaries in any 12 month period shall not exceed two (2%) per cent of the
issued shares of the Company at the time the Options are granted, unless otherwise permitted by any stock exchange on
which the common shares of the Company are then listed or other regulatory body having jurisdiction.



5. Vesting

The Committee may, in its sole discretion, determine the time during which Options shall vest and the method of
vesting, provided that Options granted to consultants performing “investor relations activities” must, at a minimum, vest

in stages over a period of not less than 12 months with no more than Y of the Options vesting in any three month
period.

6. Maintenance of Sufficient Capital

The Company shall at all times during the term of this Plan reserve and keep available such numbers of shares as will
be sufficient to satisfy the requirements of the Plan.

7. Participation

The Committee shall determine to whom Options shall be granted, the terms and provisions of the respective Option
agreements, the time or times at which such Options shall be granted, and the number of shares to be subject to each
Option. An individual who has been granted an Option may, if he is otherwise eligible, and if permitted by any stock
exchange on which the common shares are then listed or other regulatory body having jurisdiction, be granted an
additional Option or Options if the Committee shall so determine. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Company is a
"Tier 2" company (as hereinafter defined) no Participant shall be entitled to receive Options which exceed, in the
aggregate, more than five (5%) percent of the then issued and outstanding shares of the Company in any 12 month
period.

8. Exercise Price

The exercise price of the shares covered by each Option shall be determined by the Committee. The exercise price
shall be not less than the greater of:

(a) $0.10 per share; or

b) the last closing price of the Company's shares on the stock exchange on which such shares are then listed
before either the issuance of the news release or the filing of the price reservation form required to fix the
exercise price of the Option, less the maximum allowable discount from such closing price as may be

permitted under the policies of such stock exchange.

9. Duration of Option

Each Option and all rights thereunder shall be expressed to expire on the date set out in the Option agreements and shall
be subject to earlier termination as provided in paragraphs 11, 12 and 13.

10, Option Period, Consideration and Payment

(@) The Option period shall be a period of time fixed by the Commiittee, not to exceed 5 years if the Company is a
"Tier 2" company and 10 years if the Company is a "Tier 1" company (as such terms are defined under the
policies of the TSX Venture Exchange), provided that the Option period shall be reduced with respect to any
Option as provided in sections 11, 12 and 13 covering cessation as a director, officer, employee or consultant
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or as an employee of a company providing management services to
the Company, death of the Participant or change of control of the Company.

(b) Except as set forth in sections 11, 12 and 13, no Option may be exercised unless the Participant is at the time
of such exercise a director, officer, employee or consultant of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or an
employee of a company providing management services to the Company.

(o) The exercise of any Option will be contingent upon receipt by the Company at its head office of a written
notice of exercise, specifying the number of shares with respect to which the Option is being exercised,
accompanied by cash payment, certified cheque or bank draft for the full purchase price of such shares with
respect to which the Option is exercised. No Participant or his legal representatives, legatees or distributees
will be, or will be deemed to be, a holder of any shares subject to an Option under this Plan, unless and until
the certificates for such shares are issued to such persons under the terms of the Plan.
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11. Ceasing To Be a Director, Officer, Employee or Consultant

If a Participant shall cease to be a director, officer, employee or consultant of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or
an employee of a company providing management services to the Company for any reason other than death of the
Participant, the Option granted to the Participant may be exercised by the Participant, only within 90 days next
succeeding the Participant’s ceasing to be a director, officer, employee, consultant or management company employee,
to the extent that the Participant was entitled to exercise it at the date of such cessation. Notwithstanding the foregoing
or any other provision to the contrary herein, an Option granted to a person who is engaged in “investor relations
activities” must expire within 30 days after such person ceases to be employed to provide “investor relations activities”.

Nothing contained in the Plan nor in any Option granted pursuant to the Plan shall confer upon any Participant any right
with respect to continuance as a director, officer, employee or consultant of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

12, Death of Participant

In the event of death of a Participant, the Option previously granted to him shall be exercisable as to all or any of the
common shares in respect of which such Option has not previously been exercised at the date of the Participant's death
(including in respect of the right to purchase common shares not otherwise vested at such time), by the person or
persons to whom the Participant’s rights under the Option shall pass by the Participant’s will or the laws of descent and
distribution at any time up to and including (but not after) a date 12 months following the death of the Participant or the
expiry time of the Option, whichever occurs first.

13. Change of Control

(@) Options may provide that, in the event of the sale by the Company of all or substantially all of the property
and assets of the Company as an entirety prior to the expiry time of an Option, such Option may be exercised,
as to all or any of the common shares in respect of which such Option has not previously been exercised
(including in respect of a right to purchase common shares not otherwise vested at such time), by the
Participant at any time up to and including (but not after) a date thirty (30) days following the date of the
completion of such sale or prior to the expiry time of such Option, whichever is earlier.

(b) Options may provide that, in the event the Company's common shareholders receive a "take-over" bid as
defined in the Securities Act (British Columbia), as amended from time to time, or any successor legisiation
thereto, pursuant to which the "offeror" as a result of such take-over bid, if successful, would beneficially own
in excess of 50% of the outstanding common shares of the Company (a "Successful Bid"), such Option may
be exercised, as to all or any of the common shares in respect of which such Option has not previously been
exercised (including in respect of common shares not otherwise vested at such time), by the Participant (the
"Acceleration Right"). The Acceleration Right shall commence on the date of the take-over bid and end on
the 10th day following the expiry date of the Successful Bid. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Acceleration
Right may be extended for such longer period as the Board of Directors may resolve.

14, Rights of Optionee

No person entitled to exercise an Option shall have any of the rights or privileges of a shareholder of the Company in
respect of any shares issuable upon exercise of such Option until certificates representing such shares shall have been
issued and delivered.

15. Proceeds from Sale of Shares

The proceeds from sale of shares issued upon the exercise of Options shall be added to the general funds of the
Company and shall thereafter be used from time to time for such corporate purposes as the Committee may determine
and direct.
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16. Adjustments

Appropriate adjustments in the number of common shares optioned and in the option price per share, as regards
Options granted or to be granted, may be made by the Committee in its discretion to give effect to adjustments in the
number of common shares of the Company resulting subsequent to the approval of the Plan by the Committee from
subdivisions, consolidations or reclassification of the common shares of the Company, the payment of stock dividends
by the Company or other relevant changes in the capital of the Company.

17. Transferability
All benefits, rights and Options accruing to any Participant in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Plan shall
not be transferable or assignable unless specifically provided herein. During the lifetime of a Participant any benefits,

rights and Options may only be exercised by the Participant.

18. Amendment and Termination of Plan

The Committee may, at any time, suspend or terminate the Plan. The board may also at any time amend or revise the
terms of the Plan, PROVIDED that no such amendment or revision shall alter the terms of any Options theretofore
granted under the Plan.

19. Necessary Approvals

The ability of the Options to be exercised and the obligation of the Company to issue and deliver shares in accordance
with the Plan is subject to any approvals which may be required from the shareholders of the Company (disinterested or
otherwise), any regulatory authority or stock exchange having jurisdiction over the securities of the Company. If any
shares cannot be issued to any Participant for whatever reason, the obligation of the Company to issue such shares shall
terminate and any Option exercise price paid to the Company will be returned to the Participant. For greater certainty,
any proposed reduction in the exercise price of a previously granted Option shall be subject to the approval of the
“disinterested shareholders” of the Company (as such term is contemplated under the policies of the TSX Venture
Exchange) if the Participant is an “insider” of the Company as defined under the Securities Act (British Columbia) at
the time of the proposed reduction.

20. Prior Plans

The Plan shall entirely replace and supersede prior share options plans, if any, enacted by the Board of Directors of the
Company or its predecessor corporations.

21. Effective Date of Plan

The Plan has been adopted by the Committee subject to the approval of any stock exchange on which the shares of the
Company are listed or other regulatory body having jurisdiction and, if so approved, the Plan shall become effective
upon such approvals being obtained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Company has caused its corporate seal to be affixed hereto in the presence of its officers
duly authorized in that behalf as of the 30th day of October, 2002.

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Per:
(signed) Roland J. Langset

Authorized Signatory

(signed) Aaron Langset

Authorized Signatory
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
PROXY

FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TO BE HELD NOVEMBER 29, 2002

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY.

The undersigned, being a shareholder of Prima Deve lopments Ltd. (the "Company"), hereby appoints
Roland J. Langset, President and a director of the Comp any, or failing him, Aaron Langset, a director of the
Company, or, altematively, , as proxyholder, to attend the Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held on Nove mber 29, 2002 and at any adjournment thereof and to
vote the shares in the capital of the Company held by the undersigned with respect to the matters set forth
below as follows:

(a) Appointment of Buckley Dodds, Chartered Accountants, as auditor and authorizing the directors to
fix the remuneration to be paid to the auditor.

VOTEFOR ___ WITHHOLD VOTE  _____
(b) Fixing the number of directors for the ensuing year at three.
INFAVOUR ____ AGAINST —_—
(c) Election of the Board of Directors as follows:
Roland J. Langset VOTE FOR _ WITHHOLD VOTE __
Donald Smith VOTE FOR _ WITHHOLD VOTE __
Aaron Langset VOTE FOR _ WITHHOLD VOTE ___

(d) Adopting and approving the Company's proposed stock option plan in substantially the form
attached as Schedule "A" to the Company's information circular dated October 30, 2002.

INFAVOUR ___ AGAINST ___

(e) With respect to the transaction of such other bus iness as may properly come before the Meeting, as
the proxyholder, in his sole discretion, may see fit.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY REVOKES ANY PROXY PREVIOUSLY GIVEN.

DATED this day of , 2002.

NAME (Please Print) SIGNATURE

Number of Shares Represented
by This Proxy
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NOTES

1. THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THIS PROXY WILL BE VOTED OR WITHHELD FROM VOTING ON ANY POLL
REQUESTED BY A SHAREHOLDER OR PROXYHOLDER (PROVIDED THE INSTRUCTIONS ARE CERTAIN) OR REQUIRED BY
VIRTUE OF 5% OR MORE OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES OF THE COMPANY BEING REPRESENTED BY PROXIES AT THE
MEETING THAT ARE TO BE VOTED AGAINST A MATTER. IF THE SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND
ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDER HAS SPECIFIED A CHOICE WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF THE ITEMS
ABOVE BY MARKING AN "X" IN THE SPACE PROVIDED FOR THAT PURPOSE THE SHARES WILL BE VOTED ON ANY POLL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THAT CHOICE. IF NO CHOICE 1S SPECIFIED, THE PROXYHOLDER, IF ONE PROPOSED BY
MANAGEMENT, INTENDS TO VOTE THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE PROXY AS IF THE SHAREHOLDER HAD
SPECIFIED AN AFFIRMATIVE VOTE. IF ANY AMENDMENTS OR VARIATIONS TO MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN THE NOTICE OF
MEETING ARE PROPOSED AT THE MEETING OR IF ANY OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE MEETING,
DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY IS HEREBY CONFERRED WITH RESPECT THERETO.

2. A SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN UNREGISTERED
SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT A PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT ON
HIS BEHALF AT THE MEETING OTHER THAN THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS. TO EXERCISE
THIS RIGHT, THE SHAREHOLDER OR INTERMEDIARY MUST STRIKE OUT THE NAMES OF THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE
PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS AND INSERT THE NAME OF HIS NOMINEE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED OR COMPLETE
ANOTHER PROXY,

3. This Proxy will not be valid unless it is dated and signed by the shareholder, by his attorney authorized in writing or by the intermediary. In
the case of a corporation, this Proxy must be executed under its corporate seal or signed by a duly authorized officer or attorney for the corporation.

4, To be effective, the Proxy together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it was signed or a notarially certified
copy thereof must be deposited with the Company's transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company of Canada, of 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver,
British Columbia, V6C 3B9 at Jeast 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) before the time of the Meeting or adjournment thereof or deposited
with the chairman of the meeting prior to the commencement thereof, Unregistered shareholders who received the Proxy through an intermediary must
deliver the Proxy in accordance with the instructions given by such intermediary.

S. This Proxy is solicited on behalf of the management of the Company.

Your name and address are shown as registered - please notify Computershare Trust Company of Canada of any change in your address.
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TAB 3 %y,

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

INFORMATION DISTRIBUTED TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
(required to be distributed upon calling
of a general meeting of shareholders, etc.)

June 30, 2000 Form 61 Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (audited)

June 30, 2000 Form 61 Quarterly Report (amended and restated)
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

September 30, 2000 Form 61 Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

September 30, 2000 Form 61 Quarterly Report (amended and restated)
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

December 31, 2000 Form 51-901F Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

December 31, 2000 Form 51-901F Quarterly Report (amended and restated)
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

March 31, 2001 Form 51-901F Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

March 31, 2001 Form 51-901F Quarterly Report (amended and restated)
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

June 30, 2001 Form 51-901F Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (audited)

June 30, 2001 Form 51-901F Quarterly Report
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C ~ Management Discussion
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

September 30, 2001

September 30, 2001

December 31, 2001

December 31, 2001

March 31, 2002

March 31, 2002

November 10, 2000

November 8, 2001

Form 61 Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

Form 61 Quarterly Report
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

Form 61 Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

Form 61 Quarterly Report
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

Form 51-901F Quarterly Report
Schedule A- Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)

Form 51-901F Quarterly Report
Schedule B - Supplementary Information
Schedule C - Management Discussion

Notice of Annual General Meeting, Information Circular
and Proxy

Notice of Annual General Meeting, Information Circular
and Proxy
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To The Shareholders of Prima Developments Ltd:

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet Prima Developments Lid. as at June 30, 2000 and 1999 and
the consolidated statements of operations and deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require
that we plan and perform an audi t to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessi ng the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the finan cial
position of the Company as at June 30, 2000 and 1999 and the results of its operations and cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Vancouver, BC “Buckley Dodds”
September 8, 2000 Chartered Accountants



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT JUNE 30, 2000

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash
Barter trade currency (Note 4)
Accounts receivable
GST receivable
inventory
Prepaid expenses

DUE FROM AFFILIATES (Note 5)
CAPITAL ASSETS (Schedule 1)
PATENTS & FORMULAS, net of amortization

LIABILITIES
CURRENT
GST Payable
Payables and accruals
Current portion of promissory notes (Note 8)
Due to related parties (Note 6)

DUE TO AFFILIATE (Note 7)
PROMISSORY NOTES (Note 8)

MINORITY INTEREST (Note 16)

SHARE CAPITAL AND DEFICIT
SHARE CAPITAL (Note 9)
DEFICIT
APPROVED BY DIRECTORS
“Roland Langset” Director
“Aaron Langset” Director

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.

2000 1999
$ 38086 $ 137437
12,160 -
23,583 50,310
- 4921
44,699 21,929
2412 2412
120,940 217,009
229 27,200
39,287 55,378
8671 10.563
& 169127 3 310140
$ 4,681 $ -
73,480 133,323
27,696 16,320
40.088 42,565
145,945 192,208
10,623 256,582
2.358 20,880
158,926 469,670
101,142 44169
5,180,433 4,657,497
(5.271.374) (4,861.196)
(90,941) (203.699)
$.169107 $.310140



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

2000 1999
DEFICIT, beginning of year $ 4,861,196 $ 4411721
NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR 410.178 449475
DEFICIT, end of year $5271374 $ 4,861,196

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

SALES
COST OF SALES (Schedule 2)
GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES
Consulting fees (Schedule 2)
Salaries
Management fees
Rent
Professional fees
Office
Royatties and referral fees
Advertising and promotion
Auto and travel
Telephone and utiliies
Bank charges and interest
Amortization
Filing and transfer fees
Commission
Director fees
Insurance
Administrative fees
Subcontractors
Research and development
License and dues
Repairs and maintenance
Revenue participation fees
Bad debts

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME/ EXPENSES

MINORITY INTEREST

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR
LOSS PER SHARE

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.

2000 1999
$ 360,067 $ 399,100
130,817 221534
229250 177,566
171,213 254,185
158,520 144,952
97,000 83,200
84,785 73,532
67,960 76,034
55,272 47297
52,413 50,784
41,775 40,863
39414 33,809
26,523 37,216
18,234 11,059
17,845 20,135
14,533 9,185
11,720 -
4,050 1,500
2,958 2,909
2,934 8,464
2,892 -
2,650 -
2,045 8,579
1,257 4,981
1,353 3,044
56 10,891
877.402 931,619
(648,152) (754,053)
6.441) 4422
(654,593) (749,631)
244415 300,156
$ (410178) S _(440475)
$§ _ (006) & ___(015)



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATE D STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss for the year
Items not involving cash
Amortization

Changes in non-cash working capital items

Accounts receivable
GST receivable/payable
Inventory

Payables and accruals
Barter trade currency

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Promissory note
Minority interest
Issuance of common shares
Due to related parties

INVESTING ACT IVITIES
Advance to an affiliate
Purchase of capital assets

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH , beginning of year

CASH, end of year

2000 1999
$ (410,178) $  (449475)
17.845 20.135
(392,333) (429,340)
26,727 (33,256)
9,602 12,118
(22,770) 1,177
(59,843) 38,774
(12.160) )
(450.777) (410,527)
(7,146) 35,200
56,973 (18,164)
522,936 165,754
(2477) (130)
570.286 182,660
(218,988) 284,575
128 (23,655)
(218,860) 260.920
(99,351) 33,053
137.437 104,384
$___38086 8§ 137437

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 5.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000
NOTE 1 BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

The Company is listed on the Canadian Venture Exchange and has a controlling interest in two
companies. One company, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (ETI) manufactures a proprietory
ceramic based coating system design ed fo provide a full bodied waterproof protective shield or
membrane over any exposed surface which reflects sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow, or
moisture. The second company, ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc. (ECI) is the Canadian
distributor of the product.

NOTE 2 GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles applicable to a going concern. Accordingly, they do not give effect to adjustments that
would be necessary should the company be unable to continue as a going concemn and therefore
be required to realize its assets and liquidate its liabilities and commitments in other than normal
course of business and at amounts different from those inthe ac  companying financial statements.

Because of the operating losses of the past years, the Company's continuance as a going
concem is dependent upon its ability to obtain adequate financing and to reach profitable levels of

operation. It is not possible to predict whether financing efforts will be successful or if the
Company will attain profitable levels of operation.

NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles in Canada. They include the accounts of Prima Developments
Ltd. (the “Company” or “Prima”) and its 49.7% owned subsidiaries, Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
(“ETI") and ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc. (“ECI") (Note 12 a). Al | significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
a) Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

b) Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are amortized in t he following manner:

Computer 30% Declining Balance
Office Furniture 20% Declining Balance
Manufacturing Equipment 20% Declining Balance
Automobile 30% Declining Balance

Leasehold Improvements 3 years Straight Line



NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 6.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
In the year of acquisition, amortization is calculated at one -half of the above -noted rates.
c) Loss Per Share

Loss per share has been computed based on the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding.

d) Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principl  es
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expens es during the reported period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

BARTER TRADE CURRENCY

Barter trade currency consists of barter trade dollars held on a North American barter trade exchange
which consists of a membership who pur chases or sells goods or services using an alternate
currency. Each unit of barter rade currency is equal in value to the Canadian dollar. The barter trade
currency held is restricted in that it may only be used to purchase goods or services from other
members of that exchange.

DUE FROM AFFILIATES

These amounts are payable on demand from companies which hold a non -controlling interest in ETI.
These amounts are non -interest bearing.

DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

Due to related parties re present amounts payable to directors and are without interest and specific
terms of repayment.

DUE TO AN AFFILIATE

This amount is due to an affiliated company controlled by a group of sharehclders of the Company.
This amount does not carmy any interest nor have any specific terms of repayment.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 7.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE 8 PROMISSORY NOTES

NOTE 9

Promissory notes represent a series of notes bearing interest at 10% annu ally. These notes are
repaid monthly and have various end dates.

2000 1999
Promissory notes $ 30,054 $ 37,200
Less: Current portion (27.696) (16,320)

$ 2358 & 20880

SHARE CAPITAL
a) Share capital is represented by the following:

Authorized: 100,000,000 Common Shares, no par value

Issued for:
2000 1999
NUMBER OF VALUE NUMBER OF VALUE
SHARES SHARES
Balance,
Beginning of
Year 3,951,286 $4,657497 2,846,260 $ 4491743
Issued for
Performance 750,000 7,500 - -
Issued for cash
Private 4,724 644 515436 1,105,026 165.754
Placement
Balance, end of —9425930 $ 5180433 3951286 $ 4657497
year

At June 30, 2000 a total of 5,829,670 common shares are subject to various hold restrictions expiring
between June 18, 2000 and July 27, 2000 (as to 1,535,000 shares) and between October 2, 2000 to
February 2, 2001 (as t0 4,294,670 shares).



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 8.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE 9 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

b) Escrow shares

In the 2000 fiscal year the company issued a total of 750,000 performance shares to its
President and Director in consideration for recrganizing efforts. Under the terms of the escrow
agreement, release from escrow shall be made on the basis of cash flow from operations in

accordance with the rules and policies of the regulatory authorities. Any shares not released from
escrow within 10 years (March 17, 2010) shall be cancelled.

¢) Warrants

On the issues of shares pursuant to private p facementsin 1999 and 2000, 5,829,670 warrants to
purchase up to 5,829,670 common shares of the company are as follows:

Number of Warrants Excrise Price Expiry Date
1,535,000 $ 0.15-%0.18 September 20, 2001
4,294,670 $ 014 March 27, 2002

d) Stock Options

At June 30, 2000 the company has issued 787,000 stock options to certain directors, officers

and employes to purchase up to 787,000 common shares at $0.30 per share. The options expire
April 12, 2005.

Subject to regulatory approval, holders of 299,200 preferred shares of ECI Envirocoatings
(Langley) Inc. have been granted the right to exchange their preferred shares in ECI for common
shares of the company calculated on the basis of the market price at th e time ofthe exchange
less a discount of 15% subject to a minimium price of $0.15 per share.

NOTE 10 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a) During the year, $97,000 (1999 - $85,100) was paid a director or to companies confrolled by a
director for management fees, administration and consultation services.

b) During the year, $80,913 (1999 -$30,000) was paid or payable to a director of the Company for
royalties as described in Note 15 (b).



NOTE 10

NOTE 11

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 9.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)
¢) During the year, $3,250 (1999 -$1,500) was paid to directors of the Company as director fees.

d) During the year, $120,800 (1999 -$55,926) of salaries and consuling fees were paid to
certain directors and officers of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities consist of cash, accounts receivable, GST payable,
payables and accruals and due to related parti es, the terms and conditions of which have been
described in the notes.

Price Risk Management
Currency Risks

The Company sells its products internationally, giving rise to exposure to currency risks from
changes in foreign exchange rates. Since the Co mpany does not have any significant intemational
trading, it does not use derivative financial instruments or borrow a portion of its funds in U.S. dollars
to reduce foreign currency risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk arises from the potential th at a debtor will fail to perform its obligations. The Company is
subject to credit risk through its accounts receivables. The company does not have any formal credit
policy to reduce this risk. The company does not have a significant exposure to any indi  vidual
customer. Therefore, the concentration of credit risk is not considered to be significant.

The Company is also subject to credit risk through its cash. However, the cash is placed in a well -
capitalized, high quality financial institution. Accord ingly, concentration of credit risk is considered to
be minimal.

interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings that would arise from fluctuations in interest
rates and would depend on the volatility of these rates. The Comp any’s borrowings from external
parties are minimal and are done at a fixed interest rate; accordingly, its interest rate risk is not
considered to be significant.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 10.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE 12 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

a) Effective June 4, 1998, and pursuant to the terms of the conversion agreement dated November
20, 1996 with “ET!”, “Prima” acquired 2,436,031 newly issued shares of “ETI" representing 51%
of all the issued shar es. The consideration consisted of $25,700 which had been a loan to “ETI".

Since the transaction was between related parties and it resulted in “Prima” owning 51% of “ETI's"
common shares, this business combination has been accounted for as an acquisitio n of the
assets and liabilities of “ETI” by “Prima” (purchase method). "ETI" manufactures coatings as
described in Note 1. Subsequent to the business combination between Prima and ET!, common
shares were issued from treasury by ETI which has reduced Prim a’s ownership interest in ETl to
49.7%. As Prima continues to control ETI, the business combination continues to be accounted
for as a consolidation with Prima as the parent company.

Application of purchase method accounting for the business combination:

(i) AI"ETI's” and its subsidiary’s assets and liabilities are included in the consolidated
financial statements at their fair market values at the effective date of the transaction.

(i) For purposes of this transaction, the deemed consideration paid by “ Prima” for
2,436,031 common shares of “ETI" is $25,700.

Cash $ 208
Accounts receivable 18,203
GST receivable 15,190
Inventory 22,000
Prepaid expenses 2,412
Due from an afiliate 57,293
Capital Assets 40,862
Patents and Formulas 13,259
Accounts payable (67,765)
Due to related parties (27426)
74,236
Less: minority interest (48.536)

§ 25700



NOTE 13

NOTE 14

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 11.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

INCOME TAXES

The Company has losses canied forward for income tax purposes fo r deduction against future
years' taxable income. The losses carried forward expire in the fiscal years ending as follows:

"ECI" “ETI" “Prima”
2001 $ - $ 33814 $ 105188
2002 - 205,608 97,362

2003 - 75,000 -
2004 - 217,000 96,488
2005 - 428,000 122,411
2006 135,368 392,718 161,604
2007 237,687 1,469,030 378454
$. 373056 2821470  § 961507

COMMITMENTS

a) The Company is party to certain premises leases for a total of $113,640 that require
payments of $40,473 in 2001.

b) “ET!" is committed to pay Royalties to a director as foliows:

1) $0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary
manufacturing facilities owned in whole or in part by “ET1" or any and all production
faciliies under any type of agree ment with “ETI” anywhere in the world;

2) 4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized regional
outlets located in Canada or the United States of America;

3) 9.5% of total billings calculated in U.S. funds for all pro ducts passing through such
entity as is set up as an international distributor including the United States of
America and all other foreign countries.



NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 12,
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

UNCERTAINTY DUE TO THE YEAR 2000 iISSUE

The year 2000 Issue arises because many computerized systems use two digits rather than
four to identify a year. Date -sensitive systems may recognize the year 2000 as 1900 or some
other date, resulting in errors when information using year 2000 dates is processed. In
addition, similar problems may arise in some systems which use certain dates in 1999 to
represent something other than a date. Although the change in date has accurred, it is not
possible to conclude that all aspects of the Year 2000 Issue that may affect the entity,
including those related fo customers, suppliers, or other third parties, have been fully resolved.

MINORITY INTEREST

The minority interest in the equity of ETI and E Ci for the year ended June 30, 2000 has been
recognized to the extent it exceeds the value of the non -controlling interest’s preferred shares.
Subsequent eamings will be allocated entirely to the non -controlling interest untl the value of
these preferred shares is restored.

CONTINGENT LABILITY

In 1993 the Company's then wholly -owned U.S. subsidiary Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc.
received a notice of violation from the Kentucky Department of Enviromental Protection in
respect of the disposal of waste products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the U.S.
Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In 1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky commenced
an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of unpaid property taxes on the Lands. The
Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been subsequently dissolved by the
Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pay its annual taxes. None of the Company’s
current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of Paladi n, however, itis
current management's understanding that Paladin was transferred to a third party prior to its
being dissolved and accerdingly the Company takes the postion that it is not responsible for
any debts or liabilities of the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk, however, that a court could hold
otherwise in which event it is management's understanding that the current value of the Lands
is in excess of the estimated costs of reclamation and any outstanding property taxes.



PRIMA DEVELOPME NTS LTD. SCHEDULE 1
CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

JUNE 30, 2000

ACCUMULATED NET BOOK

COSsT AMORTIZATION VALUE AMORTIZATION
COMPUTER
Opening Balance $ 8,503 $ 4743 $ 3760 $
Provision - 1.235 (1.235) 1,235
8503 5978 2,525
OFFICE FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance 29472 10,835 18,637
Provision - 3185 (3.195) 3,195
29472 14,030 15,442
AUTOMOBILE
Opening Balance 7,540 2,262 5,278
Provision - 1,128 {1.128) 1,128
7.540 3.390 4,150
LEASEHOLDS
Opening Balance 13,601 6875 6,726
Provision - 4919 (4919) 4919
Closing Balance 13.601 11,794 1.807
MANUFACTURING
EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance 67,825 48,366 19,459
Provision - 4,006 {4,096} 4,096
Closing Balance 67.825 52462 156,363
TOTAL TO JUNE 30,
2000 $ 126941 $ 87654 $ 39287 § 14573

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

COST OF GOODS SOLD AND CONSULTING FEES

JUNE 30, 2000

COST OF SALES CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:

Purchases
Subcontracts
Freight

CONSULTING FEES CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

Sales and marketing
Computer consulting
Project consulting
Business consulting
Investment fees
Casual labour

SCHEDULE 2
2000 1999
$ 124582 $ 151,688
- 64,541
6.235 5305
4130817 £ 221534
2000 1999
$ 111523 $ 189793
36,750 40,913
14,000 12,172
3,000 11,307
2,150 -
3790 -
§ 71213 § 254185

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.
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AMENDED & RESTATED
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information

JUNE 30, 2000

Breakdown of Cost of Sales and General and Administrative Expenses:

()

(i1)

Cost of Sales - For the fiscal year ended:

June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999
Purchases 124,582 151,688
Subcontracts - 64,541
Freight : 6,235 5308
TOTAL 130,817 221,534

General and Administrative Expenses:

See audited financial statements as at June 30, 2000 attached as Schedule
"AN'

Aggregate Expenditures to parties not at arm's length to the Company:

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 a total of $221,050 (1999 -$142,526) was
paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management and
consulting fees and salaries. An additional $80,913 (1999 - $30,000) was paid to a
director of the Company by way of royalties during the last fiscal year. See Note 10
of the audited financial statements as at June 30, 2000 attached as Schedule “A”.

No shares of the Company were issued during the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2000.

During the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2000 the Company granted incentive stock
options to its directors, officers and employees to purchase up to an aggregate of
787,000 common shares at an exercise price of $0.30 per share exercisable on or
before April 12, 2005.
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As at June 30, 2000:
(a) the share capital of the Company consisted of the following:
Authorized
100,000,000 common shares without par value;
Issued and Outstanding
9,425,930 common shares

(b) the following share purchase warrants were outstanding:

Number of

Yotions/W E ise Price/S] Expiry T

1,535,000 Warrants 0.18 September 20, 2001
4,294 670 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12,2005

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.
(©) there were 750,000 common shares held in escrow.

Save as aforesaid there were no shares subject to a pooling agreement.
(d) the following individuals were directors of the Company:

Roland L. Langset

Donald Smith
Aaron Langset
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE F ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000,
THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2000,
SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000,
AND NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2001

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the Company completed a “reorganization” of its
affairs under the policies of the Canadian Venture Exchange and was removed from
“Inactive” status.

The Company currently holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
(“Envirocoat”), a private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat
R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-
bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts
sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall
system thus lowering energy consumption. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc., a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Activity

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were $360,067 (1999 -
$399,100) resulting in a gross profit of $229,250 (1999 - $177,566). Net loss for such period
after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$654,152 (1999 - $749,631) and $410,178 (1999 - $449,475) after adjusting for the minority
interest.

The decrease of sales over the last year shows the change in direction of the company from a
wholesale-to-applicators basis to wholesale-to-distributors. While the first result is a
decrease in sales, the overall potential of the new direction is much greater. The Cost of
Sales of the Previous year (56%) was significantly improved upon (36%) with the shift from
contract work to production.

Consulting fees ($171,213) represented payment predominantly to marketing and strategy
management. Wages ($158,520) were paid to a permanent full time staff of eight by year-
end, with part time sales staff used occasionally.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal year period ended June 30, 2000 an aggregate of $97,000
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was paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $85,100) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect
of management and consulting fees.

On March 27, 2000 the Company completed a private placement of 4,294,670 units at a price of
$0.105 per unit for gross proceeds of $450,940, each unit consisting of one common share and one
non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional common share for a period of two
years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share. The proceeds of the private placement have been used
primarily for product development, inventory build up, general working capital and to fund the
Company'’s transition from its research and development stage to its marketing stage.

In this regard Envirocoat has recently entered into field test programs with two major building
component manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada
Research Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry
and consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the next three-month period ended September 30, 2000 were
$253,982 (1999 - $261,064) resulting in a gross profit of $83,335 (1999 - $139,315). Net loss for
the period after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$137,780 (1999 - $96,817) and $62,778 (1999 - $104,368) after adjusting for the minority interest.

By this quarter, wholesale to the distributors was virtually all revenue. Unfortunately, the Cost of
Sales increased to 67%, but again, the potential of growth will not make this a problem.

Consulting fees ($47,825) helped the subsidiary of Envirocoat (now known as ‘ECI Canada Ltd.”) to
begin financing the proposed $6,000,000. This was announced in a News Release on September 6,
2000. In fact, $163,372 was advanced to Prima Developments Ltd. from this financing. Wages of
$49,178 (1999 - $38,414) show the regular workers plus two more part time sales people in this
quarter.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2000 an aggregate of $15,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $27,500) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of
management and consulting fees.

On July 20, 2000, the Company issued a news release announcing the transition from R & D to
marketing phase. The Company also announced the beginning of a strategic alliance with ICI
Glidden to distribute Envirocoat’s products throughout Canada. ICI Glidden is the largest
distributor of paint products in the world with distribution to thousands of retail outlets in over 60
countries. The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.
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Gross sales by Envirocoat for the six month period ended December 31, 2000 were $176,413
resulting in a gross profit of $79,032. Net loss for such period after deducting general and
administrative expenses but before minority interest was $368,952 and $174,706 after adjusting for
the minority interest.

The reason this shows sales lower than the previous September quarter is that previously,
intercompany sales were shown on the financial statements. While this resulted in more sales, the
amount of Cost of Sales was also over stated. Consequently, the net income (loss) was still correct.
(Example: Envirocoat sells a product to ECI for $10, at a cost of $8. ECI then sells the product for
$12, at a cost of $10. The original quarterly statement would report sales of $22, and costs of $18,
resulting in a net income of $4. The correct sales, of course, should have been $12, with a cost of
$8, resulting in the same net income of $4.)

Consulting fees ($34,573) in this quarter were virtually all for sales marketing management, as the
seasonality period make this quarter less sales. Wages ($56,559) also include Christmas bonuses to
key employees. Prima repaid $133,083 to ECL

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the six month period ended December 31, 2000 an aggregate of $45,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at December 31, 2000 the Company had a working capital surplus of $34,433. However,
inasmuch as the Company had yet to reach profitability management anticipated that it will be
required to raise additional funds, either by way of equity or debt financing, in order to be able to
continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the Company anticipated
raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase warrants and incentive stock
options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of the Company’s outstanding
warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of alternative financing methods
including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to date no formal arrangements
have been reached.

Since last quarter the Company has continued to solidify its arrangement with ICI Glidden; initially
shipping products to Glidden’s retail outlets in the Greater Vancouver Lower Mainland region and
more recently expanding throughout British Columbia. The Company has also begun distributing
products to Color Your World, one of Glidden’s subsidiaries. The Company expects to expand its
sales eastward throughout Glidden’s Canadian distribution network during the next several fiscal
quarters.

The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
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Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 were $238,676 resulting
in a gross profit of $96,409. Net loss for such period after deducting general and administrative
expenses but before minority interest was $606,875 and $294,251 after adjusting for the minority
interest.

Consulting fees ($61,384) included payment for the marketing management again, but also now for
financial and strategy management again.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 an aggregate of $67,500 was paid
to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at March 31, 2001 the Company had a working capital surplus of $11,307. Again, the Company
did not yet reach profitability. The management still considered the necessity to raise finances, in
order to be able to continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the
Company anticipated raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase
warrants and incentive stock options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of
the Company’s outstanding warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of
alternative financing methods including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to
date no formal arrangements have been reached.

Beside the ICI Glidden relationship, the Company has also entered into non-exclusive
distributorship arrangements with other distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other
marketing initiatives is being sought through a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon™ coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
consumers.

Subsequent Events

In the development of new products — specifically, these interior coatings — the seasonality of sales
results will begin to smooth out. International sales are about to become a reality.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS
PATENTS & FORMULAS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Payables & accruals
Due to related parties

DUE TO AN AFFILIATE
PROMISSARY NOTE

LOAN PAYABLE
MINORITY INTEREST
SHARE CAPITAL & DEFICIT

SHARE CAPITAL
DEFICIT

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

“Roland Langset” Director

“Aaron Langset” Director

2000 1999
$ 69,517 $ 59,632
80,856 122,838
44,699 17,429
2412 2,412
197,484 202,311
35,996 52,162
8,671 9,927

$ 242,151 $ 264,400
$ 47,793 $ 152,952
40,065 40,065
87,858 193,017
198,471 231,000
19,512 30,065
8,500 10,000
81,529 43,889
5,180,433 4,721,993
(5,334,152) (4,965,564
(153,719)  (243,571)
$ 242,151 $ 264,400

Exhibit A



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

2000 1999
DEFICIT, beginning of period $(5,271,374) § (4,861,196)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (62,778) (104,368)

DEFICIT, end of period $ (5,334,152) §(4,965,564)

Exhibit B



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Exhibit C

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

2000 1999
SALES $ 253,982 $ 261,064
COST OF SALES - SCHEDULE 1 170,647 121,749
GROSS PROFIT 83,335 139,315
EXPENSES
Advertising & promotion 18,565 7,244
Amortization 3,289 4,200
Auto & travel 10,141 6,194
Bad debts - 14,922
Bank charges & interest 14,313 2,922
Consulting fees 47,825 73,134
Directors fees - 1,250
Filing fees 1,212 4,193
Management fees 15,000 27,500
Office & miscellaneous 7,899 10,941
Professional fees 11,032 24,926
Rent 22,697 19,095
Repairs & maintenance 500 831
Research & development 1,688 1,192
Royalties - 1,663
Subcontractors 13,650 (7,452)
Telephone & utilities 4,622 5,787
Wages & employee benefits 49,178 38,414
221,611 236,956
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (138,276) (97,641)
OTHER
Interest income 1,096 824
LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST (137,180) (96,817)
MINOQORITY INTEREST 74,402 (7,551)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (62,778)  (104,368)
LOSS PER SHARE .007 .024




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers
Interest earmed
Cash paid to suppliers & employees
Bank charges & interest paid
Net income paid to minority interest
Net loss paid by minority interest

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets
Payments to minority interest

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of common shares
Payments to an affiliate
Receipts from an affiliate
Payments to a related party
Payments on promissary notes

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AT END OF PERIOD

2000 1999
$ 208,869 $ 193,457
1,096 824
(391,430)  (317,455)
(14313) (2,922)
; (7,550)
74,402 -
(121,736) __ (133,646)
. (358)
; (280)
- (638)
; 64,496
. (25,582)
163,372 27,200
(23) (2,500)
(10,542) (7,135)
152,807 56,479
31,431 (77,805)
38.086 137.437
69,517 59,632

Exhibit D



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF COST OF SALES

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2000

2000 1999

COST OF SALES
Raw materials $ 88,080 S$ 60,129
Finished goods 81,375 55,522
Freight 333 2,600
Dealer expenses - 2,657
Shop expenses 859 841

TOTAL COST OF SALES — Exhibit “C” $ 170647 § 121,749

Schedule 1
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS 1.TD,
Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information

SEPTEMBER 30, 2000

Aggregate Expenditures to parties not at arm's length to the Company:

During the three-month period ended September 30, 2000 a total of $38,079
(1999 -$53,735) was paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in
respect of management and consulting fees and salaries. An additional $500
(1999 - $15,000) was paid to a director of the Company by way of royalties
during the same period.

No shares of the Company were issued during the fiscal quarter ended
September 30, 2000.

During the previous fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2000 the Company granted
incentive stock options to its directors, officers and employees to purchase up
to an aggregate of 787,000 common shares at an exercise price of $0.30 per
share exercisable on or before April 12, 2005.

No additional stock options were granted during the fiscal quarter ended
September 30, 2000.

As at September 30, 2000:

(a)

(b)

the share capital of the Company consisted of the following:
Authorized

100,000,000 common shares without par value;

Issued and Outstanding

9,425,930 common shares

the following share purchase warrants were outstanding:

Number of
otions/W E ‘e Price/SI Expiry I
4,294,670 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002

787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005



(©)
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Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.
there were 750,000 common shares held in escrow.

Save as aforesaid there were no shares subject to a pooling agreement.

the following individuals were directors of the Company:

Roland L. Langset

Donald Smith -
Aaron Langset
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000,
THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2000,
SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000,
AND NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2001

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the Company completed a “reorganization” of its
affairs under the policies of the Canadian Venture Exchange and was removed from
“inactive” status.

The Company currently holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
(“Envirocoat”), a private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat
R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-
bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts
sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall
system thus lowering energy consumption. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc., a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Activity

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were $360,067 (1999 -
$399,100) resulting in a gross profit of $229,250 (1999 - $177,566). Net loss for such period
after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$654,152 (1999 - §749,631) and $410,178 (1999 - $449,475) after adjusting for the minority
interest.

The decrease of sales over the last year shows the change in direction of the company from a
wholesale-to-applicators basis to wholesale-to-distributors. While the first result is a
decrease in sales, the overall potential of the new direction is much greater. The Cost of
Sales of the Previous year (56%) was significantly improved upon (36%) with the shift from
contract work to production.

Consulting fees ($171,213) represented payment predominantly to marketing and strategy
management. Wages ($158,520) were paid to a permanent full time staff of eight by year-
end, with part time sales staff used occasionally.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal year period ended June 30, 2000 an aggregate of $97,000
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was paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - §85,100) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect
of management and consulting fees.

On March 27, 2000 the Company completed a private placement of 4,294,670 units at a price of
$0.105 per unit for gross proceeds of $450,940, each unit consisting of one common share and one
non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional common share for a period of two
years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share. The proceeds of the private placement have been used
primarily for product development, inventory build up, general working capital and to fund the
Company’s transition from its research and development stage to its marketing stage.

In this regard Envirocoat has recently entered into field test programs with two major building
component manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada
Research Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry
and consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the next three-month period ended September 30, 2000 were
$253,982 (1999 - $261,064) resulting in a gross profit of $83,335 (1999 - $139,315). Net loss for
the period after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$137,780 (1999 - $96,817) and $62,778 (1999 - $104,368) after adjusting for the minority interest.

By this quarter, wholesale to the distributors was virtually all revenue. Unfortunately, the Cost of
Sales increased to 67%, but again, the potential of growth will not make this a problem.

Consulting fees ($47,825) helped the subsidiary of Envirocoat (now known as ‘ECI Canada Ltd.”) to
begin financing the proposed $6,000,000. This was announced in a News Release on September 6,
2000. In fact, $163,372 was advanced to Prima Developments Ltd. from this financing. Wages of
$49,178 (1999 - $38,414) show the regular workers plus two more part time sales people in this
quarter.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2000 an aggregate of $15,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $27,500) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of
management and consulting fees.

On July 20, 2000, the Company issued a news release announcing the transition from R & D to
marketing phase. The Company also announced the beginning of a strategic alliance with ICI
Glidden to distribute Envirocoat’s products throughout Canada. ICI Glidden is the largest
distributor of paint products in the world with distribution to thousands of retail outlets in over 60
countries. The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the six month period ended December 31, 2000 were $176,413
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resulting in a gross profit of $79,032. Net loss for such period after deducting general and
administrative expenses but before minority interest was $368,952 and $174,706 after adjusting for
the minority interest.

The reason this shows sales lower than the previous September quarter is that previously,
intercompany sales were shown on the financial statements. While this resulted in more sales, the
amount of Cost of Sales was also over stated. Consequently, the net income (loss) was still correct.
(Example: Envirocoat sells a product to ECI for $10, at a cost of $8. ECI then sells the product for
$12, at a cost of $10. The original quarterly statement would report sales of $22, and costs of $18,
resulting in a net income of $4. The correct sales, of course, should have been $12, with a cost of
$8, resulting in the same net income of $4.)

Consulting fees ($34,573) in this quarter were virtually all for sales marketing management, as the
seasonality period make this quarter less sales. Wages ($56,559) also include Christmas bonuses to
key employees. Prima repaid $133,083 to ECL.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the six month period ended December 31, 2000 an aggregate of $45,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at December 31, 2000 the Company had a working capital surplus of $34,433. However,
inasmuch as the Company had yet to reach profitability management anticipated that it will be
required to raise additional funds, either by way of equity or debt financing, in order to be able to
continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the Company anticipated
raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase warrants and incentive stock
options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of the Company’s outstanding
warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of altemative financing methods
including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to date no formal arrangements
have been reached.

Since last quarter the Company has continued to solidify its arrangement with ICI Glidden; initially
shipping products to Glidden’s retail outlets in the Greater Vancouver Lower Mainland region and
more recently expanding throughout British Columbia. The Company has also begun distributing
products to Color Your World, one of Glidden’s subsidiaries. The Company expects to expand its
sales eastward throughout Glidden’s Canadian distribution network during the next several fiscal
quarters.

The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, 2 major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon™ coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
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consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 were $238,676 resulting
in a gross profit of $96,409. Net loss for such period after deducting general and administrative

expenses but before minority interest was $606,875 and $294,251 after adjusting for the minority
interest.

Consulting fees ($61,384) included payment for the marketing management again, but also now for
financial and strategy management again.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 an aggregate of $67,500 was paid
to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at March 31, 2001 the Company had a working capital surplus of $11,307. Again, the Company
did not yet reach profitability. The management still considered the necessity to raise finances, in
order to be able to continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the
Company anticipated raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase
warrants and incentive stock options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of
the Company’s outstanding warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of
alternative financing methods including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to
date no formal arrangements have been reached.

Beside the ICI Glidden relationship, the Company has also entered into non-exclusive
distributorship arrangements with other distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other
marketing initiatives is being sought through a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
COnsumers.

Subsequent Events

In the development of new products — specifically, these interior coatings — the seasonality of sales
results will begin to smooth out. International sales are about to become a reality.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2000

ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash
Accounts receivable

Inventory
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS
PATENTS & FORMULAS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT

Payables & accruals
Due to related parties

DUE TO AFFILIATE
PROMISSARY NOTE
LOAN PAYABLE
MINORITY INTEREST
SHARE CAPITAL & DEFICIT
SHARE CAPITAL

DEFICIT

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

(signed) Roland Langset Director

(signed) Aaron Langset Director

2000 1999

§ 56,486 § 166,374
68,925 159,356
44,699 17,429

2,412 2,412

172,522 345,571

35,437 52,793
8,871 10,553

$ 216,830 § 408,917

$ 98,024 § 174,216
40,065 40,065

138,089 214,281

61,670 261,184

12,529 28,265
8,500 -
261,666 47,032

5,180,456 4,955,418
(5,446,080) (5,097,263)

(265,624)  (141,845)

$ 216,830 § 408,917

Exhibit A



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

2000 1999
DEFICIT, beginning of period $(5,271,374) $ (4,861,196)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (174,706)  (236,067)

DEFICIT, end of period $(5,446,080) $ (5,097,263)

Exhibit B



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

SALES
COST OF SALES

GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES
Advertising & promotion
Amortization
Auto & travel
Bank charges & interest
Consulting fees
Directors fees
Filing fees
Licenses & dues
Management fees
Office & miscellaneous
Professional fees
Rent
Research & development
Royalties
Subcontractors
Telephone & utilities
Wages & employee benefits

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER
Interest income

LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST
MINORITY INTEREST
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

LOSS PER SHARE

2000 1999
$ 176413 § 324311
97,381 197,273
79,032 127,038
29,078 12,538
3,857 6,728
20,493 16,381
30,945 4,084
82,398 94,462

- 2,550
4,102 5,151
550 1,700
42,500 47,500
14,857 26,684
18,684 46,656
47,193 39,391
1,764 3,309
10,345 2,000
30,353 11,483
5,636 13,935
105,737 72,390
448,492 406,942
369,460 279,904
508 1,441
368,952 278,463
(194246)  (42,396)
174,706 236,067
019 054

Exhibit C



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

2000 1999
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers $ 143231 § 220,186
Interest earned 508 1,441
Cash paid to suppliers & employees (481,334) (538,010)
Bank charges & interest paid (30,945) (4,084)
Net loss paid by minority interest 194,246 42,396

(174294) (278,071

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of capital assets (227) (4,143)
Advances from affiliate 30,289 31,802
30,062 27,659
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of common shares 23 297,921
Payments to minority interest - (7,137)
Payments from minority interest 180,157 -
Payments to a related party (23) (2,500)
Payments on promissary notes (17,525) (8,935)
162,632 279,349
INCREASE IN CASH 18,400 28,937
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 38,086 137,437

CASH AT END OF PERIOD 56,486 166,374

Exhibit D



Schedule 1
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF COST OF SALES

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

2000 1999

COST OF SALES
Raw materials $ 93,617 § 184,726
Freight 2,731 4,673
Dealer expenses - 5,278
Shop expenses 1,033 2,596

TOTAL COST OF SALES — Exhibit “C” $ 97381 § 197,273
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS 1.TD,
Schedule "B - Supplementary Information
DECEMBER 31, 2000

Breakdown of Cost of Sales and General and Administrative Expenses:
i) Cost of Sales:

See Schedule 1 (Consolidated Schedule of Cost of Sales) to the six

month financial statements as at.December 31, 2000 attached as

Schedule “1”.

(i) General and Administrative Expenses:

See Consolidated Statement of Eamings to the six month financial
statements as at December 31, 2000 attached as Exhibit “C”.

Aggregate Expenditures to parties not at arm's length to the Company:
During the six month period ended December 31, 2000 a total of $104,100
was paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of

management and consulting fees and salaries.

No shares of the Company were issued during the fiscal quarter ended
December 31, 2000.

No stock options were granted during the fiscal quarter ended December 31,
2000.

As at December 31, 2000:

(a)

the share capital of the Company consisted of the following:
Authorized

100,000,000 common shares without par value;

Issued and QOutstanding

9,425,930 common shares



(b)

©

(d)
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the following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of

Vnfions/W E ‘se Price/St Exniry T

1,535,000 Warrants 0.18 September 20, 2001
4,294,670 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.
there were 750,000 common shares held in escrow.
Save as aforesaid there were no shares subject to a pooling agreement.

the following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:

Roland L. Langset President and Director
Aaron Langset - Director

Donald Smith - Director

Leeann Payne - Secretary
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000,
THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2000,
SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000,
AND NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2001

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the Company completed a “reorganization” of its
affairs under the policies of the Canadian Venture Exchange and was removed from
“Inactive” status.

The Company currently holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
(“Envirocoat™), a private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat
R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-
bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts
sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall
system thus lowering energy consumption. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc., a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Activity

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were $360,067 (1999 -
$399,100) resulting in a gross profit of $229,250 (1999 - $177,566). Net loss for such period
after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$654,152 (1999 - $749,631) and $410,178 (1999 - $449,475) after adjusting for the minority
interest.

The decrease of sales over the last year shows the change in direction of the company from a
wholesale-to-applicators basis to wholesale-to-distributors. While the first result is a
decrease in sales, the overall potential of the new direction is much greater. The Cost of
Sales of the Previous year (56%) was significantly improved upon (36%) with the shift from
contract work to production.

Consulting fees ($171,213) represented payment predominantly to marketing and strategy
management. Wages ($158,520) were paid to a permanent full time staff of eight by year-
end, with part time sales staff used occasionally.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal year period ended June 30, 2000 an aggregate of $97,000
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was paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $85,100) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect
of management and consulting fees.

On March 27, 2000 the Company completed a private placement of 4,294,670 units at a price of
$0.105 per unit for gross proceeds of $450,940, each unit consisting of one common share and one
non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional common share for a period of two
years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share. The proceeds of the private placement have been used
primarily for product development, inventory build up, general working capital and to fund the
Company’s transition from its research and development stage to its marketing stage.

In this regard Envirocoat has recently entered into field test programs with two major building
component manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada
Research Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry
and consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the next three-month period ended September 30, 2000 were
$253,982 (1999 - $261,064) resulting in a gross profit of $83,335 (1999 - $139,315). Net loss for
the period after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$137,780 (1999 - $96,817) and $62,778 (1999 - $104,368) after adjusting for the minority interest.

By this quarter, wholesale to the distributors was virtually all revenue. Unfortunately, the Cost of
Sales increased to 67%, but again, the potential of growth will not make this a problem.

Consulting fees ($47,825) helped the subsidiary of Envirocoat (now known as ‘ECI Canada Ltd.”) to
begin financing the proposed $6,000,000. This was announced in a News Release on September 6,
2000. In fact, $163,372 was advanced to Prima Developments Ltd. from this financing. Wages of
$49,178 (1999 - $38,414) show the regular workers plus two more part time sales people in this
quarter.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2000 an aggregate of $15,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $27,500) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of
management and consulting fees.

On July 20, 2000, the Company issued a news release announcing the transition from R & D to
marketing phase. The Company also announced the beginning of a strategic alliance with ICI
Glidden to distribute Envirocoat’s products throughout Canada. ICI Glidden is the largest
distributor of paint products in the world with distribution to thousands of retail outlets in over 60
countries. The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the six month period ended December 31, 2000 were $176,413
resulting in a gross profit of $79,032. Net loss for such period after deducting general and
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administrative expenses but before minority interest was $368,952 and $174,706 after adjusting for
the minority interest.

The reason this shows sales lower than the previous September quarter is that previously,
intercompany sales were shown on the financial statements. While this resulted in more sales, the
amount of Cost of Sales was also over stated. Consequently, the net income (loss) was still correct.
(Example: Envirocoat sells a product to ECI for $10, at a cost of $8. ECI then sells the product for
$12, at a cost of $10. The original quarterly statement would report sales of $22, and costs of $18,
resulting in a net income of $4. The correct sales, of course, should have been $12, with a cost of
§$8, resulting in the same net income of $4.)

Consulting fees ($34,573) in this quarter were virtually all for sales marketing management, as the
seasonality period make this quarter less sales. Wages ($56,559) also include Christmas bonuses to
key employees. Prima repaid $133,083 to ECI.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the six month period ended December 31, 2000 an aggregate of $45,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at December 31, 2000 the Company had a working capital surplus of $34,433. However,
inasmuch as the Company had yet to reach profitability management anticipated that it will be
required to raise additional funds, either by way of equity or debt financing, in order to be able to
continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the Company anticipated
raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase warrants and incentive stock
options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of the Company’s outstanding
warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of alternative financing methods
including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to date no formal arrangements
have been reached.

Since last quarter the Company has continued to solidify its arrangement with ICI Glidden; initially
shipping products to Glidden’s retail outlets in the Greater Vancouver Lower Mainland region and
more recently expanding throughout British Columbia. The Company has also begun distributing
products to Color Your World, one of Glidden’s subsidiaries. The Company expects to expand its
sales eastward throughout Glidden’s Canadian distribution network during the next several fiscal
quarters.

The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
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consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 were $238,676 resulting
in a gross profit of $96,409. Net loss for such period after deducting general and administrative
expenses but before minority interest was $606,875 and $294,251 after adjusting for the minority
interest.

Consulting fees ($61,384) included payment for the marketing management again, but also now for
financial and strategy management again.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 an aggregate of $67,500 was paid
to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at March 31, 2001 the Company had a working capital surplus of $11,307. Again, the Company
did not yet reach profitability. The management still considered the necessity to raise finances, in
order to be able to continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the
Company anticipated raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase
warrants and incentive stock options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of
the Company’s outstanding warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of
alternative financing methods including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to
date no formal arrangements have been reached.

Beside the ICI Glidden relationship, the Company has also entered into non-exclusive
distributorship arrangements with other distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other
marketing initiatives is being sought through a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
consumers.

Subsequent Events

In the development of new products — specifically, these interior coatings — the seasonality of sales
results will begin to smooth out. International sales are about to become a reality.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

MARCH 31, 2001

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS
PATENTS & FORMULAS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT

Payables & accruals
Due to related parties

DUE TO AFFILIATE
PROMISSARY NOTE
MINORITY INTEREST
SHARE CAPITAL & DEFICIT
SHARE CAPITAL

DEFICIT

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

(signed) Roland Langset Director

_ (signed) Aaron Langset Director

2001 2000

$ 54504 § 140,833
114,598 23,630
44,699 36,869
2,412 2,412
216,213 203,744
31,356 47,261
8,871 9,177

$ 256,440 $ 260,182

$ 147,841 § 54,716
57,065 40,065

204,906 94,781

69,801 303,183
5,929 28,650
360,973 (37,664)

5,180,456 5,180,433
(5,565,625) (5,309,201)

(385,169)  (128,768)

§ 256,440 § 260,182

Exhibit A



Exhibit B
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2001

2001 2000
DEFICIT, beginning of period $(5,271,374) $ (4,861,196)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (294,251)  (448,005)

DEFICIT, end of period $(5,565,625) $ (5,309,201)




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2001

SALES
COST OF SALES

GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES
Administrative fees
Advertising & promotion
Amortization
Auto & travel
Bank charges & interest
Consulting fees
Directors fees
Filing fees
Licenses & dues
Management fees
Office & miscellaneous
Professional fees
Rent
Repairs & maintenance
Research & development
Royalties
Subcontractors
Telephone & utilities
Wages & employee benefits

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER
Interest income

LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST
MINORITY INTEREST
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

LOSS PER SHARE

2001 2000
$ 238,676 $ 375,543
142,267 227,458
96,409 148,085
; 2,810
44,736 26,751
7,929 10,490
28,242 19,642
29,533 29,736
143,782 143,249
1,500 3,550
9,638 11,939
1,270 1,984
67,500 72,500
29,203 42,732
32,022 60,044
70,188 62,088

i 850
2,089 3,583
13,748 6,582
35,299 46,576
20,773 22,700
165,832 113,299
703,284 681,105
606,875 533,020
635 3,182
606,240 529,838
(311,989)  (81,833)
204251 448.005
031 0475

Exhibit C



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Exhibit D

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE MARCH MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers
Interest earned
Cash paid to suppliers & employees
Bank charges & interest paid
Net loss paid by minority interest

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets
Purchase of patents & formulas
Advances from affiliate
Advances to affiliate

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of common shares
Payments from minority interest
Payments to a related party
Payments from a related party
Payments on promissary notes
Payment of loan

INCREASE IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD
CASH AT END OF PERIOD

2001 2000
$ 159,820 $ 383,144
635 3,182
(755,232)  (927,884)
(29,533) (29,736)
311,989 81,833
(312321)  (489,461)
; (2,373)
; (23,441)
38,420 71,418
. (54,633)
38,420 (9,029)
23 522,936
297,444 ;
. (2,500)
16,977 -
(24,125) (8,550)
- (10,000)
290,319 501,886
16,418 3,396
38,086 137,437
54,504 140,833




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF COST OF SALES

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2001

2001 2000

COST OF SALES
Raw materials $ 135,177 § 213,244
Freight 3,188 6,469
Dealer expenses 901 5,220
Shop expenses 3,001 2,525

TOTAL COST OF SALES — Exhibit “C” $§ 142267 § 227,458

Schedule 1
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD,
Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information
MARCH 31, 2001

Breakdown of Cost of Sales and General and Administrative Expenses:
0 Cost of Sales:

See Schedule 1 (Consolidated Schedule of Cost of Sales) to the nine

month financial statements as at March 31, 2001 attached as

Schedule “1”.

(ii) General and Administrative Expenses:

See Consolidated Statement of Earnings to the nine month financial
statements as at March 31, 2001 attached as Exhibit “C”.

Aggregate Expenditures to parties not at arm's length to the Company:
During the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 a total of $156,150 was
paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management

and consulting fees and salaries.

No shares of the Company were issued during the fiscal quarter ended March
31, 2001.

No stock options were granted during the fiscal quarter ended March 31,
2001.

As at March 31, 2001:

(@)

the share capital of the Company consisted of the following:
Authorized

100,000,000 common shares without par value;

Issued and Outstanding

9,425,930 common shares
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the following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of

ntions/W E ‘e Price/S] Exniry T

1,535,000 Warrants 0.18 September 20, 2001
4,294,670 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.
there were 750,000 common shares held in escrow.
Save as aforesaid there were no shares subject to a pooling agreement.

the following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:

Roland L. Langset President and Director
Aaron Langset - Director

Donald Smith - Director

Leeann Payne - Secretary
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SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000,
THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2000,
SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2000,
AND NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2001

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the Company completed a “reorganization” of its
affairs under the policies of the Canadian Venture Exchange and was removed from
“inactive” status.

The Company currently holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
(“Envirocoat™), a private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat
R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-
bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts
sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall
system thus lowering energy consumption. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc., a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Activity

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were $360,067 (1999 -
$399,100) resulting in a gross profit of $229,250 (1999 - $177,566). Net loss for such period
after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$654,152 (1999 - $749,631) and $410,178 (1999 - $449,475) after adjusting for the minority
interest.

The decrease of sales over the last year shows the change in direction of the company from a
wholesale-to-applicators basis to wholesale-to-distributors. While the first result is a
decrease in sales, the overall potential of the new direction is much greater. The Cost of
Sales of the Previous year (56%) was significantly improved upon (36%) with the shift from
contract work to production.

Consulting fees ($171,213) represented payment predominantly to marketing and strategy
management. Wages ($158,520) were paid to a permanent full time staff of eight by year-
end, with part time sales staff used occasionally.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal year period ended June 30, 2000 an aggregate of $97,000
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was paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $85,100) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect
of management and consulting fees.

On March 27, 2000 the Company completed a private placement of 4,294,670 units at a price of
$0.105 per unit for gross proceeds of $450,940, each unit consisting of one common share and one
non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional common share for a period of two
years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share. The proceeds of the private placement have been used
primarily for product development, inventory build up, general working capital and to fund the
Company’s transition from its research and development stage to its marketing stage.

In this regard Envirocoat has recently entered into field test programs with two major building
component manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada
Research Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon™ coat and the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry
and consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the next three-month period ended September 30, 2000 were
$253,982 (1999 - $261,064) resulting in a gross profit of $83,335 (1999 - $139,315). Net loss for
the period after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was
$137,780 (1999 - $96,817) and $62,778 (1999 - $104,368) after adjusting for the minority interest.

By this quarter, wholesale to the distributors was virtually all revenue. Unfortunately, the Cost of
Sales increased to 67%, but again, the potential of growth will not make this a problem.

Consulting fees ($47,825) helped the subsidiary of Envirocoat (now known as ‘ECI Canada Ltd.”) to
begin financing the proposed $6,000,000. This was announced in a News Release on September 6,
2000. In fact, $163,372 was advanced to Prima Developments Ltd. from this financing. Wages of
$49,178 (1999 - $38,414) show the regular workers plus two more part time sales people in this
quarter.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of
the Company. During the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2000 an aggregate of $15,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $27,500) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of
management and consulting fees.

On July 20, 2000, the Company issued a news release announcing the transition from R & D to
marketing phase. The Company also announced the beginning of a strategic alliance with ICI
Glidden to distribute Envirocoat’s products throughout Canada. ICI Glidden is the largest
distributor of paint products in the world with distribution to thousands of retail outlets in over 60
countries. The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the six month period ended December 31, 2000 were $176,413
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resulting in a gross profit of $79,032. Net loss for such period after deducting general and
administrative expenses but before minority interest was $368,952 and $174,706 after adjusting for
the minority interest.

The reason this shows sales lower than the previous September quarter is that previously,
intercompany sales were shown on the financial statements. While this resulted in more sales, the
amount of Cost of Sales was also over stated. Consequently, the net income (loss) was still correct.
(Example: Envirocoat sells a product to ECI for $10, at a cost of $8. ECI then sells the product for
$12, at a cost of $10. The original quarterly statement would report sales of $22, and costs of $18,
resulting in a net income of $4. The correct sales, of course, should have been $12, with a cost of
$8, resulting in the same net income of $4.)

Consulting fees ($34,573) in this quarter were virtually all for sales marketing management, as the
seasonality period make this quarter less sales. Wages ($56,559) also include Christmas bonuses to
key employees. Prima repaid $133,083 to ECIL.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the six month period ended December 31, 2000 an aggregate of $45,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at December 31, 2000 the Company had a working capital surplus of $34,433. However,
inasmuch as the Company had yet to reach profitability management anticipated that it will be
required to raise additional funds, either by way of equity or debt financing, in order to be able to
continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the Company anticipated
raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase warrants and incentive stock
options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of the Company’s outstanding
warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of alternative financing methods
including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to date no formal arrangements
have been reached. :

Since last quarter the Company has continued to solidify its arrangement with ICI Glidden; initially
shipping products to Glidden’s retail outlets in the Greater Vancouver Lower Mainland region and
more recently expanding throughout British Columbia. The Company has also begun distributing
products to Color Your World, one of Glidden’s subsidiaries. The Company expects to expand its
sales eastward throughout Glidden’s Canadian distribution network during the next several fiscal
quarters.

The Company has also entered into non-exclusive distributorship arrangements with other
distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other marketing initiatives is being sought through
a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
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consumers.

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 were $238,676 resulting
in a gross profit of $96,409. Net loss for such period after deducting general and administrative
expenses but before minority interest was $606,875 and $294,251 after adjusting for the minority
interest.

Consulting fees (361,384) included payment for the marketing management again, but also now for
financial and strategy management again.

Management services for the Company were again provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the nine month period ended March 31, 2001 an aggregate of $67,500 was paid
to Mr. Langset by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of management and
consulting fees.

As at March 31, 2001 the Company had a working capital surplus of $11,307. Again, the Company
did not yet reach profitability. The management still considered the necessity to raise finances, in
order to be able to continue to satisfy the Company’s ongoing obligations. In the short term the
Company anticipated raising additional funds through the exercise of existing share purchase
warrants and incentive stock options. See Schedule “B” — Supplementary Information” for details of
the Company’s outstanding warrants and options. The Company was also pursuing a number of
alternative financing methods including, but not limited to, additional private placements however to
date no formal arrangements have been reached.

Beside the ICI Glidden relationship, the Company has also entered into non-exclusive
distributorship arrangements with other distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other
marketing initiatives is being sought through a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Envirocoat also recently entered into field test programs with two major building component
manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada Research
Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry and
CONSumMmers.

Subsequent Events

In the development of new products — specifically, these interior coatings — the seasonality of sales
results will begin to smooth out. International sales are about to become a reality.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information
JUNE 30, 2002
Analysis of Expenses and Deferred Costs
(a) Cost of Sales:

See Schedule 2 (Cost of Goods Sold and Consulting Fees) to the Company’s audited financial
statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 attached as Schedule “A”.

(b) General and Administrative Expenses:

See the Consolidated Statement of Operations to the Company’s audited financial statements
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 attached as Schedule "A". See also Schedule 2 (Cost
of Goods Sold and Consulting Fees) to such financial statements for a breakdown of the
amount presented in the Consolidated Statement of Operations for consulting fees.

Related Party Transactions

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 a total of $289,650 (2001 - $221,165) was paid to
parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management, administration and
consulting fees. An additional $213,977 (2001 - $26,399) was paid to the Company’s
President during such period in respect of royalties payable on product sales shipped
throughout Canada, the United States and the rest of the world. See “Discussion of
Operations and Financial Condition” for further details regarding the consulting fees and
royalties paid to the Company’s President.

Summary of Securities Issued and Options Granted During the Period

(a) No shares were i1ssued during the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002.

(b) No stock options were granted during the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002.
Summary of Securities as at the End of the Reporting Period

As at June 30, 2002:

(a) The authorized capital of the Company consisted of 100,000,000 common shares
without par value.

(b) There were 15,255,600 common shares issued and outstanding.



()

(d)

(e)

The following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of
Options/Warrants Exercise Price/Share Expiry Date
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005

Subject to regulatory approval, the Company has committed to acquiring all of the
issued and outstanding Class B Series 1 and Class C Series 1 shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI Canada™) in exchange for common shares of
the Company calculated on the basis of the market price at the time of the exchange
less a discount of 15% (subject to a minimum price of $0.15 per share). The
purchase price for the Class B Series 1 and Class C Series 1 shares will be based on
the respective redemption prices of such shares at the time of exchange.

As at June 30, 2002 there were a total of 1,253,074 non-voting Class B Series 1
shares and 1,253,074 non-voting Class C Series 1 shares of ECI Canada outstanding.
See Note 9 to the audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2002 attached as Schedule "A" for further details of the issued and outstanding
Class B Series 1 and Class C Series 1 shares of ECI Canada.

ECI Canada is the Canadian distributor of Envirocoat Technologies Inc.’s ceramic
based paint and coatings products in which the Company holds a 49.7% controlling
interest.

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.

There were 750,000 common shares held in escrow and no shares subject to a pooling
agreement.

The following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:

Roland L. Langset - President and Director
Aaron Langset - Durector
Donald Smith - Director

Leeann Payne - - Secretary.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2002

Description of business

The Company holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“Envirocoat”), a private
company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-
based coating system designed to provide a full-bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any
exposed surface which refracts sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to
any wall system thus lowering energy consumption. A new interior line of Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and
Coatings System has been introduced to the market. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI Canada™), a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Discussion of Operations and Financial Condition

Gross sales by Envirocoat and ECI for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 were $1,219,107 representing a
181% increase in sales over the previous fiscal year en ded June 30, 2001 ($433,260). This increase in sales is
largely attributable to the Company’s growing distribution relationship with ICI Glidden, one of the largest
paint and coatings conglomerates i the world, as well as a new distribution relationship for China. See
“Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones” below for a description of ECI Canada’s nationwide
purchasing agreement with ICI Canada Inc. (“ICI Canada”), the Canadian operation of ICI Glidden, and its new
exclusive distribution arrangement for China.

Gross profit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 also increased $412,420 or 274% to $562,820 over the
previous fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 ($150,400) due primarily to the increased sales with ICI Canada
which resulted in ETI receiving larger volume discounts on purchases of bulk raw materials and hence
improved profit margins. On a percentage basis gros s profit increased from 34.17% of gross sales in 2001 to
46.17% of gross sales in 2002.

However, after deducting general and administrative expenses, the Company incurred a net loss for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2002 of $856,803 compared to a net loss of $881,439 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2001. (See Note 10 of the Company’s audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002
attached as Schedule “A” for an explanation as to why no allowance has been assigned to the minority interest).
Higher consulting and management fees, employee wages and benefits, marketing costs and royalty payments
made up the bulk of the additional general and administrative expenses.

Consulting fees related to sales and marketing costs and general business advice increased $153,839 or 87.15%
to $330,351 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 over the previous fiscal year ended June 30, 2001
($176,512) due primarily to the hinng of additional cons ultants and independent contractors to assist in the
implementation of ECI Canada’s nationwide purchasing arrangement with ICI Canada as well as increased
sales and marketing efforts into the United States and internationally.

Wages and employee benefits increased $38,913 from $219,584 for fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 to
$258,497 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 or 17.72% reflecting a change in the status of certain
personnel from independent subcontractors to employees of the Company and increased wages paid to other
employees of the Company.



Management services for the Company were provided by JL & Associates Ltd., a management consulting
company owned by Roland J. Langset, the President of the Company. During the fiscal year ended June 30,
2002 an aggregate of $160,370 was paid to JL & Associates Ltd. by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Canada
collectively representing an increase of $70,370 over the previous fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 ($90,000).
This increase is a reflection of the additional time an d management services and re sponsibilities being provided
by JL & Associates Ltd. in connection with the Company’s expansion into the United States and
internationally.

Direct advertising and promotional costs also increased 19.40% to $131,267 in 2002 over the previous fiscal
year ended June 30, 2001 (3$109,916) as a result of the Company’s increased marketing efforts to solidify its
relationship with ICI Glidden and promote its products internationally.

Royalty payments to the Company’s President also increased from $26,399 for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2001 to $213,977 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002. While a large portion of this incr ease is attributable to
the increased sales volumes generated by ETI during the period, a significant portion of the increase was due to
the one time payment of outstanding royalties which were eamed in previous fiscal years but not accounted for
and paid until the current fiscal year due to past cash flow considerations. All royalty payments due to the
Company’s President up to June 30, 2002 have now been paid.

Professional fees, on the other hand, decreased 67.72% from $93,460 in 2001 to $30,171 in 2002.
The Company did not undertake any investor relations acti vities during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002.

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidia ry Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc. received a notice
of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection in respect of the disposal of waste

products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In

1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky commenced an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of
unpaid property taxes on the Lands. The Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary was subsequently
dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pay its annual taxes. None of the

Company’s current directors or officers were involved w ith the previous activities of Paladin, however, it is
current management’s understanding that Paladin was transferred to a third party prior to its being dissolved
and accordingly the Company takes the position that it is not responsible for any debts or liabilities of the
U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk, however, that a court could hold otherwise in which event it is

management’s understanding that the current value of the Lands approximates the estimated costs of
reclamation and any outstanding property taxes.

Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2002 a total of 5,476,193 common shares were issued at prices of $0.14
and $0.18 per share for gross proceeds of $815,334 pur suant to the exercise of outstanding share purchase
warrants. These proceeds have been allocated primarily to increase production capacity, fund increased
advertising and marketing costs and for general working capital purposes.

On March 8, 2002, after 8 months of product evaluation and 18 months of regional sales trials, ECI Canada
entered into a purchasing agreement with ICI Canada (the “‘Purchasing Agreement”) authonizing ECI Canada
to distribute Envirocoat’s products throughout ICI Canada’s 262 retail outlets across Canada operating under
the ICI Glidden and Color Your World names. ICI Canada is the Canadian operation of ICI Glidden, one of
"the largest paint and coatings companies in the world with retail outlets in over 66 countries, 44,000
employees and annual gross sales of almost US$4 billion. The Purchasing Agreement is for an initial term of
one year expiring April 1, 2003 (to be renegotiated by January 2003) and includes “standard” payment
terms and volume rebates based on total annual sales. In September, 2002 ECI Canada received the initial
purchase order under the Purchasing Agreement and is now in the process of shipping comprehensive launch
packages to 262 home decorating retail outlets across Canada.



In addition to its marketing and distribution efforts in Canada, the Company continues to allocate increasing
sales and marketing resources towards the large United States market and internationally.

In and about May, 2002 ECI Canada entered into a major distribution agreement for the sale of ETI’s product
in China. Following six months of product evaluation, ETI’s products have passed the tough new standards
required by the Chinese government thus permitting ET I’s high performance thermal barrier product line for
use in the national construction industry. The distribution agreement is for an initial term of two years and
grants the distributor, an intermational trading company based in Shanghai, China, the exclusive right to
distribute ETI’s products throughout China subject to certain minimum purchase volumes. Under the terms of
the agreement the distributor must purchase a minimum of US$5,000,000 of product during an initial 6 month
trial period and US$10,000,000 per annum thereafter. Actu al purchases shall be made by way of purchase order
and must be paid for in full in advance unless satisfactory alternative arrangements such as letters of credit are
posted and agreed to by ECI Canada. In June, 2002 ECI Canada has received an initial purchase orders for 3
container loads of ETI's products for shipment to Ch ina totalling approximately $260,000. In October, 2002
ECI Canada received a second purchase order for an additional 3 container loads totalling $260,000, all of
which have now been shipped.

Liquidity and Solvency

As of June 30, 2002 the Company had a working cap ital surplus of $188,925 and although the Company
continues to experience consistent sales increases on a month over month basis the Company has yet to reach a
breakeven point. The Company anticipates that it will continue to require additional capital injections to fund
the increased production and marketing costs necessary to achieve profitability. In the short term the Company
anticipates raising capital through the sale of equity by way of one or more private placements. If necessary,
however, the Company is confident that, given its track record and growing sales with ICI Canada and
internationally, it would now qualify for banking financing at favourable rates to finance future growth. The
Company understands the increase in revenue required to create a break-even situation, and is confident that its
Canada wide purchasing agreement with ICl Canada and its new distribution agreement for China has the
potential to enable the Company to achieve profitability.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

~ Roland J. Langset
President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS [TD.

Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information

JUNE 30, 2001
(a) Breakdown of Cost of Sales and General and Administrative Expenses:
1 Cost of Sales:
See Schedule 2 (Schedule of Cost of Goods Sold and Consulting Fees) to the
audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2001 attached as
Schedule “A”.
(1) General and Administrative Expenses:
See Consolidated Statement of Operations to the audited financial statements
for the year ended June 30, 2001 attached as Schedule "A". See also
Schedule 2 (Schedule of Cost of Goods Sold and Consulting Fees) to such
audited financial statements for a breakdown of the amount presented in such
Consolidated Statement of Operations for consulting fees.
(b) Aggregate Expenditures to parties not at arm's length to the Company:
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 a total of $226,665 was paid to parties not
at arm's length to the Company in respect of management and consulting fees (as to
$90,000), salaries (as to $131,165) and directors’ fees (as to $5,500). An additional
$26,399 was paid to the Company’s President during such fiscal year in respect of
royalties payable on product sales shipped throughout Canada, the United States and
the rest of the world.
(a) During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the following shares in the capital stock
of the Company were issued:
Date of Issue | Typeof Shares | Type of Issue | No.of Shares | Price per Share | Total Proceeds | Type of Commission Paid
Consideration i
June 14,2001 | Common Exercise-of 11,905 $0.14 31,667 Cash Nil
warrants
June 25,2001 | Common Exercise of 28,572 $0.14 $4,000 Cash Nii
warrants
June 25, 2001 Common Exercise of 265,000 30.18 347,700 Cash Ni}
warrants
June 27,2001 | Common Exercise of 14,667 $0.14 32,053 Cash Nit
warrants

(b)

No stock options were granted during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001.




3.

As at June 30, 2001:

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

the share capital of the Company consisted of the following:
Authorized

100,000,000 common shares without par value;

Issued and Outstanding

9,779,407 common shares

the following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of

ntions/W E ‘e Price/St Expiry T

1,236,667 Warrants 0.18 September 20, 2001
4,239,526 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005

Subject to regulatory approval, holders of 229,200 preferred shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI”) have been granted the right to exchange their
preferred shares in ECI for common shares of the Company calculated on the basis
of the market price at the time of the exchange less a discount of 15% (subject to a
minimum price of $0.15 per share).

ECI is the Canadian distributor of Envirocoat Technologies Inc.’s ceramic based
products in which the Company holds a 49.7% controlling interest.

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.
there were 750,000 common shares held in escrow.

Save as aforesaid there were no shares subject to a pooling agreement.

the following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:
Roland L. Langset President and Director

Aaron Langset - Director

Donald Smith - Director
Leeann Payne - Secretary



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2001

Description of business

The Company currently holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
(“Envirocoat”), a private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E
Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-bodied
weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts sunlight and
seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall system thus lowering
energy consumption. A new interior line of Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coatings System has
been introduced to the market. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI Envirocoatings
(Canada) Inc. (formerly ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc.), a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Activity

Gross sales by Envirocoat for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 were $433,260 (2000 - $360,067)
resulting in a gross profit of $150,400 (2000 - $229,250). Net loss for such period after deducting
general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was $881,439 (2000 - $654,593)
and $881,439 (2000 - $608,236) after adjusting for the minority interest. (See Note 10 of the
Financial Statements for an explanation as to why no allowance was assigned to the minority interest
for June 30, 2001.)

The increase of sales over the last year (20.33%) reflects the beginning of our partnership with one
of the world’s largest paint and coatings conglomerates, ICI Glidden. Shipment of product in liters
increased by 28.66%. As is to be expected in a change from contractor wholesale to global
distributors, the gross profit has declined. This year it was 34.72% (2000 — 63.67%). The company
understands the increase in revenue required to create a break-even situation, and is confident that
the global distribution soon to be a reality has this growth potential. (The partner has distribution in
over 60 countries around the world.)

Consulting fees ($176,512) represented payment predominantly to marketing and strategy
management (74.77%). The next most significant item within that expense is the project consuiting
(18.53%) which relates to field trials and testing of the product. Six full time staff and three part
time staff — the newest one in production — account for the wages of $219,584. The increase over
the previous year (158,520) of 38.53% is a result of the increased production and distribution sales.
The 260% increase in advertising and promotion ($109,916; 2000 - $41,775) showed the company’s
concerted effort to promote its product. Weekly radio shows were executed, and a number of trade
shows were attended.

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of the
Company. During the fiscal year period ended June 30, 2001 an aggregate of $90,000 was paid to
Mr. Langset (2000 - $97,000) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect of
management and consulting fees.



Financing

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2001, outstanding warrants, issued in connection with an
earlier private placement, to purchase 353,477 common shares for $0.174 per unit were exercised.
The proceeds were used primarily for increased production capacity, and to fund increased
advertising and marketing.

During the year, the subsidiary of Envirocoat Technologies Ltd., ECI Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc.,
raised a total of $663,938 by way of an offering memorandum. These funds were used to increase
production capacity, develop point of sale marketing displays and a public awareness advertising
program, train sales and applicator personnel, and fund working capital.

Subsequent Events

During the year, the directors approved an increase in production capacity at the Western Canadian
factory of their subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. This expansion will include the addition of
necessary equipment plus an increase of raw materials to allow an annual production level of 13.2
million dollars calculated on average wholesale prices.

Toward this end, and in working toward a profitable future, a holding tank has been acquired to
enable significantly larger bulk ordering of its most expensive component. This results in a savings
of 20% of the product cost.

The company has subsequently listed on the Frankfurt, Germany exchange (PDV-FRANKFURT),
to further promote its world vision.

International sales, while immaterial on the current financial statements, began shortly after the year
end.

(signed)
Roland 1. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
ASSETS
2001 2000
CURRENT
Cash $ 131,665 $ 69,517
Barter trade currency (Note 4) 4,290
Accounts receivable 131,190 80,856
Inventory 41,237 44 699
Prepaid expenses 2,412 2412
310,794 197,484
CAPITAL ASSETS (Schedule 2) 34,885 35,996
PATENTS & FORMULAS, net of amortization 5,755 8,671
351434 $ 242,151
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Payables & accruals $ 249953 § 47,793
Current portion of promissory notes (Note 7) 1,300 16,512
Due to related parties (Note 5) 40,065 40,065
291,318 104,370
DUE TO AN AFFILIATE (Note 6) 67,150 206,971
PROMISSARY NOTE (Note 7) - 1,300
DEBT INSTRUMENTS (Note 8) 933,138 81,529
MINORITY INTEREST (Note 9) - -
SHARE CAPITAL & DEFICIT
SHARE CAPITAL (Note 10) 5,496,520 5,180,433
DEFICIT (6,436,692) (5,334,152)
(940,172) (153,719)
$ 351,434 § 242,151

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

— “Rolamd.l angset”  Director
— “Aavowlangset” = Director

Exhibit A



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

2001 2000
DEFICIT, beginning of period $(6,350,871) $(5,271,374)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (85,821) (62,778)

V DEFICIT, end of period $(6,436,692) §(5,334,152)

Exhibit B



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

SALES (Schedule 3)
COST OF SALES (Schedule 1)

GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES

Advertising & promotion
Amortization

Auto & travel

Bank charges & interest
Commission

Consulting fees (Schedule 3)
Filing fees

Management fees

Office & miscellaneous
Professional fees

Rent

Repairs & maintenance
Research & development
Revenue participation fees
Royalties

Subcontractors

Telephone & utilities
Wages & employee benefits

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER :

Interest income

LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST

MINORITY INTEREST (Note 9)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

LOSS PER SHARE

2001 2000
$ 253,413 $ 155,661
77,071 72,326
176.342 83.335
29,160 18,565
2,523 3,289
11,168 10,141
18,544 14,313
234 ]
45,389 47,825
9,191 1,212
23,600 15,000
11,971 7,899
531 11,032
22,995 22,697
250 500
671 1,688
1,731 -
16,952 ;
6,044 13,650
5,311 4,622
55,988 49,178
262,253 221,611
(85,911) (138,276)
90 1,096
(85,821)  (137,180)
: 74,402
(85.821) (62.778) _
008 .007

Exhibit C



Exhibit D
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

2001 2000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers § 225,183 § 208,869
Interest earned 90 1,096
Cash paid to suppliers & employees (326,888) (391,430)
Bank charges & interest paid (18,544) (14,313)
Net loss paid by minority interest - 74,402

(120,159) _ (121.376)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (2,400) -
Payments to minority interest

(2,400) -

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of common shares 254,667 -
Payments to an affiliate (1,300) -
Receipts from an affiliate - 163,372
Payments to a related party (27,023) (23)
Payments on promissary notes (4,295) (10,542)
222,049 152,807
INCREASE IN CASH 99,490 31,431
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 32,175 38.086

CASH AT END OF PERIOD 131,665 69.517




Schedule |
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF COST OF SALES

FOR THE THREE MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

2001 2000
COST OF SALES
Raw materials $ 39282 § 36,974
Finished goods 36,292 34,160
Freight 827 333
Shop expenses 670 859

| TOTAL COST OF SALES — Exhibit “C” § 71071 § 72326




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Schedule 2

CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

COMPUTER
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

OFFICE FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

AUTOMOBILE
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

LEASEHOLDS
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

MANUFACTURING

EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Additions
Provision

Closing Balance

Total to Sept. 30, 2001

SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

ACCUMULATED NET BOOK

COST AMORTIZATION  VALUE AMORTIZATION
$ 8,503 § 6,593 $ 1,910
- (143) $ 143
8,503 6.736 1,767
29,472 16,918 12,554
- (628) 628
29472 17.546 11,926
7,540 4,635 2,905
- (218) 218
7,540 4.853 2.687
13,601 13,601 -
13,601 13.601 -
69,825 52,809 17,016
2,400 - 2,400
- (911) 911
72,225 53.720 18.505
$ 131,343 $ 96,456 § 34885 $ 1,900




Schedule 3
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSULTING FEES & SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE

SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

CONSULTING FEES CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

2001 2000
Sales and marketing $ 36,207 $§ 42,825
Project consulting - 2,500
Business consulting 9,182 2,500
$ 45389 $ 47825
REVENUES FROM EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS:
British Columbia o $ 148,280
Alberta 2,042
Manitoba 1,327
Saskatchewan 716
Yukon Territories 150
Total Canada $152,515
North Carolina $ 59,552
Washington 3,151
Texas 718
Total United States $ 63,421
Venezuela $ 37477
Total International $ 37,477
TOTAL REVENUES $ 253,413

Cost of sales and operating expenses are prorated on a consistent basis across all revenue sources, so
consequently have not been disclosed herein.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

NOTE 1 BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

The Company is listed on the Canadian Venture Exchange and has a controlling interest
In two companies. One company, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (ETI) manufactures a
proprietary ceramic based coating system designed to provide a full bodied waterproof
protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface, which reflects sunlight and
seals out rain, ice, snow, or moisture. The second company ECI Envirocoatings
(Canada) Inc. (ECI), (formerly, ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc.) is the Canadian
distributor of the product.

NOTE 2 GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to a going concern. Accordingly, they do not give
effect to adjustments that would be necessary should the company be unable to continue
as a going concern and therefore be required to realize its assets and liquidate its
liabilities and commitments in other than normal course of business and at amounts
different from those in the accompanying financial statements.

Because of the ongoing operating losses of the past years and the negative working
capital, the Company’s continuance as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to
obtain adequate financing and to reach profitable levels of operation. It is not possible
to predict whether financing efforts will be successful or if the Company will attain
profitable levels of operation.

NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in Canada. They include the accounts of
Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company” or ‘“Prima”) and its 49.7% owned
subsidiaries, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“ETI””) and ECI Envirocoatings (Canada)
Inc. (“ECT”) (Note 14). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

a) Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
-2-
NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
b) Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are amortized in the following manner:

Computer 30% Declining Balance
Office Fumiture 20% Declining Balance
Manufacturing Equipment 20% Declining Balance
Automobile 30% Declining Balance
Leasehold Improvements 3 Years Straight Line
Patent and Formulas 10 Years Straight Line

In the year of acquisition, amortization is calculated at one-half of the above-noted
rates.

c) Loss Per Share

Loss per share has been computed based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding.

d) Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 4 BARTER TRADE CURRENCY

Barter trade currency consists of barter trade dollars held on a North American barter trade
exchange, which consists of a membership who purchases or sells goods or services using
an alternate currency. Each unit of barter trade currency is equal in value to the Canadian
dollar. The barter trade currency held is restricted in that it may only be used to purchase
goods or services from other members of that exchange.



NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
-3-
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

Due to related parties represent amounts payable to directors and are without interest and
specific terms of repayment.

DUE TO AN AFFILIATE
This amount is due to an affiliated company controlled by a group of shareholders of the

Company. This amount does not carry any interest nor have any specific terms of
repayment.

PROMISSORY NOTES

Promissory notes represent a series of notes bearing interest at 10% annually. These notes
are repaid monthly and have various end dates.

2001 2000
Promissory notes $ 1,300 $ 17,812
Less: Current portion (1.300) (16.512)

s - $ 1,300

DEBT INSTRUMENT

ECI Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc., the second company in which the company owns a
controlling interest has raised capital in the year through two offerings. The first was an
offering of preference shares that are redeemable and retractable at the holder’s option. In
the year a portion of the shares have been redeemed. The second offering was for units
which consist of non-voting Class B and Class C shares. The Class B shares are
redeemable, carry a fixed annual cumulative dividend of $0.02 per share and are
convertible to Class A shares. Their value is nominal. The Class C shares are non-voting,
carry no dividend rights, and are to be redeemed at a rate of 10% per annum.

The ECI preference shares and Class C shares noted above meet the definition of a
financial liability under Section 3860 of the CICA Handbook and as such have been
accounted for as a debt instrument on the consolidated financial statements.



NOTE 9

NOTE 10

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
-4-
MINORITY INTEREST

The minority interest in the losses of ETI and ECI for the three month period ended
September 30, 2000 and 2001 have been recognized to the extent they reduce the value of
the non-controlling interest’s common shares to nil. Where the losses applicable to the
minority interest of ETI exceed the minority interest in the common shares and equity
financial instruments of ETI, the excess and any further losses applicable to the minority
interest have been allocated solely to the parent’s interest. Subsequent earnings shall be
allocated entirely to the parent’s interest until such previously absorbed losses are
recovered.

The June 30, 2000 financial statements included a deposit on shares in ECI in the minority
Interest as it was thought to represent an equity instrument at that time. In the 2001 fiscal
year this deposit on shares was converted to ECI Preferred shares that were redeemable
and retractable, as well as promissory notes. As these have been accounted for as a debt
instrument in the current year (see note 9) the balance in minority interest in the prior
period has been restated. The effect of the change reduces the amount of the loss for the
2000 fiscal year that was attributed to the minority interest.

SHARE CAPITAL
a) Share capital is represented by the following:

Authorized: 100,000,000 Common Shares, no par value

Issued for: 2001 2000
NUMBER OF VALUENUMBER OF VALUE
SHARES SHARES
Balance,
Beginning of
Period 9,779,407 § 5,241,853 9,425,930 § 5,180,433
Issued for
cash
Private
Placement 1,456,191 254,667 - -
Balance,

end of year _11,235598 § 5,496,520 9,425,930  $ 5,180,433




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
-5_
NOTE 11 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
b) Escrow shares

In the 2000 fiscal year the company issued a total of 750,000 performance shares to its
President and Director in consideration for reorganizing efforts. Under the terms of the
escrow agreement, release from escrow shall be made on the basis of cash flow from
operations in accordance with the rules and policies of the regulatory authorities. Any
shares not released from escrow within 10 years (March 17, 2010) shall be cancelled.

c) Warrants

During the three month period ended September 30, 2001 1,270,000 warrants were
exercised at $0.18. Also, 186,191 warrants were exercised at $0.14.

Number of Warrants Excise Price Expiry Date
4,053,335 $§ 014 March 27, 2002

d) Stock Options

At June 30, 2000 the company issued 787,000 stock options to certain directors,
officers and employees to purchase up to 787,000 common shares at $0.30 per share.
The options expire April 12, 2005.

Subject to -regulatory approval, holders of 229,200 preferred shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. have been granted the right to exchange their preferred
shares in ECI for common shares of the company calculated on the basis of the market
price at the time of the exchange less a discount of 15% subject to a minimum price of
$0.15 per share.



NOTE 12

NOTE 13

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

-6-

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a) During the period, $22,500 (2000-$15,000) was paid to a director or to companies
controlled by a director for management fees, administration and consultation services.

b) During the period, $16,952 (2000-$NIL) was paid or payable to a director of the
Company for royalties as described in Note 16 (a).

c¢) During the year, $32,791 (2000-$30,200) of salaries and consulting fees were paid to
certain directors and officers of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities consist of cash, accounts receivable, GST
payable, payables and accruals, due to related parties and debt instruments, the terms and
conditions of which have been described in the notes.

Price Risk Management
Currency Risks

The Company sells its products internationally, giving rise to exposure to currency risks
from changes in foreign exchange rates. Since the Company does not have any significant
international trading, it does not use derivative financial instruments or borrow a portion of
its funds in U.S. dollars to reduce foreign currency risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk arises from the potential that a debtor will fail to perform its obligations. The
Company is subject to credit risk through its accounts receivable. The company does not
have any formal credit policy to reduce this risk. The company does not have a significant
exposure to any individual customer. Therefore, the concentration of credit risk is not
considered to be significant.

The Company is also subject to credit risk through its cash. However, the cash is placed in
a well-capitalized, high quality financial institution. Accordingly, concentration of credit
risk is considered to be minimal.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

-7.

NOTE 13 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings that would arise from fluctuations
in interest rates and would depend on the volatility of these rates. The Company’s
borrowings from external parties are minimal and are done at a fixed interest rate;
accordingly, its interest rate risk is not considered to be significant.

NOTE 14 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

a) Effective June 4, 1998, and pursuant to the terms of the conversion agreement dated
November 20, 1996 with “ETI”, “Prima” acquired 2,436,031 newly issued shares of
“ETI” representing 51% of all the issued shares. The consideration consisted of
$25,700, which had been a loan to “ETI”.

Since the transaction was between related parties and it resulted in “Prima” owning
51% of “ETI’s” common shares, this business combination has been accounted for as an
acquisition of the assets and liabilities of “ETT” by “Prima” (purchase method). “ETI”
manufactures coatings as described in Note 1. Subsequent to the business combination
between Prima and ETI, common shares were issued from treasury by ETI, which has
reduced Prima’s ownership interest in ETI to 49.7%. As Prima continues to control
ETI, the business combination continues to be accounted for as a consolidation with
Prima as the parent company.

Application of purchase method accounting for the business combination:
(i) All “ETI’s” and its subsidiary’s assets and liabilities are included in the

consolidated financial statements at their fair market values at the effective date of
the transaction.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

-8-

NOTE 14 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

(i1) For purposes of this transaction, the deemed consideration paid by “Prima” for
2,436,031 common shares of “ETT” is $25,700.

Cash $ 208
Accounts receivable 18,203
GST receivable 15,190
Inventory 22,000
Prepaid expenses 2,412
Due from an affiliate 57,293
Capital Assets 40,862
Patents and Formulas 13,259
Accounts payable (67,765)
Due to related parties (27.426)
74,236
Less: minority interest (48.,536)
g 25,700

NOTE 15 INCOME TAXES

The Company has losses carried forward for income tax purposes for deduction against
future years’ taxable income. The losses carried forward expire in the fiscal years ending as

foliows:

“ECI” “ETI” “Prima”
2002 $ - $ 205,608 § 977362
2003 - 75,000 -
2004 - 217,000 96,488
2005 - 428,000 122,411
2006 135,368 392,718 161,604
2007 237,687 1,469,030 378,454
2008 549,657 232,166 90,203

$ 922712 $3.019522 § 946,524



NOTE 16

NOTE 17

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

COMMITMENTS
a) “ETI” is committed to pay Royalties to a director as follows:

1)  $0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary
manufacturing facilities owned in whole or in part by “ETI” or any and all
production facilities under any type of agreement with “ETI” anywhere in the
world;

2) 4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized
regional outlets located in Canada or the United States of America,

3) 9.5% of'total billings calculated in U.S. funds for all products passing through such
entity as is set up as an international distributor including the United States of
America and all other foreign countries.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidiary Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc.
received a notice of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection
in respect of the disposal of waste products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the
U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In 1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky
commenced an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of unpaid property taxes on
the Lands. The Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been subsequently
dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pay its annual taxes. None
of the Company’s current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of
Paladin, however, it is current management’s understanding that Paladin was transferred to
a third party prior to its being dissolved and accordingly the Company takes the position
that it is not responsible for any debts or liabilities of the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk,
however, that a court could hold otherwise in which event it is management’s understanding
that the current value of the Lands is in excess of the estimated costs of reclamation and any
outstanding property taxes.
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information
SEPTEMBER 30, 2001
Analysis of Expenses and Deferred Costs
(a) Cost of Sales:

See Schedule 1 (Consolidated Schedule of Cost of Sales) to the unaudited financial statements
for the three month period ended September 30, 2001 attached as Schedule “A”.

(b) General and Administrative Expenses:

See Consolidated Statement of Earnings to the unaudited financial statements for the three
month period ended September 30, 2001 attached as Schedule "A". See also Schedule 3
(Consulting Fees and Segmented Disclosure) to such financial statements for a breakdown of
the amount presented in such Consolidated Statement of Earnings for consulting fees.

Related Party Transactions

During the three month period ended September 30, 2001 a total of $55,291 (2000 - $45,200)
was paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management,
administration and consulting fees as to $22,500 (2000 - $15,000) and salaries as to $32,791
(2000 - $30,200). An additional $16,952 (2000 — Nil) was paid to the Company’s President
during such period in respect of royalties payable on product sales shipped throughout
Canada, the United States and the rest of the world.

Summary of Securities Issued and Options Granted During the Period

(a) During the three month period ended September 30, 2001 the following shares in the
capital stock of the Company were issued:

Date  of | Type of | Typeoflssue | No. of Shares Price Total Type of | Commission
Issue Shares per Proceeds Consideration | Paid
Share

July 24, | Commen Exercise of | 19,048 $0.14 $2,666.72 Cash Nil
2001 i warrants

Aug 30, { Common Exercise of | 155,238 30.14 $21,733.32 Cash Nil
2001 warrants

Aug 30, | Common Exercise of | 1,270,000 $0.18 $228,600 Cash Nil
2001 warrants

Sep 10, | Common Exercise of | 11,905 30.14 $1,666.70 Cash Nil
2001 warrants

(b) No stock options were granted during the three month period ended September 30,
2001,



Summary of Securities as at the End of the Reporting Period

As at September 30, 2001:

(a)

(b)
(©)

(d)

(€)

The authorized capital of the Company consisted of 100,000,000 common shares
without par value.

There were 11,235,598 common shares issued and outstanding.

The following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of :

Options/Warrants Exercise Price/Share Expiry Date
4,053,335 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 Aprl 12,2005

Subject to regulatory approval, holders of 229,200 preferred shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI”) have been granted the right to exchange their
preferred shares in ECI for common shares of the Company calculated on the basis of
the market price at the time of the exchange less a discount of 15% (subject to a
minimum price of $0.15 per share).

ECI is the Canadian distributor of Envirocoat Technologies Inc.’s ceramic based
products in which the Company holds a 49.7% controlling interest.

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.

There were 750,000 common shares held in escrow and no shares subject to a pooling
agreement.

The following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:

Roland L. Langset President and Director
Aaron Langset - Director

Donald Smith - Director

Leeann Payne - Secretary.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE 3 MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Description of business

The Company holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“Envirocoat™), a private
company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-
based coating system designed to provide a full-bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any
exposed surface which refracts sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to
any wall system thus lowering energy consumption. A new interior line of Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and
Coatings System has been introduced to the market. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (formerly ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc.), a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Discussion of Operations and Financial Condition

Gross sales by Envirocoat and ECI for the three month period ended September 30, 2001 were $252,413 (2000
- $155,661) resulting in a gross profit of $176,342 (2000 - $83,335). Net loss for such period after deducting
general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was $85,821 (2000 - $137,180) and $85,821
(2000 - $62,778) after adjusting for the minority interest. (See Note 9 of the Financial Statements for an
explanation as to why no allowance was assigned to the minority interest for September 30, 2001.) The
increase of 62.16% in sales in 2001 over 2000 is a reflection of the Company’s growing distribution
relationship with ICI Glidden, one of the larges t paint and coatings conglomerates in the world.

Gross profit for the three month period ended Septem ber 30, 2001 also increased $93,007 or 112% from the
same period in 2000 primarily due to the substantial sa vings in raw material costs enjoyed by the Company
since it started buying its resin component in bulk. See “Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones™ below
for details of the Company’s new bulk storage facilities.

Consulting fees of $45,389 (79.77%) were made up of predominantly sales and marketing costs with the
balance being attributed to business consulting and strategies ($9,182 or 20.23%). Six full time staff and three
part time staff account for the wages of $55,988. The in crease over the same quarter in the previous year (2000
- $49,178) of 13.85% was due to an increase in pro duction and marketing staff. The 57.07% increase in
advertising and promotion in 2001 ($29,160) from 2000 ( $18,565) is attributabie to the Company’s increased
marketing efforts to solidify its relationship with ICI Glidden and promote its products. Weekly radio shows
were also executed, and a number of trade shows were attended. '

Management services for the Company were provided by Roland Langset, the President of the Company.
During the three month period ended September 30, 2001 an aggregate of 322,500 was paid to Mr. Langset by
the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Canada collectively representing a 50% increase from the corresponding
period in 2000 ($15,000). This increase is a reflection of the additional management services and
responsibilities being provided by Mr. Langset in connection with the Company’s expansion into the United
States and internationally. See “Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones™ below.

The Company did not undertake any investor relations activities during the three month period ended
September 30, 2001.

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidia ry Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc. received a notice
of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection in respect of the disposal of waste
products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In
1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky commenced an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of
unpaid property taxes on the Lands. The Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been
subsequently dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pa y its annual taxes. None



of the Company’s current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of Paladin,
however, it is current management’s understanding that Pa ladin was transferred to a third party prior to its
being dissolved and accordingly the Company takes the position that it is not responsible for any debts or
liabilities of the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk, howev er, that a court could hold otherwise in which event
it is management’s understanding that the current value of the Lands is in excess of the estimated costs of
reclamation and any outstanding property taxes.

Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones

During the fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2001 a total of 1,456,191 common shares were issued at an
average price of $0.1749 per share for gross proceeds of $254,667 pursuant to the exercise of outstanding share
purchase warrants. These proceeds have been allocated primarily to increase production capacity, fund
increased advertising and marketing costs and for general working capital purposes.

During the quarter the Company installed a new bulk storage tank at its manufacturing facility which will
enable the Company to accept bulk deliveries of its most expensive raw material at a cost savings of between
20% to 30% from previous costs. The first such bulk shipment was received by the Company on August 13,
~ 2001. See “Discussion of Operations and Financial Condition” above. The acquisition of the bulk storage tank
represents the first step in the Company’s plans to purchase the necessary equipment and raw materials to
increase capacity to an annual production level of 13.2 million dollars calculated on average wholesale prices.

The fiscal quarter ended September 30, 2001 also represented the Company’s first concerted marketing and
sales effort directed towards the large United States market. Total sales to the United States were $63,421
representing just over 25% of the Comp any’s total sales for the quarter, with the bulk of the sales ($59,552 —
93.90%) being shipped from the Company’s distributor in North Carolina.

The Company also began to bear the fruit of its intemnational marketing efforts to promote the energy and costs
savings associated with using the Company’s Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Permanent Coatings System in tropical
climates by generating revenues of $37,477 or 14.84% of total sales from Venezuela.

Subsequent Events

Subject to the year end the Company secured a co-listing of its shares on the Frankfurt, Germany exchange
(PDV-FRANKFURT) to further promote its world vision.

Liquidity and Solvency

As of September 30, 2001 the Company had a working capital surplus of $19,476 and although the Company
has been experiencing consistent sales increases on a month over month basis the Company has yet to reach a
break even point. The Company anticipates that it will con tinue to require additional capital injections to fund
the increased production and marketing costs necessary to achieve profitability. In the short term the Company
expects to raise additional capital from the exercise of outstanding share purchase warrants and employee stock
options. See Schedule B - “Supplementary Information - Summary of Securities as at the End of the Reporting
Period.” for details of the number of warrants and stock options outstanding. The Company understands the
increase in revenue required to create a break-even situat ion, and is confident that the global distribution soon to
be a reality has this growth potential. (ICI Glidde n has distribution in over 60 countries around the world.)

(signed) Roland J. Langset
: President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2001

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash
Barter trade currency (Note 4)
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS (Schedule 2)
PATENTS & FORMULAS, net of amortization

LIABILITIES

CURRENT
Payables & accruals
Current portion of promissory notes (Note 7)
Due to related parties (Note 5)

DUE TO AN AFFILIATE (Note 6)
PROMISSARY NOTE (Note 7)

DEBT INSTRUMENTS (Note 8)
MINORITY INTEREST (Note 9)
SHARE CAPITAL & DEFICIT

SHARE CAPITAL (Note 10)
DEFICIT

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

— “Rolamdlangset”  Director

“Aqyrovy Lamg«set” Director

2001 2000

§ 39,589 § 56,486

3,986 ;
193,647 68,925
41,237 44,699
2,412 2412

280,871 175,522

32,985 35,437
5,132 8.871

318,988 S 216.830

§ 104,748 § 98,024

1,300 9,440
- 40,065

106,048 147,529

9,150 61,670
1,789 3,089
1,352,060 270,166

5,498,687 5,180,456

(6,648,746)  (5,446,080)

(1,150,058)

(265,624)

$ 318,988

$ 216,830

Exhibit A



Exhibit B
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

2001 2000
DEFICIT, beginning of period $ (6,350,871) $(5,271,374)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (297,874)  (174,706)

DEFICIT, end of period $ (6,648,746) § (5,446,080)




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

Exhibit C

FOR THE THREE & SIX MONTH PERIODS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001
(With Comparative Periods for the Previous Year)

SALES (Schedule 3)
COST OF SALES (Schedule 1)

GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES

Advertising & promotion
Amortization

Auto & travel

Bank charges & interest
Commission

Consulting fees (Schedule 3)
Licenses & dues

Filing fees

Management fees

Office & miscellaneous
Professional fees

Rent

Repairs & maintenance
Research & development
Revenue participation fees
Royalties

Subcontractors

Telephone & utilities
Wages & employee benefits

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS
OTHER

Interest income

MINORITY INTEREST (Note 9)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD

LOSS PER SHARE

LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTERES (222,862)

Three Months Six Months Three Months Six Months
Ending Ending Ending Ending
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2001 2001 2000 2000
§ 158,399 § 411,812 § 53,767 § 176,413
107,324 184,395 14,055 97,381
51,075 227,417 39,712 79,032
22,760 51,920 10,513 29,078
2,522 5,045 568 3,857
10,724 21,892 10,352 20,493
14,736 33,280 30,120 30,945
- 234 - -
42,144 87,533 34,573 82,398
260 2640 550 550
5,036 14,227 2,890 4,102
36,400 60,000 27,500 42,500
20,538 21,979 6,958 14,857
19,569 20,100 7,652 18,684
22,995 45,990 24,496 47,193
877 1,558 76 1,764
4515 6,246 ; )
8,586 25,538 10,345 10,345
2,717 8,761 16,703 30,353
7,706 13,017 1,014 5,636
51,852 107,840 56,559 105,737
273,937 525,420 240,869 448,492
(222,862)  (298,003)  (201,157)  (369,460)
- 129 - 508
(297,874)  (201,157)  (368,952)
- - 119,844 194,246
(222,862) (297,874) (81,313) (174,706)
.020 027 .009 .019




Exhibit D
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

2001 2000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers $ 319,310 § 143,231
Interest earned 129 508
Cash paid to suppliers & employees (823,610)  (481,334)
Bank charges & interest paid (33,280) (30,945)
Net loss paid by minority interest 194,246

(537,451) (174,294)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (2,400) (227)

Payments to minority interest - 180,157
(2,400) 179,930

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of common shares 256,834 23
Payments to an affiliate (59,213) -
Receipts from an affiliate 316 30,289
Payments to a related party (67,088) (23)
Payments on promissary notes (2,506) (17,525)
Increase in debt instrument (Note 8) 418,922 -
547.265 12,764
INCREASE IN CASH 7,414 18,400
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 32,175 38.086

CASH AT END OF PERIOD 39.589 56,486




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF COST OF SALES

FOR THE SIX MONTH PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

2001 2000
COST OF SALES
Raw materials ' $ 182,293 § 93,617
Freight 250 2,731
Shop expenses 1,852 1.033

- TOTAL COST OF SALES - Exhibit “C” $ 184395 § 97381

Schedule 1



Schedule 2

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

COMPUTER
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

OFFICE FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

AUTOMOBILE
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

LEASEHOLDS
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance
MANUFACTURING
EQUIPMENT

Opening Balance

Additions

Provision

Closing Balance

Total to Sept. 30, 2001

DECEMBER 31, 2001

ACCUMULATED NET BOOK

COST AMORTIZATION  VALUE AMORTIZATION
$ 8,503 § 6,593 5 1,910
- (287) § 287
8.503 6.880 1.623
29,472 16,918 12,554
- (1.256) 1,256
29.472 18.174 11,928
7,540 4,635 2,905
- (436) 436
7,540 5.071 2.469
13,601 13,601 -
13,601 13.601 -
69,825 52,809 17,016
2,400 - 2,400
- (1,821) 1,821
72,225 54,630 17.595
§ 131.34] $ 98356 $ 32985 § 3,800




Schedule 3
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSULTING FEES & SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE

DECEMBER 31, 2001

CONSULTING FEES CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

2001 2000
Sales and marketing $ 77,251 § 77,398
Project consulting - 2,500
Business consulting 10,282 2,500
$ 87533 S 82398
REVENUES FROM EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS:
British Columbia $ 355,940
Alberta -
Manitoba -
Saskatchewan -
Yukon Territories -
Total Canada $ 355,940
North Carolina $ 47485
Washington DC 2,668
Hawaii 5,719
Total United States $ 55872
Total International § -
TOTAL REVENUES $ 411,812

Cost of sales and operating expenses are prorated on a consistent basis across all revenue sources, so
consequently have not been disclosed herein.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

The Company is listed on the Canadian Venture Exchange and has a controlling interest
in two companies. One company, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (ETI) manufactures a
proprietary ceramic based coating system designed to provide a full bodied waterproof
protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface, which reflects sunlight and
seals out rain, ice, snow, or moisture. The second company ECI Envirocoatings
(Canada) Inc. (ECI), (formerly, ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc.) is the Canadian
distributor of the product.

NOTE 2 GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to a going concern. Accordingly, they do not give
effect to adjustments that would be necessary should the company be unable to continue
as a going concern and therefore be required to realize its assets and liquidate its
liabilities and commitments in other than normal course of business and at amounts
different from those in the accompanying financial statements.

Because of the ongoing operating losses of the past years and the negative working
capital, the Company’s continuance as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to
obtain adequate financing and to reach profitable levels of operation. It is not possible
to predict whether financing efforts will be successful or if the Company will attain
profitable levels of operation.

NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in Canada. They include the accounts of
Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company” or “Prima”) and its 49.7% owned
subsidiaries, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“ETI”") and ECI Envirocoatings (Canada)
Inc. (“ECI”) (Note 14). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

a) Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001
-2-
NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
b) Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are amortized in the following manner:

Computer 30% Declining Balance
Office Furniture 20% Declining Balance
Manufacturing Equipment 20% Declining Balance
Automobile 30% Declining Balance
Leasehold Improvements 3 Years Straight Line
Patent and Formulas 10 Years Straight Line

In the year of acquisition, amortization is calculated at one-half of the above-noted
rates.

¢) Loss Per Share

Loss per share has been computed based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding.

d) Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 4 BARTER TRADE CURRENCY

Barter trade currency consists of barter trade dollars held on a North American barter trade
exchange, which consists of a membership who purchases or sells goods or services using
an alternate currency. Each unit of barter trade currency is equal in value to the Canadian
dollar. The barter trade currency held is restricted in that it may only be used to purchase
goods or services from other members of that exchange.



NOTE 5

-NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001
-3-
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES
Due to related parties represent amounts payable to directors and are without interest and
specific terms of repayment.
DUE TO AN AFFILIATE
This amount is due to an affiliated company controlled by a group of shareholders of the

Company. This amount does not carry any interest nor have any specific terms of
repayment.

PROMISSORY NOTES

Promissory notes represent a series of notes bearing interest at 10% annually. These notes
are repaid monthly and have various end dates.

2001 2000
Promissory notes $ 3,089 $ 12,529
Less: Current portion (1,300) (9.440)

$ 1,789 3 3,089

DEBT INSTRUMENT

ECI Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc., the second company in which the company owns a
controlling interest has raised capital in the year through two offerings. The first was an
offering of preference shares that are redeemable and retractable at the holder’s option. In
the year a portion of the shares have been redeemed. The second offering was for units
which consist of non-voting Class B and Class C shares. The Class B shares are
redeemable, carry a fixed annual cumulative dividend of $0.02 per share and are
convertible to Class A shares. Their value is nominal. The Class C shares are non-voting,
carry no dividend rights, and are to be redeemed at a rate of 10% per annum.

The ECI preference shares and Class C shares noted above meet the definition of a
financial liability under Section 3860 of the CICA Handbook and as such have been
accounted for as a debt instrument on the consolidated financial statements.



NOTE 9

NOTE 10

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001
-4-
MINORITY INTEREST

The minority interest in the losses of ETI and ECI for the three month period ended
September 30, 2000 and 2001 have been recognized to the extent they reduce the value of
the non-controlling interest’s common shares to nil. Where the losses applicable to the
minority interest of ETI exceed the minority interest in the common shares and equity
financial instruments of ETI, the excess and any further losses applicable to the minority
interest have been allocated solely to the parent’s interest. Subsequent earnings shall be
allocated entirely to the parent’s interest until such previously absorbed losses are
recovered.

The June 30, 2000 financial statements included a deposit on shares in ECI in the minority
interest as it was thought to represent an equity instrument at that time. In the 2001 fiscal
year this deposit on shares was converted to ECI Preferred shares that were redeemable
and retractable, as well as promissory notes. As these have been accounted for as a debt
instrument in the current year (see note 9) the balance in minority interest in the prior
period has been restated. The effect of the change reduces the amount of the loss for the
2000 fiscal year that was attributed to the minority interest.

SHARE CAPITAL
a) Share capital is represented by the following:

Authorized: 100,000,000 Common Shares, no par value

Issued for: 2001 2000
NUMBER OF VALUENUMBER OF VALUE
SHARES SHARES
Balance, :
Beginning of
Period 9,779,407 $ 5,241,853 9,425930 § 5,180,433
Issued for
cash
Private
Placement 1,471,667 256,834 164 23
Balance,

end of year 11,251,074 $§ 5,498,687 9,426,094 § 5,180,456




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001
-5
NOTE 11  SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

b) Escrow shares

In the 2000 fiscal year the company issued a total of 750,000 performance shares to its
President and Director in consideration for reorganizing efforts. Under the terms of the
escrow agreement, release from escrow shall be made on the basis of cash flow from
operations in accordance with the rules and policies of the regulatory authorities. Any
shares not released from escrow within 10 years (March 17, 2010) shall be cancelled.

c) Warrants

During the three month period ended September 30, 2001 1,270,000 warrants were
exercised at $0.18. Also, 186,191 warrants were exercised at $0.14.

Number of Warrants Excise Price Expiry Date
4,053,335 $§ 0.14 March 27, 2002

d) Stock Options

At June 30, 2000 the company issued 787,000 stock options to certain directors,
officers and employees to purchase up to 787,000 common shares at $0.30 per share.
The options expire April 12, 2005.

Subject to regulatory approval, holders of 229,200 preferred shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. have been granted the right to exchange their preferred
shares in ECI for common shares of the company calculated on the basis of the market
price at the time of the exchange less a discount of 15% subject to a minimum price of
$0.15 per share.



NOTE 12

NOTE 13

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

-6-

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a) During the period, $60,000 (2000-$42,500) was paid to a director or to companies
controlled by a director for management fees, administration and consultation services.

b) During the period, $25,538 (2000-$10,345) was paid or payable to a director of the
Company for royalties as described in Note 16 (a).

¢) During the year, §62,123 (2000-$63,404) of salaries and consulting fees were paid to
certain directors and officers of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities consist of cash, accounts receivable, GST
payable, payables and accruals, due to related parties and debt instruments, the terms and
conditions of which have been described in the notes.

Price Risk Management
Currency Risks

The Company sells its products internationally, giving rise to exposure to currency risks
from changes in foreign exchange rates. Since the Company does not have any significant
international trading, it does not use derivative financial instruments or borrow a portion of
its funds in U.S. dollars to reduce foreign currency risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk arises from the potential that a debtor will fail to perform its obligations. The
Company is subject to credit risk through its accounts receivable. The company does not
have any formal credit policy to reduce this risk. The company does not have a significant
exposure to any individual customer. Therefore, the concentration of credit risk is not
considered to be significant.

The Company is also subject to credit risk through its cash. However, the cash is placed in
a well-capitalized, high quality financial institution. Accordingly, concentration of credit
risk is considered to be minimal.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

-7-

NOTE 13 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings that would arise from fluctuations
in interest rates and would depend on the volatility of these rates. The Company’s
borrowings from external parties are minimal and are done at a fixed interest rate;
accordingly, its interest rate risk is not considered to be significant.

NOTE 14 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

a) Effective June 4, 1998, and pursuant to the terms of the conversion agreement dated
November 20, 1996 with “ETI”, “Prima” acquired 2,436,031 newly issued shares of
“ETI” representing 51% of all the issued shares. The consideration consisted of
$25,700, which had been a loan to “ETI”.

Since the transaction was between related parties and it resulted in “Prima” owning
51% of “ETI’s” common shares, this business combination has been accounted for as an
acquisition of the assets and liabilities of “ETI” by “Prima” (purchase method). “ETI”
manufactures coatings as described in Note 1. Subsequent to the business combination
between Prima and ETI, common shares were issued from treasury by ETI, which has
reduced Prima’s ownership interest in ETI to 49.7%. As Prima continues to control
ETI, the business combination continues to be accounted for as a consolidation with
Prima as the parent company.

Application of purchase method accounting for the business combination:
(i) All “ETI’s” and its subsidiary’s assets and liabilities are included in the

consolidated financial statements at their fair market values at the effective date of
the transaction.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

-8-

NOTE 14 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (Continued)

(i1) For purposes of this transaction, the deemed consideration paid by “Prima” for
2,436,031 common shares of “ETI” is $25,700.

Cash h 208
Accounts receivable 18,203
GST receivable 15,190
Inventory 22,000
Prepaid expenses 2,412
Due from an affiliate 57,293
Capital Assets 40,862
Patents and Formulas 13,259
Accounts payable (67,765)
Due to related parties (27,426)
74,236

Less: minority interest (48.536)
§ 25,700

NOTE 15 INCOME TAXES

The Company has losses carried forward for income tax purposes for deduction against
future years’ taxable income. The losses carried forward expire in the fiscal years ending as

follows:

“ECI” “ETT” “Prima”
2002 $ - $ 205608 § 97,362
2003 - 75,000 -
2004 - 217,000 96,488
2005 - 428,000 122,411
2006 135,368 392,718 161,604
2007 237,687 1,469,030 378,454

2008 549,657 232,166 90,205

$ 922712 $3.019522 § 946,524



NOTE 16

NOTE 17

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2001

COMMITMENTS
a) “ETI” is committed to pay Royalties to a director as follows:

1) $0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary
manufacturing facilities owned in whole or in part by “ETI” or any and all
production facilities under any type of agreement with “ETI” anywhere in the
world;

2) 4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized
regional outlets located in Canada or the United States of America;

3) 9.5% of total billings calculated in U.S. funds for all products passing through such
entity as is set up as an international distributor including the United States of
America and all other foreign countries.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidiary Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc.
received a notice of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection
in respect of the disposal of waste products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the
U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In 1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky
commenced an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of unpaid property taxes on
the Lands. The Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been subsequently
dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pay its annual taxes. None
of the Company’s current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of
Paladin, however, it is current management’s understanding that Paladin was transferred to
a third party prior to its being dissolved and accordingly the Company takes the position
that it 1s not responsible for any debts or liabilities of the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk,
however, that a court could hold otherwise in which event it is management’s understanding
that the current value of the Lands is in excess of the estimated costs of reclamation and any
outstanding property taxes.
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information
DECEMBER 31, 2001
Analysis of Expenses and Deferred Costs
(a) Cost of Sales:

See Schedule 1 (Consolidated Schedule of Cost of Sales) to the unaudited financial statements
for the six month period ended December 31, 2001 attached as Schedule “A”.

(b) General and Administrative Expenses:

See Consolidated Statement of Earnings to the unaudited financial statements for the six
month period ended December 31, 2001 attached as Schedule "A". See also Schedule 3
(Consulting Fees and Segmented Disclosure) to such financial statements for a breakdown of
the amount presented in such Consolidated Statement of Earnings for consulting fees.

Related Party Transactions

During the six month period ended December 31, 2001 a total of $122,123 (2000 - $105,904)
was paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management,
administration and consulting fees as to $60,000 (2000 - $42,500) and salaries as to $62,123
(2000 - $63,404). An additional $25,538 (2000 — $10,345) was paid to the Company’s
President during such period in respect of royalties payable on product sales shipped
throughout Canada, the United States and the rest of the world.

Summary of Securities Issued and Options Granted During the Period

(a) During the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2001 the following shares in the capital
stock of the Company were issued:

Date  of | Type of | Typeoflssue | No. of Shares Price Total Type of | Commission
Issue Shares per Proceeds Consideration | Paid
Share
Nov. 15, | Common Exercise of | 15476 30.14 $2.166.64 Cash Nit
2001 ) warrants

(b) No stock options were granted during the fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2001.

Summary of Securities as at the End of the Reporting Period
As at December 31, 2001:

(a) The authorized capital of the Company consisted of 100,000,000 common shares
without par value.

(b) There were 11,251,074 common shares issued and outstanding.



(c)

(d)

(©)

The following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of

Options/Warrants Exercise Price/Share Expiry Date
4,037,859 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005

Subject to regulatory approval, holders of 229,200 preferred shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI”) have been granted the right to exchange their
preferred shares in ECI for common shares of the Company calculated on the basis of
the market price at the time of the exchange less a discount of 15% (subject to a
minimum price of $0.15 per share).

ECI is the Canadian distributor of Envirocoat Technologies Inc.’s ceramic based
products in which the Company holds a 49.7% controlling interest.

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.

There were 750,000 common shares held in escrow and no shares subject to a pooling
agreement.

The following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:

1

Roland L. Langset President and Director
Aaron Langset - Director

Donald Smith - Director

Leeann Payne - Secretary.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE 3 MONTH PERIOD ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2001

Description of business

The Company holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“Envirocoat”), a
private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Permanent Coatings
System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-bodied weatherproof protective
shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or
moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall system thus lowering energy consumption. An
interior line of Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coatings System is also available. These products
_are distributed in Canada by ECI Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (formerly ECI Envirocoatings
(Langley) Inc.), a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Discussion of Operations and Financial Condition

Gross sales by Envirocoat and ECI for the six month period ended December 31, 2001 were $411,812
(2000 - §176,413) resulting in a gross profit of $227,417 (2000 - $79,032). Net loss for such period
after deducting general and administrative expenses but before minority interest was $297,894 (2000 -
$369,460) and $297,894 (2000 - $174,706) after adjusting for the minority interest. (See Note 9 of
the Financial Statements for an explanation as to why no allowance was assigned to the minority
interest for December 31, 2001.) The increase of 233.4% in sales in 2001 over 2000 is a reflection of
the Company’s growing distribution relationship with ICI Glidden, one of the largest paint and
coatings conglomerates in the world.

Gross profit for the six month period ended December 31, 2001 also increased $148,385 or 287%
from the same period in 2000 primarily due to the substantial savings in raw material costs enjoyed by
the Company since it started buying its resin component in bulk. See “Financings, Principal Purposes
and Milestones” below for details of the Company’s new bulk storage facilities.

Consulting fees of $87,533 were made up of predominantly sales and marketing costs (88.25%) with
the balance being attributed to business consulting and strategies ($10,282 or 11.75%). Six full time
staff and three part time staff account for the wages of $107,840. The increase over the same quarter
in the previous year (2000 - $105,737) of 1.99% was due to a slight incease in staffing hours. The
78.55% increase in advertising and promotion in 2001 ($51,920) from 2000 ($29,078) is attributable
to the Company’s increased marketing efforts to solidify its relationship with ICI Glidden and
promote its products. Weekly radio shows were also executed, and a number of trade shows were
attended.

Management services for the Company were provided by JL Associates, a management consulting
company owned by Roland Langset, the President of the Company. During the six month period
ended December 31, 2001 an aggregate of $60,000 was paid to Mr. Langset by the Company,
Envirocoat and ECI Canada collectively representing a 41% increase from the corresponding period
in 2000 ($42,500). This increase is a reflection of the additional management services and
responsibilities being provided by Mr. Langset in connection with the Company’s expansion into the
United States and internationally. See “Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones” below.



The Company did not undertake any investor relations activities during the six month period ended
December 31, 2001.

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidiary Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc. received
a notice of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection in respect of the
disposal of waste products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the U.S. Subsidiary in
Shelby County, Kentucky. In 1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky commenced an action against
the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of unpaid property taxes on the Lands. The Company understands
that the U.S. Subsidiary has been subsequently dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware
for failure to pay its annual taxes. None of the Company’s current directors or officers were
involved with the previous activities of Paladin, however, it is current management’s
understanding that Paladin was transferred to a third party prior to its being dissolved and
accordingly the Company takes the position that it is not responsible for any debts or liabilities of
the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk, however, that a court could hold otherwise in which event it is
management’s understanding that the current value of the Lands is in excess of the estimated costs
of reclamation and any outstanding property taxes.

Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones

During the fiscal half year ended December 31, 2001 a total of 1,471,667 common shares were issued
at an average price of $0.1745 per share for gross proceeds of $256,834 pursuant to the exercise of
outstanding share purchase warrants. These proceeds have been allocated primarily to increase
production capacity, fund increased advertising and marketing costs and for general working capital

purposes.

The fiscal quarter ended December 31, 2001 also represented the Company’s continuation of
marketing and sales effort directed towards the large United States market. Total sales to the United
States were 355,872 representing just over 13.5% of the Company’s total sales for the quarter, with
the bulk of the sales ($47,485 — 84.99%) being shipped from the Company’s distributor in North
Carolina.

Subsequent Events

The Company continues to work closely with ICI Glidden to finalize an exclusive distribution
arrangement for the Canadian market. When completed, this agreement will include inventory of
EnviroCoatings products on the shelves of up to three hundred ICI Glidden and Color Your World
stores.



Liquidity and Solvency

As of December 31, 2001 the Company had a working capital surplus of $172,411 and although the
Company has been experiencing consistent sales increases on a month over month basis the Company
has yet to reach a break even point. The Company anticipates that it will continue to require
additional capital injections to fund the increased production and marketing costs necessary to achieve
profitability. In the short term the Company expects to raise additional capital from the exercise of
outstanding share purchase warrants and employee stock options. See Schedule B — “Supplementary
Information - Summary of Securities as at the End of the Reporting Period.” for details of the
number of warrants and stock options outstanding. The Company understands the increase in revenue
required to create a break-even situation, and is confident that the global distribution soon to be a
reality has this growth potential. (ICI Glidden has distribution in over 60 countries around the world.)

(signed) Roland J. Langset
President
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PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

MARCH 31, 2002

Exhibit A

ASSETS

CURRENT
Cash
Barter trade currency (Note 4)
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses

CAPITAL ASSETS (Schedule 2)
PATENTS & FORMULAS, net of amortization

LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Payables & accruals

Current portion of promissory notes (Note 7)
Due to related parties (Note 5)

DUE TO AN AFFILIATE (Note 6)

PROMISSORY NOTE (Note 7)
DEBT INSTRUMENTS (Note 8)
MINORITY INTEREST (Note 9)

SHARE CAPITAL & DEFICIT

SHARE CAPITAL (Note 10)
DEFICIT

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS:

— “Rolamd/| angsef”  Director
—“Aarovvlongset” _ Director

2002 2001

$ 51,928 S 54,504
3,766 -
81,852 114,598
41,237 44,699
2,412 2412

181,195 216,213

35,488 31,356
4.509 8.871

$§ 221,192 § 256,440

$ 44354 § 147841

- 57,065

44354 204,906

6,650 69,801
- 5,929
1,228,500 672,962

6,085,765 5,180,456
(7,144,077)  (5,877,614)

(1,032,289)  (697,158)

$ 221,192 § 256,440




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

2002 2001
DEFICIT, beginning of period $(6,350,871) $(5,271,374)
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (793,206)  (606,240)

DEFICIT, end of period $(7,144,077) $(5,877,614)

Exhibit B



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EARNINGS

Exhibit C

FOR THE THREE & NINE MONTH PERIODS ENDED MARCH 31, 2002
(With Comparative Periods for the Previous Year)

Three Months  Nine Months ~ Three Months Nine Months
Ending Ending Ending Ending
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2002 2002 2001 2001
SALES (Schedule 3) $ 145169 § 556,981 $§ 62,263 $ 238,676
COST OF SALES (Schedule 1) 98,888 283,283 44 886 142,267
GROSS PROFIT 46,281 273,698 17,377 96,409
EXPENSES
Advertising & promotion 12,964 64,884 15,658 44 736
Amortization 2,523 7,568 4072 7,929
Auto & travel 9,653 31,545 7,749 28,242
Bank charges & interest 1,288 34,368 (1,412) 29,533
Commission - 234 - -
Consulting fees (Schedule 3) 213,897 301,430 61,384 143,782
Directors fees - - - 1,500
Licenses & dues 250 510 720 1,270
Filing fees 6,186 20,413 5,536 9,638
Management fees 22,500 82,500 25,000 67,500
Office & miscellaneous 12,765 34,744 14,346 29203
Professional fees 10,195 30,295 13,338 32,022
Rent 22,995 68,985 22,995 70,188
Repairs & maintenance - - - -
Research & development 5 1,563 325 2,089
Revenue participation fees 2,563 8,809 - -
Royalties 117,084 142,622 3,403 13,748
Subcontractors 5,513 14,274 4,946 35,299
Telephone & utilities 12,910 25,927 15,137 20,773
Wages & employee benefits 88,454 196,294 60,095 165,832
541,745 1,067,165 253,202 703,284
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS (495,464) (793,467) (235,825) (606,875)
OTHER
Interest income 132 261 127 635
LOSS BEFORE MINORITY INTERES (495,332) (793,206) (235,698) (606,240)
MINORITY INTEREST (Note 9) - - - -
NET LOSS FOR THE PERIOD (495,332) (793,206) (235,698) (606,240)
LOSS PER SHARE .044 071 025 .064




PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Exhibit D

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers $ 554,467 $ 159,820
Interest earned 261 635
GST received 21,807
Cash paid to suppliers & employees (1,520,290) (755,232)
Bank charges & interest paid (34,568) (29,533)
Net loss paid by minority interest - 311,989
(978,323) (312,321)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets (6,802) -
Advances from affiliate - 38,420
(6,802) 38,420
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issue of common shares 869,935 23
Payments from minority interest - 297,444
Payments to an affiliate (61,713) -
Receipts from an affiliate - 16,977
Payments to a related party (67,088) -
Payments on promissary notes (5,595) (24,525)
Increase in debt instrument (Note 8) 269,339 -
1,004,878 290,319
INCREASE IN CASH 19,753 16,418
CASH AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD 32,175 38.086
51,928 54,504

CASH AT END OF PERIOD -




Schedule 1
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF COST OF SALES

FOR THE NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

2002 2001
COST OF SALES
Raw materials $ 280,172 $§ 135,177
Freight 249 3,188
Dealer expenses - 5,220
Shop expenses 2,862 901

TOTAL COST OF SALES — Exhibit “C” $ 283283 & 142267




Schedule 2

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

COMPUTER
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

OFFICE FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

AUTOMOBILE
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

LEASEHOLDS
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

MANUFACTURING

EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Additions
Provision

Closing Balance

Total to March 31, 2002

MARCH 31, 2002

ACCUMULATED NET BOOK

COST AMORTIZATION  VALUE AMORTIZATION
$ 8,503 § 6,593 $ 1,910
- 430 (430) $ 430
8.503 7.023 1,480
29,472 16,918 12,554
- 1.884 (1.884) 1,884
29472 18.802 10.670
7,540 4,635 2,905
- 654 (654) 654
7.540 5.289 2251
13,601 13,601 -
13,601 13.601 -
69,825 52,809 17,016
6,804 - 6,804
- 2.733 (2,733) 2,733
76.629 55,542 21,087
§ 135745 $ 100257 $ 35488 $ 5,701




Schedule 3
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSULTING FEES & SEGMENTED DISCLOSURE

MARCH 31, 2002

CONSULTING FEES CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:

2002 2001

Sales and marketing $ 194,932 $ 141,282
Project consulting - 2,500
Business consulting 106,497 -

$ 301,430 § 143,782

REVENUES FROM EXTERNAL CUSTOMERS:

Canada $ 358,466
United States 198,515
Other International -
TOTAL REVENUES $ 556,981

Cost of sales and operating expenses are prorated on a consistent basis across all revenue sources, so
consequently have not been disclosed herein.



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2002

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

The Company is listed on the Canadian Venture Exchange and has a controlling interest
in two companies. One company, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (ETI) manufactures a
proprietary ceramic based coating system designed to provide a full bodied waterproof
protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface, which reflects sunlight and
seals out rain, ice, snow, or moisture. The second company ECI Envirocoatings
(Canada) Inc. (ECI) is the Canadian distributor of the product.

GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to a going concern. Accordingly, they do not give
effect to adjustments that would be necessary should the company be unable to continue
as a going concern and therefore be required to realize its assets and liquidate its
liabilities and commitments in other than normal course of business and at amounts
different from those in the accompanying financial statements.

Because of the ongoing operating losses of the past years and the negative working
capital, the Company’s continuance as a going concern is dependent upon its ability to
obtain adequate financing and to reach profitable levels of operation. It is not possible
to predict whether financing efforts will be successful or if the Company will attain
profitable levels of operation.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in Canada. They include the accounts of
Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company” or “Prima”) and its 49.7% owned
subsidiaries, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“ETI”’) and ECI Envirocoatings (Canada)
Inc. (“ECT”) (Note 14). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

a) Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002
-2
NOTE 3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
b) Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are amortized in the following manner:

Computer 30% Declining Balance
Office Furniture 20% Declining Balance
Manufacturing Equipment 20% Declining Balance
Automobile 30% Declining Balance
Leasehold Improvements 3 Years Straight Line
Patent and Formulas 10 Years Straight Line

In the year of acquisition, amortization is calculated at one-half of the above-noted
rates.

c¢) Loss Per Share

Loss per share has been computed based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding.

d) Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

NOTE 4 BARTER TRADE CURRENCY

Barter trade currency consists of barter trade dollars held on a North American barter trade
exchange, which consists of a membership who purchases or sells goods or services using
an alternate currency. Each unit of barter trade currency is equal in value to the Canadian
dollar. The barter trade currency held is restricted in that it may only be used to purchase
goods or services from other members of that exchange.



NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

NOTE 8

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002
-3-
DUE TO RELATED PARTIES
Due to related parties represent amounts payable to directors and are without interest and
specific terms of repayment.
DUE TO AN AFFILIATE
This amount is due to an affiliated company controlled by a group of shareholders of the
Company. This amount does not carry any interest nor have any specific terms of
repayment.
PROMISSORY NOTES

Promissory notes represent a series of notes bearing interest at 10% annually. These notes
are repaid monthly and have various end dates.

2002 2001
Promissory notes $ - $ 5,929
Less: Current portion - (5,929)

DEBT INSTRUMENT

During the period from October 30, 2000 to March 31, 2002, ECI raised a total of
$1,228,500 through sale of 1,228,500 units at a price of $1.00 per unit, each unit consiting
of one non-voting Class B Series | share and one non-voting Class C Series 1 share of
ECI. The Class B shares are redeemable by ECI, carry a fixed annual cumulative dividend
of $0.02 per share and are convertible by the holder thereof into Class A voting shares of
ECI at any time after December 31, 2005. The conversion basis for each Class B Share
will be equal to $0.76 divided by the fair market value of each Class A share as at
December 31, 2005 as determined by an independent valuator.

Continued . . .



NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002
-4-
DEBT INSTRUMENT (continued)

The Class C shares are non-voting, carry no dividend rights and are to be redeemed at a
price of $0.99 per share at a rate of 10% per annum. Holder of the Class C Shares are also
entitled to receive, on a pro rata basis, an accelerated redemption payment equal to 2% of
ECI’s gross sales, paid quarterly, by way of a return of capital. The Class B Shares and the
Class C Shares meet the definition of a financial liability under Section 3860 of the CICA
Handbook and as such have been accounted for as a debt instrument.

MINORITY INTEREST

The minority interest in the losses of ETI and ECI for the nine month period ended March
31, 2001 and 2002 have been recognized to the extent they reduce the value of the non-
controlling interest’s common shares to nil. Where the losses applicable to the minority
interest of ETI exceed the minority interest in the common shares and equity financial
instruments of ETI, the excess and any further losses applicable to the minority interest
have been allocated solely to the parent’s interest. Subsequent earnings shall be allocated
entirely to the parent’s interest until such previously absorbed losses are recovered.

The June 30, 2001 financial statements included a deposit on shares in ECI in the minority
interest as it was thought to represent an equity instrument at that time. In the 2001 fiscal
year this deposit on shares was converted to ECI Preferred shares that were redeemable
and retractable, as well as promissory notes. As these have been accounted for as a debt
instrument in the current year (see note 9) the balance in minority interest in the prior
period has been restated. The effect of the change reduces the amount of the loss for the
2000 fiscal year that was attributed to the minority interest.

SHARE CAPITAL
a) Share capital is represented by the following:

Authorized: 100,000,000 Common Shares, no par value

Continued . . .



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002
-5

NOTE 10 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

2002 2001

Issued for:

NUMBER OF VALUE NUMBER OF VALUE

SHARES SHARES

Balance,
Beginning of
Period 9,779,407 § 5,241,853 9,425,853 § 5,180,433
Issued for
Cash
(Exercise of
Warrants) 5,476,193 843,912 164 23
Balance,
End of
Period 15,225,660 § 6,085,765 9,426,094 § 5,180,456

b) Escrow shares

In the 2000 fiscal year the company issued a total of 750,000 performance shares to its
President and Director in consideration for reorganizing efforts. Under the terms of the
escrow agreement, release from escrow shall be made on the basis of cash flow from
operations in accordance with the rules and policies of the regulatory authorities. Any
shares not released from escrow within 10 years (March 17, 2010) shall be cancelled.

¢) Warrants

During the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 all outstanding warrants were
exercised for a total of 5,476,193 shares at prices of $.14 and $.18 per share.

Continued . ..



NOTE 10

NOTE 11

NOTE 12

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002

-6-

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
d) Stock Options

At June 30, 2000 the company issued 787,000 stock options to certain directors,
officers and employees to purchase up to 787,000 common shares at $0.30 per share.
The options expire April 12, 2005.

Subject to regulatory approval, the Company has committed to acquiring all of the
issued and outstanding Class B Series 1 and Class C Series 1 shares of ECI for
Common Shares of the Company calculated on the basis of the market price at the time
of the exchange less a discount of 15% (subject to a minimum price of $0.15 per
share). The purchase price for the Class B Series 1 and Class C Series | shares will be
based on the respective redemption price of such shares at the time of exchange. As at
March 31, 2002, there were 1,228,500 Class B Series 1 and 1,228,500 Class C Series |
shares issued and outstanding.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a) During the period, $92,500 (2001-$67,500) was paid to a director or to companies
controlled by a director for management fees, administration and consultation services.

b) During the period, $142,622 (2001-325,538) was paid or payable to a director of the
Company for royalties as described in Note 16 (a).

¢) During the year, $121,529 (2001-$96,913) of salaries and consulting fees were paid to
certain directors and officers of the Company.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities consist of cash, accounts receivable, GST

payable, payables and accruals, due to related parties and debt instruments, the terms and
conditions of which have been described in the notes.

Continued . . .



NOTE 12

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002

-7-

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Price Risk Management
Currency Risks

The Company sells its products internationally, giving rise to exposure to currency risks
from changes in foreign exchange rates. Since the Company does not have any significant
international trading, it does not use derivative financial instruments or borrow a portion of
its funds in U.S. dollars to reduce foreign currency risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk arises from the potential that a debtor will fail to perform its obligations. The
Company is subject to credit risk through its accounts receivable. The company does not
have any formal credit policy to reduce this risk. The company does not have a significant
exposure to any individual customer. Therefore, the concentration of credit risk is not
considered to be significant.

The Company is also subject to credit risk through its cash. However, the cash is placed in
a well-capitalized, high quality financial institution. Accordingly, concentration of credit
risk 1s considered to be minimal.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings that would arise from fluctuations
in interest rates and would depend on the volatility of these rates. The Company’s
borrowings from external parties are minimal and are done at a fixed interest rate;
accordingly, its interest rate risk is not considered to be significant.



NOTE 13

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2002

-8-

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

a) Effective June 4, 1998, and pursuant to the terms of the conversion agreement dated
November 20, 1996 with “ETI”, “Prima” acquired 2,436,031 newly issued shares of
“ETI” representing 51% of all the issued shares. The consideration consisted of
$25,700, which had been a loan to “ETI”.

Since the transaction was between related parties and it resulted in “Prima” owning
51% of “ETI’s” common shares, this business combination has been accounted for as an
acquisition of the assets and liabilities of “ETI” by “Prima” (purchase method). “ETI”
manufactures coatings as described in Note 1. Subsequent to the business combination
between Prima and ETI, common shares were issued from treasury by ETI, which has
reduced Prima’s ownership interest in ETI to 49.7%. As Prima continues to control
ETI, the business combination continues to be accounted for as a consolidation with
Prima as the parent company.

Application of purchase method accounting for the business combination:
(i) All “ETT’s” and its subsidiary’s assets and liabilities are included in the
consolidated financial statements at their fair market values at the effective date of

the transaction.

(i1) For purposes of this transaction, the deemed consideration paid by “Prima” for
2,436,031 common shares of “ETI” 1s $25,700.

Cash $ 208
Accounts receivable 18,203
GST receivable 15,190
Inventory 22,000
Prepaid expenses 2,412
Due from an affiliate 57,293
Capital Assets 40,862
Patents and Formulas 13,259
Accounts payable (67,765)
Due to related parties (27.426)
74,236
Less: minority interest (48.536)

$ 25700
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NOTE 14 INCOME TAXES

The Company has losses carried forward for income tax purposes for deduction against
future years’ taxable income. The losses carried forward expire in the fiscal years ending as
follows:

“ECI” “ETI” “Prima”
2002 $ - $ 205,608 § 97,362
2003 - 75,000 -
2004 - 217,000 96,488
2005 - 428,000 122,411
2006 135,368 392,718 161,604
2007 237,687 1,469,030 378,454
2008 349.657 232.166 90,205

§ 022,712 $3.019522 § 946,524

NOTE 15 COMMITMENTS

a) “ETI” is committed to pay Royalties to a director as follows:

)

2)

3)

$0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary
manufacturing facilities owned in whole or in part by “ETI” or any and all
production facilities under any type of agreement with “ETI” anywhere in the
world;

4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized
regional outlets located in Canada or the United States of America;

9.5% of total billings calculated in U.S. funds for all products passing through such
entity as is set up as an international distributor including the United States of
America and all other foreign countries.



NOTE 16
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CONTINGENT LIABILITY

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidiary Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc.
recetved a notice of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection
in respect of the disposal of waste products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the
U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In 1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky
commenced an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of unpaid property taxes on
the Lands. The Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been subsequently
dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pay its annual taxes. None
of the Company’s current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of
Paladin, however, it is current management’s understanding that Paladin was transferred to
a third party prior to its being dissolved and accordingly the Company takes the position
that it is not responsible for any debts or liabilities of the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk,
however, that a court could hold otherwise in which event it is management’s understanding
that the current value of the Lands is in excess of the estimated costs of reclamation and any
outstanding property taxes.
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Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information
MARCH 31, 2002
Analysis of Expenses and Deferred Costs
(a) Cost of Sales:

See Schedule 1 (Consolidated Schedule of Cost of Sales) to the unaudited financial statements
for the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 attached as Schedule “A”.

(b) General and Administrative Expenses:

See Consolidated Statement of Earnings to the unaudited financial statements for the nine
month period ended March 31, 2002 attached as Schedule "A". See also Schedule 3
(Consulting Fees and Segmented Disclosure) to such financial statements for a breakdown of
the amount presented in such Consolidated Statement of Earnings for consulting fees.

Related Party Transactions

During the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 a total of $214,029 (2000 - $164,413)
was paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management,
administration and consulting fees as to $92,500 (2000 - $67,500) and salaries as to $121,529
(2000 - $96,913). An additional $142,622 (2000 — $25,538) was paid to the Company’s
President during such period in respect of royalties payable on product sales shipped
throughout Canada, the United States and the rest of the world. See “Discussion of
Operations and Financial Condition” for further details regarding royalty payments to the
Company’s President.

Summary of Securities Issued and Options Granted During the Period

(a) During the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2002 the following shares in the capital
stock of the Company were issued:

Date of | Type of | Type ofIssue | No. of Shares Price Total Type of | Commission

Issue Shares per Proceeds Consideration | Paid
Share

Jan 9, | Common Exercise  of | 4,004,526 $0.14 $560,634 Cash Nil

2002 to warrants

March

21,2002

(b) No stock options were granted during the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2002.
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Summary of Securities as at the End of the Reporting Period

As at March 31, 2002:

(a)

(b)
©

(d)

©

The authorized capital of the Company consisted of 100,000,000 common shares
without par value.

There were 15,255,600 common shares issued and outstanding.

The following share purchase warrants and stock options were outstanding:

Number of
Options/Warrants Exercise Price/Share Expiry Date
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12,2005

Subject to regulatory approval, the Company has committed to acquiring all of the
issued and outstanding Class B Series 1 and Class C Series | shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI Canada”) in exchange for common shares of
the Company calculated on the basis of the market price at the time of the exchange
less a discount of 15% (subject to a minimum price of $0.15 per share). The
purchase price for the Class B Series 1 and Class C Series 1 shares will be based on
the respective redemption prices of such shares at the time of exchange.

As at March 31, 2002 there were a total of 1,228,500 non-voting Class B Series 1
shares and 1,228,500 non-voting Class C Series | shares of ECI Canada outstanding.
See Note 8 to the unaudited financial statements for the nine month period ended
March 31, 2002 attached as Schedule "A" for further details of the issued and
outstanding Class B Series 1 and Class C Series 1 shares of ECI Canada.

ECI Canada is the Canadian distributor of Envirocoat Technologies Inc.’s ceramic
based paint and coatings products in which the Company holds a 49.7% controlling
interest.

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.

There were 750,000 common shares held in escrow and no shares subject to a pooling
agreement.

The following individuals were directors and/or officers of the Company:

Roland L. Langset President and Director
Aaron Langset - Director

Donald Smith - Director

Leeann Payne - Secretary.



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE 9 MONTH PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2002

Description of business

The Company holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“Envirocoat”), a private
company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-
based coating system designed to provide a full-bodied weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any
exposed surface which refracts sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to
any wall system thus lowering energy consumption. A new interior line of Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and
Coatings System has been introduced to the market. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI
Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc. (“ECI Canada”), a subsidiary of Envirocoat.

Discussion of Operations and Financial Condition

Gross sales by Envirocoat and ECI for the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 were $556,981
representing a 133% increase in sales over the co rresponding period ended March 31, 2001 ($238,676). This
increase in sales is largely attributable to the Company’s growing distribution relationship with ICI Glidden,
one of the largest paint and coatings conglomerates in the world. See “Financings, Principal Purposes and
Milestones” below for a description of ECI Canada’s nationwide purchasing agreement with ICI Canada Inc.
(“ICI Canada”), the Canadian operation of ICI Glidden.

Gross profit for the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 also increased $177,289 or 184% to $273,698
over the same period in 2001 ($96,409) due to the increased sales with ICI Canada as well as improved
products margins resulting from larger volume di scounts on purchases of bulk raw materials.

However, after deducting general and administrative expenses, the Company incurred a net loss for the period
of $793,206 representing a 30.84% increase over the corres ponding period in 2001 ($606,240). (See Note 9 of
the Company’s unaudited financial statements for the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 attached as
Schedule “A” for an explanation as to why no allowance has been assigned to the minority interest). Higher
consulting and management fees, employ ee wages and benefits, marketing costs and royalty payments made up
the bulk of the additional general and administrative expenses.

Consulting fees related to sales and marketing costs and general business advice increased $157,648 or 110% to
$301,430 for the nine month period ended March 31, 2002 over the corresponding period in 2001 ($143,782)
due primarily to the hiring of additional consultants and independent contractors to assist in the implementation
of ECI Canada’s nationwide purchasing arrangement with ICI Ca nada as well as increased sales and marketing
efforts into the United States and internationally.

Wages and employee benefits increased $30,462 from $165,832 for period nine month period ended March 31,
2001 to $196,294 for the corresponding period ended March 31, 2002 or 18.37% reflecting a change in the
status of certain personnel from independent subcontractors to employees of the Company. There was a
corresponding decrease of $21,025 in the amount pa id to subcontractors over the same period.

Management services for the Company were provided by JL & Associates Ltd., a management consulting
company owned by Roland J. Langset, the President of the Company. During the nine month period ended
March 31, 2002 an aggregate of $82,500 was paid to JL & Associates Ltd. by the Company, Envirocoat and
ECI Canada collectively representing a 22.22% increase (i.e. $15,000) over the corresponding period in 2001
(367,500). This increase is a reflection of the additi onal management services and responsibilities being
provided by JL & Associates Ltd. in connection with the Company’s expansion into the United States and
internationally. ‘



Direct advertising and promotional costs also increased 45% to $64,884 for the period over the corresponding
period in 2001 ($44,736) as a result of the Company’s in creased marketing efforts to solidify its relationship
with ICI Glidden and promote its products.

Royalty payments to the Company’s President also increased from $13,748 for the nine month period ended
March 31, 2001 to $143,622 for the corresponding period ended March 31, 2002. While a portion of this
increase 1s attributable to the increased sales volumes generated by the Company during the period, the bulk of
the increase was due to the one time payment of outstan ding royalties which were earned in previous fiscal
years but not accounted for and paid until the current period due to past cash flow considerations. All royalty
payments due to the Company’s President up to March 31, 2002 have now been paid.

The Company did not undertake any investor relations acti vities during the nine month period ended March 31,
2002.

In 1993 the Company’s then wholly owned U.S. subsidia ry Paladin Fuel Technology, Inc. received a notice
of violation from the Kentucky Department of Environmental Protection in respect of the disposal of waste
products and coal slurry onto certain lands owned by the U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In
1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky commenced an action against the U.S. Subsidiary in respect of
unpaid property taxes on the Lands. The Company understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been
subsequently dissolved by the Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pa y its annual taxes. None
of the Company’s current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of Paladin,
however, it is current management’s understanding that Pa ladin was transferred to a third party prior to its
being dissolved and accordingly the Company takes the position that it is not responsible for any debts or
liabilities of the U.S. Subsidiary. There is a risk, howev er, that a court could hold otherwise in which event
it is management’s understanding that the current value of the Lands is in excess of the estimated costs of
reclamation and any outstanding property taxes.

Financings, Principal Purposes and Milestones

During the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2002 a total of 4,004,526 common shares were issued at a price of
$0.14 per share for gross proceeds of $560,634 pursuant to th e exercise of outstanding share purchase warrants.
These proceeds have been allocated primarily to increase production capacity, fund increased advertising and
marketing costs and for general working capital purposes.

On March &, 2002, after 8 months of product evaluation and 18 months of regional sales trials, ECI Canada
entered into a purchasing agreement with ICI Canada authorizing ECI Canada to distribute Envirocoat’s
products throughout ICI Canada’s retail outlets across Canada operating under the ICI Glidden and Color
Your World names. The purchasing agreement is for an initial term of one year expiring April 1, 2003 (to

be renegotiated by January 2003) and includes “’standard” payment terms and volume rebates based on total
annual sales. Actual product purchases will be made via purchase order.

In addition to its marketing and distribution efforts in Canada, the Company continues to allocate increasing
sales and marketing resources towards the large United States market. During the nine month period ended
March 31, 2002 the Company generated a total of $198,515 in sales from the United States market or 35.64%
of the Company’s total sales for the period.
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Liquidity and Solvency

As of March 31, 2002 the Company had a working capital surplus of $136,841 and although the Company
continues to experience consistent sales increases on a month over month basis the Company has yet to reach a
breakeven point. The Company anticipates that it will continue to require additional capital injections to fund
the increased production and marketing costs necessary to achieve profitability. In the short term the Company
anticipates raising capital through the sale of equity by way of one or more private placements. If necessary,
however, the Company is confident that, given its track record and growing sales with ICI Canada, it would
now qualify for banking financing at favourable rates to finance future growth. The Company understands the
increase in revenue required to create a break-even situation, and is confident that its Canada wide purchasing
agreement with ICI Canada has the potential to enable the Company to achieve profitability.

Roland J. Langset
President
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NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Prima Developments Ltd. (the
"Company") will be held at Sheraton Guildford Hotel, Tynehead Salon No. 1, 15269 - 104" Avenue, Surrey,
British Columbia, on Friday, December 14, 2001 at 1:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Report of the Directors.

2. To receive and consider the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2001 together with the auditors’ report thereon.

3. To appoint auditors for the ensuing year and to authorize the directors to fix the remuneration to be paid
to the auditors.

4. To fix the number of directors for the ensuing year at three.
3. To elect directors for the ensuing year.
6. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

Shareholders unable to attend the Annual General Meeting in person are requested to read the enclosed
Information Circular and Proxy, and then complete and deposit the Proxy together with the power of attorney or
other authority, if any, under which it was signed or a notarially certified copy thereof with the Company's
transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company of Canada, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British Columbia,
V6C 3B9 at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) before the time of the meeting or adjournment
thereof or with the chairman of the meeting prior to the commencement thereof. Unregistered shareholders who
received the Proxy through an intermediary must deliver the proxy in accordance with the instructions given by
such intermediary.

DATED at Langley, B.C., this 8th day of November, 2001.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset, President



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

INFORMATION CIRCULAR

THIS INFORMATION CIRCULAR CONTAINS INFORMATION AS AT NOVEMBER 8, 2001.
I PERSONS MAKING THIS SOLICITATION OF PROXIES

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of Proxies by the management of
Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company") for use at the Annual General Meeting (the "Meeting") of the
shareholders of the Company to be held at the time and place and for the purposes set forth in the
accompanying Notice of Meeting, and at any adjournment thereof. It is expected that the solicitation will be
primarily by mail. Proxies may also be solicited personally by employees of the Company. The cost of solicitation
will be borne by the Company.

II. COMPLETION AND YOTING OF PROXITES

Voting at the Meeting will be by a show of hands, each shareholder having one vote, unless a poll is requested or
required (if the number of shares represented by proxies that are to be voted against a motion are greater than 5% of
the votes that could be cast at the Meeting), in which case each shareholder is entitled to one vote for each share held.
In order to approve a motion proposed at the Meeting a majority of greater than 50% of the votes cast will be
required (an "ordinary resolution") unless the motion requires a special resolution in which case a majority of 75% of
the votes cast will be required.

The persons named in the accompanying Proxy as proxyholders are directors or senior officers of the Company. A
SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN
UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT A PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A
SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT ON HIS BEHALF AT THE MEETING OTHER THAN THE
PERSONS NAMED IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS. TO EXERCISE THIS RIGHT, THE
SHAREHOLDER OR INTERMEDIARY MUST STRIKE OUT THE NAMES OF THE PERSONS NAMED
IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS AND INSERT THE NAME OF HIS NOMINEE IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED OR COMPLETE ANOTHER PROXY.

A shareholder or intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder may indicate the manner in which the persons named
in the enclosed Proxy are to vote with respect to any matter by checking the appropriate space. On any poll required
by virtue of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of the Company being represented by proxies at the Meeting that
are to be voted against a matter or by a shareholder or proxyholder requesting a poll, those persons will vote or
withhold from voting the shares in respect of which they are appointed in accordance with the directions, if any,
given in the Proxy provided such directions are certain.

If the shareholder or intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder wishes to confer a discretionary authority with
respect to any matter, then the space should be left blank. IN SUCH INSTANCE, THE PROXYHOLDER, IF
ONE PROPOSED BY MANAGEMENT, INTENDS TO VOTE THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE
PROXY IN FAVOUR OF THE MOTION. The enclosed Proxy, when properly signed, also confers discretionary
authority with respect to amendments or variations to the matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and with respect
to other matters which may be properly brought before the Meeting. At the time of printing this Circular, the
management of the Company is not aware that any such amendments, variations or other matters are to be presented
for action at the Meeting. If, however, other matters which are not now known to the management should properly
come before the Meeting, the Proxies hereby solicited will be exercised on such matters in accordance with the best
judgement of the nominees.



The Proxy must be dated and signed by the shareholder or by his attorney authorized in writing or by the
intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder. In the case of a corporation, the Proxy must be executed under its
corporate seal or signed by a duly authorized officer or attorney for the corporation.

COMPLETED PROXIES TOGETHER WITH THE POWER OF ATTORNEY OR OTHER AUTHORITY, IF
ANY, UNDER WHICH IT WAS SIGNED OR A NOTARIALLY CERTIFIED COPY THEREOF MUST BE
DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY'S TRANSFER AGENT, COMPUTERSHARE TRUST COMPANY OF
CANADA, OF 510 BURRARD STREET, VANCOUVER, BRITISH COLUMBIA, V6C 3BY9, AT LEAST 48
HOURS (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS AND HOLIDAYS) BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING OR
ADJOURNMENT THEREOF OR DEPOSITED WITH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT THEREOF. UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS WHO RECEIVE THE PROXY
THROUGH AN INTERMEDIARY MUST DELIVER THE PROXY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
INSTRUCTIONS GIVEN BY SUCH INTERMEDIARY.

118 REVOCATION OF PROXIES

A shareholder who or an intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder which has given a Proxy has the power to
revoke it. Revocation can be effected by an instrument in writing signed by the intermediary or shareholder or his
attorney authorized in writing, and, in the case of a corporation, executed under its corporate seal or signed by a duly
authorized officer or attorney for the corporation and either delivered to the Company’s solicitors, Gregory T. Chu,
A Law Corporation at Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6E 3C9 at any time
up to and including the last business day preceding the day of the Meeting, or any adjournment thereof, or deposited
with the Chairman of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting, prior to the hour of commencement.

Iv. INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

None of the directors or senior officers of the Company, nor any person who has held such a position since the
beginning of the last completed financial year of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for election as a director of
the Company, nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons, has any substantial or material interest, direct or
indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of securities or otherwise, in any matter to be acted on at the Meeting other
than the election of directors and the appointment of auditors.

V. VOTING SHARES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS THEREOF

The Company has only one class of shares entitled to be voted at the Meeting, namely, common shares without par
value. All issued shares are entitled to be voted at the Meeting and each has one non-cumulative vote. There are
11,202,265 common shares issued and outstanding.

Only those common shareholders of record on November 8, 200! will be entitled to vote at the Meeting or any
adjournment thereof.

To the knowledge of the directors and senior officers of the Company, only the following persons beneficially own,
directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over shares carrying more than 10% of the voting rights
attached to all outstanding shares of the Company which have the right to vote in all circumstances:

Name and Municipality of Residence | Number of Shares Percentage of Qutstanding Shares

Roland J. Langset 5,160,515 46.07%
White Rock, B.C.

Commonwealth Enterprise Fund 3,123,167 27.88%
White Rock, B.C.

(H Commonwealth Enterprise Fund is a private investment club with approximately 48 members. Roland J. Langset and
Donald Smith, both directors of the Company, are managers of such club.



Advice To Beneficial Holders of Securities

The information set forth in this section is of significant importance to many public shareholders of the
Company, as a substantial number of the public shareholders of the Company do not hold shares in their own
name. Shareholders who do not hold their shares in their own name (referred to in this Information Circular as
"Beneficial Shareholders”) should note that only proxies deposited by shareholders whose names appear on the
records of the Company as the registered holders of common shares can be recognized and acted upon at the
Meeting. If shares are listed in an account statement provided to a shareholder by a broker, then in almost all cases
those shares will not be registered in the shareholder's name on the records of the Company. Such shares will more
likely be registered under the name of the shareholder's broker or an agent of that broker. In Canada, the vast
majority of such shares are registered under the name of CDS & Co. (the registration name for The Canadian
Depository for Securities, which acts as nominee for many Canadian brokerage firms). Shares held by brokers or
their nominees can only be voted (for or against resolutions) upon the instructions of the Beneficial Shareholder.
Without specific instructions, brokers/nominees are prohibited from voting shares for their clients. The directors and
officers of the Company do not know for whose benefit the shares registered in the name of CDS & Co. are held.

Applicable regulatory policy requires intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions from Beneficial Shareholders
in advance of shareholders’ meetings. Every intermediary/broker has its own mailing procedures and provides its
own return instructions, which should be carefully followed by Beneficial Shareholders in order to ensure that their
shares are voted at the Meeting. Often, the form of proxy supplied to a Beneficial Shareholder by its broker is
identical to the form of proxy provided to registered shareholders. However, its purpose is limited to instructing the
registered shareholder how to vote on behalf of the Beneficial Shareholder. The majority of brokers now delegate
responsibility for obtaining instructions from clients to Independent Investor Communications Corporation ("IICC").
[ICC typically applies a special sticker to the proxy forms, mails those forms to the Beneficial Shareholders and asks
Beneficial Shareholders to return the proxy forms to IICC. IICC then tabulates the results of all instructions received
and provides appropriate instructions respecting the voting of shares to be represented at the Meeting. A Beneficial
Shareholder receiving a proxy with an IICC sticker on it cannot use that proxy to vote shares directly at the
Meeting - the proxy must be returned to IICC well in advance of the Meeting in order to have the shares
voted.

VI. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The management proposes to nominate the persons named in the following table for election as directors of the
Company. Each director elected will hold office until the next Annual General Meeting or until his successor is duly
elected or appointed, unless his office is earlier vacated in accordance with the Articles of the Company or he
becomes disqualified to act as a director.

It is proposed to fix the number of directors at three. This requires the approval of the shareholders of the Company
by an ordinary resolution, which approval will be sought at the Meeting.

IT IS THE INTENTION OF THE MANAGEMENT DESIGNEES, IF NAMED AS PROXY, TO VOTE "FOR"
THE ELECTION OF THE FOLLOWING PERSONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS UNLESS
OTHERWISE DIRECTED. MANAGEMENT DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE THAT ANY OF SUCH
NOMINEES WILL BE UNABLE TO SERVE AS A DIRECTOR. HOWEVER, IF FOR ANY REASON ANY
OF THE PROPOSED NOMINEES DOES NOT STAND FOR ELECTION OR IS UNABLE TO SERVE AS
SUCH, THE MANAGEMENT DESIGNEES, IF NAMED AS PROXY, RESERVE THE RIGHT TO VOTE
FOR ANY OTHER NOMINEE IN THEIR SOLE DISCRETION UNLESS THE SHAREHOLDER HAS
SPECIFIED IN HIS PROXY THAT HIS SHARES ARE TO BE WITHHELD FROM VOTING ON THE
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS.

The following information relating to the nominees as directors is based partly on the Company’s records and partly
on information received by the Company from said nominees, and sets forth the name and municipality of residence
of each of the persons proposed to be nominated for election as a director, his principal occupation at present, all
other positions and offices in the Company held by him, the year in which he was first elected a director, and the
number of shares of the Company that he has advised are beneficially owned by him, directly or indirectly, or over
which control or direction is exercised by him.



Name, Municipality of Present Principal Occupation Previously a director Shares Owned
Residence & Position with (”
Company
Roland J. Langset @® President, Envirocoat Since October 4, 1993 5,160,515
White Rock, B.C. Technologies Inc., June,
President and Director 1993 to present
Donald Smith @ Land Developer, Self- Since June 29, 1995 152,738
Genelle, B.C. employed businessman
Director
Aaron Langset @ Production Manager, Since January 20, 1998 | 367,452
Langley, B.C. Envirocoat Technologies
Director Inc., 1994 to present
(1) Includes occupations for preceding five years unless the director was elected at the previous Annual General Meeting and

was shown as a nominee for election as a director in the Information Circular for that meeting.

2) The approximate number of shares of the Company carrying the right to vote in all circumstances beneficially owned,
directly or indirectly, or over which control or direction is exercised by each proposed nominee as of October 31, 2001.

3 Member of Audit Committee
@ Commonwealth Enterprise Fund. is the beneficial owner of 3,123,167 common shares in the capital stock of the
Company. See Item V. "Voting Shares and Principal Holders Thereof" for details. Roland Langset and Donald Smith

are managers of Commonwealth Enterprise Fund and as such exercise control or direction over such shares.

The Company does not have an Executive Committee. Pursuant to the provisions of the Company Act (British
Columbia) the Company is required to have an Audit Committee whose members are indicated above.

All of the above persons are ordinarily resident in Canada. Pursuant to section 111 of the Company Act, advance
notice of the Meeting was published in The Vancouver Sun, on Tuesday, October 16, 2001.

VII. REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Executive Compensation

Cash:  During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the aggregate remuneration paid to the Company's directors and
senior officers or companies controlled by such directors and senior officers was $253,064 (2000 - $231,050).

The Company currently has two executive officers, being Roland J. Langset (President) and lLeeann Payne
(Secretary). The Statement of Executive Compensation required under Form 41 of the Securities Act (British
Columbia) requires disclosure of compensation for each Chief Executive Officer and for each of the Corporation's
four most highly compensated executive officers, other than the Chief Executive Officer for the three most recently
completed financial years, provided that the disclosure is not required for an executive officer where total salary and
bonus does not exceed $100,000.



Roland J.
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SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Langset is the "Named Executive Officer" of the Corporation for the purposes of the following disclosure:

Annual Compensation Long Term Compensation
All
Other
Name & Year Compen-
Principal Ended sation
Position June 30 ®
Awards Payouts
Other
Annual
Compen-
Salary Bonus sation
% ) $
Securities Restricted
Under Shares or
Options/ Restricted
SARs Share LTIP
Granted Units Payouts
# ) &)
Roland J. 2001 90,000 "2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Langset 2000 97,000 NIL NIL 471,000 NIL NIL 750,000
President shares °
1999 86,700 ' NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(1) This figure includes payments made to Mr. Langset by the Company's subsidiaries Envirocoat Technologies Inc. and
ECI Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc.
(2) See also Item VIII “Interest of Management and Insiders in Material Transactions” for details of royalty payments made
by the Company to Mr. Langset during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001.
(3) During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 Roland J. Langset acquired a total of 750,000 additional performance shares

of the Company at a price of $0.01 per share in consideration for, inter alia, Mr. Langset’s efforts in reorganizing the
Company’s affairs. These shares are held in escrow by the Company’s registrar and transter agent, Computershare Trust
Company of Canada, subject to the direction or determination of the Canadian Venture Exchange.




Stock Options

The following table discloses the particulars of options or stock appreciation rights ("SARs") granted during the most
recently completed financial year to the Named Executive Officer:

OPTION/SAR GRANTS DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED FINANCIAL YEAR

% of Total Market Value
Securities Options/ of Securities
Under SARs Underlying
Options/ Granted to Exercise Options/SARs on
SARs Employees or the Date of
Financial Granted in Base Price Grant ($/Security) Expiration
Name Year # Financial ($/Security) Date
Year
Roland Langset 2001 NIL N/A N/A N/A N/A
President

The following table discloses the particulars of stock options exercised during the most recently completed financial
year by the Named Executive Officer:

AGGREGATED OPTION/SAR EXERCISES
DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED
FINANCIAL YEAR AND FINANCIAL YEAR-END OPTION/SAR VALUES

Value of
Unexercised
Unexercised in the Money
Options/SARs Options/SARs
at FY-End at FY-End
Securities #) (%)
Acquired Aggregate Value
Financial on Exercise Realized Exercisable/ Exercisable/
Name Year # 3 Unexercisable Unexercisable
Roland Langset 2001 NIL N/A 471,000/NIL $518,100'
President
(1) As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 the last closing price of the Company's shares was $1.40 per share.

Retirement Plans
The Company has no retirement plans, pension plans or other form of retirement compensation for its employees.
Employment Contracts and Termination of Employment

As of the date hereof, the Company has not entered into a formal management/employment agreement with the
Named Executive Officer or with any of its other key employees and there are no specific compensatory plans or
arrangements currently in place with such officer or other employees in the event of termination or a change in
control of the Company. See “Executive Compensation - Cash” for details of the aggregate compensation paid to
the Named Executive Officer by the Company and its subsidiaries during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001.



Compensation of Directors

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 Aaron Langset was paid the sum of $80,090 (2000 - $81,800) by way of
salary and consulting fees in his capacity as production manager of the Company's subsidiary, Envirocoat
Technologies Inc., and Donald Smith received a total of $5,500 (2000 - $3,250) in director’s fees. Save as aforesaid
and the reimbursement of out of pocket expenses, the directors of the Company received no remuneration in their
capacities as such during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001.

Indebtedness:
None of the current directors or senior officers of the Company, nor proposed nominees for election as directors of
the Company nor associates or affiliates of such persons are or have been indebted to the Company at any time since

the beginning of the Company's last completed financial year.

VIII. INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND INSIDERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

No director, senior officer, or other insider of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for election as a director of
the Company, nor any person who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, shares carrying more than 10% of the
voting rights attached to all outstanding shares of the Company, nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons
has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction since the commencement of the Company's last
completed financial year or in any proposed transaction which, in either case, has or will materially affect the
Company other than as disclosed herein and as follows:

1. The Company's subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. ("ETI"), is committed to pay royalties to Roland
J. Langset, the President of the Company, as follows:

(a) $0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary manufacturing
facilities owned in whole or in part by ETI or any and all production facilities under any type of
agreement with ETI anywhere in the world,;

(b) 4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized regional outlets
located in Canada or the United States of America; and

(c) 9.55% of total billings calculated in U.S. dollars for all products passing through such entity as is
set up as an international distributor including the United States of America and all other foreign
countries.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001 Mr. Langset received a total of $26,399 (2000 - $89,913) in
royalties from the Company.

IX. REMUNERATION AND APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The persons named in the enclosed Proxy will vote for the reappointment of Buckley Dodds, Chartered Accountants,
of 1140 - 1185 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4E6 as auditors for the Company to hold office until the
next Annual General Meeting of the shareholders, at a remuneration to be fixed by the directors. Buckley Dodds,
Chartered Accountants, were first appointed auditors of the Company with respect to the Company's fiscal year
ended June 30, 1996.

X. MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Management services for the Company are not, to any material degree, performed by persons other than the senior
officers of the Company. See Item VII "Remuneration of Management and Executive Compensation" for details of
the remuneration paid to the Named Executive Officer of the Company.



8

XI. PARTICULARS OF OTHER MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

The management does not know of any other matters to come before the Meeting other than those referred to in the
Notice of Meeting. Should any other matters properly come before the Meeting, the shares represented by the Proxy
solicited hereby will be voted on such matters in accordance with the best judgment of the persons voting the Proxy.
XII. CERTIFICATE

The foregoing contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact that is
required to be stated or that is necessary to make a statement not misleading in the light of the circumstances in
which it was made.

DATED at Langley, British Columbia, this 8th day of November, 2001.

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

PROXY

FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TO BE HELD DECEMBER 14, 2001

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY.

The undersigned, being a shareholder of Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company™), hereby appoints
Roland J. Langset, President and a director of the Company, or failing him, Aaron Langset, a director of
the Company, or, alternatively, , as proxyholder, to attend the
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on December 14, 2001 and at any adjournment
thereof and to vote the shares in the capital of the Company held by the undersigned with respect to the
matters set forth below as follows:

(a) Appointment of Buckley Dodds, Chartered Accountants, as auditor and authorizing the directors
to fix the remuneration to be paid to the auditor.

VOTE FOR WITHHOLD VOTE
(b) Fixing the number of directors for the ensuing year at three.
IN FAVOUR AGAINST
©) Election of the Board of Directors as follows:
Roland J. Langset VOTE FOR __ WITHHOLD VOTE ___
Donald Smith VOTE FOR _ WITHHOLD VOTE ___
Aaron Langset VOTE FOR __ WITHHOLD VOTE ___
@ With respect to the transaction of such otlier business as may properly come before the Meeting,

as the proxyholder, in his sole discretion, may see fit.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY REVOKES ANY PROXY PREVIOUSLY GIVEN.

DATED this day of , 2001.

NAME (Please Print) SIGNATURE

Number of Shares Represented
by This Proxy



NOTES

1. THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THIS PROXY WILL BE VOTED OR WITHHELD FROM VOTING ON ANY POLL
REQUESTED BY A SHAREHOLDER OR PROXYHOLDER (PROVIDED THE INSTRUCTIONS ARE CERTAIN) OR REQUIRED BY
VIRTUE OF 5% OR MORE OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES OF THE COMPANY BEING REPRESENTED BY PROXIES AT THE
MEETING THAT ARE TO BE VOTED AGAINST A MATTER. IF THE SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES
AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDER HAS SPECIFIED A CHOICE WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF THE
ITEMS ABOVE BY MARKING AN "X" IN THE SPACE PROVIDED FOR THAT PURPOSE THE SHARES WILL BE VOTED ON ANY
POLL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THAT CHOICE. IF NO CHOICE IS SPECIFIED, THE PROXYHOLDER, IF ONE PROPOSED BY
MANAGEMENT, INTENDS TO VOTE THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE PROXY AS IF THE SHAREHOLDER HAD
SPECIFIED AN AFFIRMATIVE VOTE. IF ANY AMENDMENTS OR VARIATIONS TO MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN THE NOTICE OF
MEETING ARE PROPOSED AT THE MEETING OR IF ANY OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE MEETING,
DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY IS HEREBY CONFERRED WITH RESPECT THERETO.

2. A SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN UNREGISTERED
SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT A PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT
ON HIS BEHALF AT THE MEETING OTHER THAN THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS. TO
EXERCISE THIS RIGHT, THE SHAREHOLDER OR INTERMEDIARY MUST STRIKE OUT THE NAMES OF THE PERSONS
NAMED IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS AND INSERT THE NAME OF HIS NOMINEE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED OR
COMPLETE ANOTHER PROXY.

3. This Proxy will not be valid unless it is dated and signed by the shareholder, by his artorney authorized in writing or by the intermediary.
In the case of a corporation, this Proxy must be executed under its corporate seal or signed by a duly authorized officer or attorney for the
corporation.

4. To be effective, the Proxy together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it was signed or a notarially
certified copy thereof must be deposited with the Company's transfer agent, Computershare Trust Company of Canada, of 510 Burrard Street,
Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 3B9 at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) before the time of the Meeting or adjournment thereof
or deposited with the chairman of the meeting prior to the commencement thereof. Unregistered shareholders who received the Proxy through an
intermediary must deliver the Proxy in accordance with the instructions given by such intermediary.

5. This Proxy is solicited on behalf of the management of the Company.

Your name and address are shown as registered - please notify Computershare Trust Company of Canada of any change in your address.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Prima Developments Ltd. (the
"Company") will be held at Sheraton Guildford Hotel, Tynehead Salon No. 1, 15269 - 104™ Avenue, Surrey,
British Columbia, on Friday, December 15, 2000 at 1:30 p.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Report of the Directors.

2. To receive and consider the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30,
2000 together with the auditors’ report thereon.

3. To appoint auditors for the ensuing year and to authorize the directors to fix the remuneration to be paid
to the auditors.

4. To fix the number of directors for the ensuing year at three.
5. To elect directors for the ensuing year.
6. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

Shareholders unable to attend the Annual General Meeting in person are requested to read the enclosed
Information Circular and Proxy, and then complete and deposit the Proxy together with the power of attorney or
other authority, if any, under which it was signed or a notarially certified copy thereof with the Company's
transfer agent, Montreal Trust Company of Canada, 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C
3B9 at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) before the time of the meeting or adjournment thereof
or with the chairman of the meeting prior to the commencement thereof. Unregistered shareholders who
received the Proxy through an intermediary must deliver the proxy in accordance with the instructions given by
such intermediary.

DATED at Langley, B.C., this 10th day of November, 2000.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(signed) Roland J. Langset‘

Roland J. Langset, President



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

INFORMATION CIRCULAR
THIS INFORMATION CIRCULAR CONTAINS INFORMATION AS AT NOVEMBER 10, 2000.

L PERSONS MAKING THIS SOLICITATION OF PROXIES

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of Proxies by the
management of Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company") for use at the Annual General Meeting
(the "Meeting") of the shareholders of the Company to be held at the time and place and for the
purposes set forth in the accompanying Notice of Meeting, and at any adjournment thereof. It is
expected that the solicitation will be primarily by mail. Proxies may also be solicited personally by
employees of the Company. The cost of solicitation will be borne by the Company.

II. COMPLETION AND VOTING OF PROXIES

Voting at the Meeting will be by a show of hands, each shareholder having one vote, unless a poll is
requested or required (if the number of shares represented by proxies that are to be voted against a motion
are greater than 5% of the votes that could be cast at the Meeting), in which case each shareholder is
entitled to one vote for each share held. In order to approve a motion proposed at the Meeting a majority
of greater than 50% of the votes cast will be required (an "ordinary resolution") unless the motion
requires a special resolution in which case a majority of 75% of the votes cast will be required.

The persons named in the accompanying Proxy as proxyholders are directors or senior officers of the
Company. A SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING
ON BEHALF OF AN UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT A
PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT ON HIS BEHALF
AT THE MEETING OTHER THAN THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE PROXY AS
PROXYHOLDERS. TO EXERCISE THIS RIGHT, THE SHAREHOLDER OR
INTERMEDIARY MUST STRIKE OUT THE NAMES OF THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE
PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS AND INSERT THE NAME OF HIS NOMINEE IN THE SPACE
PROVIDED OR COMPLETE ANOTHER PROXY.

A shareholder or intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder may indicate the manner in which the
persons named in the enclosed Proxy are to vote with respect to any matter by checking the appropriate
space. On any poll required by virtue of 5% or more of the outstanding shares of the Company being
represented by proxies at the Meeting that are to be voted against a matter or by a shareholder or
proxyholder requesting a poll, those persons will vote or withhold from voting the shares in respect of
which they are appointed in accordance with the directions, if any, given in the Proxy provided such
directions are certain.

If the shareholder or intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder wishes to confer a discretionary
authority with respect to any matter, then the space should be left blank. IN SUCH INSTANCE, THE
PROXYHOLDER, IF ONE PROPOSED BY MANAGEMENT, INTENDS TO VOTE THE
SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE PROXY IN FAVOUR OF THE MOTION. The enclosed
Proxy, when properly signed, also confers discretionary authority with respect to amendments or
variations to the matters identified in the Notice of Meeting and with respect to other matters which may
be properly brought before the Meeting. At the time of printing this Circular, the management of the
Company is not aware that any such amendments, variations or other matters are to be presented for
action at the Meeting. If, however, other matters which are not now known to the management should
properly come before the Meeting, the Proxies hereby solicited will be exercised on such matters in
accordance with the best judgement of the nominees.



The Proxy must be dated and signed by the shareholder or by his attorney authorized in writing or by the
intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder. In the case of a corporation, the Proxy must be executed
under its corporate seal or signed by a duly authorized officer or attorney for the corporation.

COMPLETED PROXIES TOGETHER WITH THE POWER OF ATTORNEY OR OTHER
AUTHORITY, IF ANY, UNDER WHICH IT WAS SIGNED OR A NOTARIALLY CERTIFIED
COPY THEREOF MUST BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY'S TRANSFER AGENT,
MONTREAL TRUST COMPANY OF CANADA, OF 510 BURRARD STREET, VANCOUVER,
BRITISH COLUMBIA, V6C 3B9, AT LEAST 48 HOURS (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS AND
HOLIDAYS) BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING OR ADJOURNMENT THEREOF OR
DEPOSITED WITH THE CHAIRMAN OF THE MEETING PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT
THEREOF. UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDERS WHO RECEIVE THE PROXY THROUGH AN
INTERMEDIARY MUST DELIVER THE PROXY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS
GIVEN BY SUCH INTERMEDIARY.

I11. REVOCATION OF PROXIES

A shareholder who or an intermediary acting on behalf of a shareholder which has given a Proxy has the
power to revoke it. Revocation can be effected by an instrument in writing signed by the intermediary or
shareholder or his attorney authorized in writing, and, in the case of a corporation, executed under its
corporate seal or signed by a duly authorized officer or attorney for the corporation and either delivered to
the registered office of the Company at Suite 2525 - 1075 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British
Columbia, V6E 3C9 at any time up to and including the last business day preceding the day of the
Meeting, or any adjournment thereof, or deposited with the Chairman of the Meeting on the day of the
Meeting, prior to the hour of commencement.

Iv. INTEREST OF CERTAIN PERSONS IN MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

None of the directors or senior officers of the Company, nor any person who has held such a position
since the beginning of the last completed financial year of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for
election as a director of the Company, nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons, has any
substantial or material interest, direct or indirect, by way of beneficial ownership of securities or
otherwise, in any matter t0 be acted on at the Meeting other than the election of directors and the
appointment of auditors.

V. VOTING SHARES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS THEREOF

The Company has only one class of shares entitled to be voted at the Meeting, namely, common shares
without par value. All issued shares are entitled to be voted at the Meeting and each has one
non-cumulative vote. There are 9,425,930 common shares issued and outstanding.

Only those common shareholders of record on November 9, 2000 will be entitled to vote at the Meeting
or any adjournment thereof.

To the knowledge of the directors and senior officers of the Company, only the following persons
beneficially own, directly or indirectly, or exercise control or direction over shares carrying more than
10% of the voting rights attached to all outstanding shares of the Company which have the right to vote in
all circumnstances: ’



Name and Municipality of Number of Share Percentage of Outstanding
Residence Shares
Roland J. Langset 4,072,715 4321%

White Rock, B.C.

Commonwealth Enterprise Fund | 3,309,167 35.11%
m

White Rock, B.C.

(1) Commonwealth Enterprise Fund is a private investment club with approximately 48 members. Roland J. Langset and
Donald Smith, both directors of the Company, are managers of such club.

Advice To Beneficial Holders of Securities

The information set forth in this section is of significant importance to many public shareholders of
the Company, as a substantial number of the public shareholders of the Company do not hold
shares in their own name. Shareholders who do not hold their shares in their own name (referred to in
this Information Circular as "Beneficial Shareholders") should note that only proxies deposited by
shareholders whose names appear on the records of the Company as the registered holders of common
shares can be recognized and acted upon at the Meeting. If shares are listed in an account statement
provided to a shareholder by a broker, then in almost all cases those shares will not be registered in the
shareholder's name on the records of the Company. Such shares will more likely be registered under the
name of the shareholder's broker or an agent of that broker. In Canada, the vast majority of such shares
are registered under the name of CDS & Co. (the registration name for The Canadian Depository for
Securities, which acts as nominee for many Canadian brokerage firms). Shares held by brokers or their
nominees can only be voted (for or against resolutions) upon the instructions of the Beneficial
Shareholder. Without specific instructions, brokers/nominees are prohibited from voting shares for their
clients. The directors and officers of the Company do not know for whose benefit the shares registered in
the name of CDS & Co. are held.

Applicable regulatory policy requires intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions from Beneficial
Shareholders in advance of shareholders' meetings. Every intermediary/broker has its own mailing
procedures and provides its own return instructions, which should be carefully followed by Beneficial
Shareholders in order to ensure that their shares are voted at the Meeting. Often, the form of proxy
supplied to a Beneficial Shareholder by its broker is identical to the form of proxy provided to registered
shareholders. However, its purpose is limited to instructing the registered shareholder how to vote on
behalf of the Beneficial Shareholder. The majority of brokers now delegate responsibility for obtaining
instructions from clients to Independent Investor Communications Corporation ("IICC"). IICC typically
applies a special sticker to the proxy forms, mails those forms to the Beneficial Shareholders and asks
Beneficial Shareholders to return the proxy forms to IICC. IICC then tabulates the results of all
instructions received and provides appropriate instructions respecting the voting of shares to be
represented at the Meeting. A Beneficial Shareholder receiving a proxy with an IICC sticker on it
cannot use that proxy to vote shares directly at the Meeting - the proxy must be returned to IICC
well in advance of the Meeting in order to have the shares voted.

~



VL.  ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The management proposes to nominate the persons named in the following table for election as directors
of the Company. Each director elected will hold office until the next Annual General Meeting or until his
successor is duly elected or appointed, unless his office is earlier vacated in accordance with the Articles
of the Company or he becomes disqualified to act as a director.

It is proposed to fix the number of directors at three. This requires the approval of the shareholders of the
Company by an ordinary resolution, which approval will be sought at the Meeting.

The following information concerning the proposed nominees has been furnished by each of them.

Name, Municipality of Present Principal Previously a director | Shares Owned @
Residence & Position Occupation
with Company
Roland J. Langset @@ President, Envirocoat Since October 4, 4,072,715
White Rock, B.C. Technologies Inc., June, 1993
President and Director 1993 to present
Donald Smith @@ Land Developer, Self- Since June 29, 1995 161,738
Genelle, B.C. employed businessman
Director
Aaron Langset © Production Manager, Since January 20, 225,952
Langley, B.C. Envirocoat Technologies 1998
Director Inc., 1994 to present

n Includes occupations for preceding five years unless the director was elected at the previous Annual General Meeting and

was shown as a nominee for election as a director in the Information Circular for that meeting.

03 The approximate number of shares of the Company carrying the right to vote in all circumstances beneficially owned,
directly or indirectly, or over which control or direction is exercised by each proposed nominee as of October 31, 2000.

3) Member of Audit Committee

4) Commonwealth Enterprise Fund. is the beneficial owner of 3,309,167 common shares in the capital stock of the
Company. See Item V. "Voting Shares and Principal Holders Thereof” for details. Roland Langset and Donald Smith
are managers of Commonwealth Enterprise Fund and as such exercise control or direction over such shares.

The Company does not have an Executive Committee. Pursuant to the provisions of the Company Act
(British Columbia) the Company is required to have an Audit Committee whose members are indicated
above. ~

All of the above persons are ordinarily resident in Canada. Pursuant to section 111 of the Company Act,
advance notice of the Meeting was published in The Vancouver Sun, on Thursday, October 19, 2000.

~
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VII. REMUNERATION OF MANAGEMENT AND EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Executive Compensation

Cash: During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the aggregate remuneration paid to the Company's
directors and senior officers or companies controlled by such directors and senior officers was $231,050.

The Company currently has two executive officers, being Roland J. Langset (President) and Leeann
Payne (Secretary). The Statement of Executive Compensation required under Form 41 of the Securities
Act (British Columbia) requires disclosure of compensation for each Chief Executive Officer and for each
of the Corporation's four most highly compensated executive officers, other than the Chief Executive
Officer for the three most recently completed financial years, provided that the disclosure is not required
for an executive officer where total salary and bonus does not exceeds $100,000.

Roland J. Langset is the "Named Executive Officer" of the Corporation for the purposes of the following

disclosure:
SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Annual Compensation Long Term Compensation
All
Other
Name & Year Compen-
Principal Ended sarion
Position June 30 (%)
Awards Payouts
Other
Annual
Compen-
Salary Bonus sation
(® &) $
Securities Restricted
Under Shares or
Options/ | Restricted
SARs Share LTIP
Granted | Units Payouts
# &) ®
Roland J. 2000 97,000 NIL NIL b 471,000 NIL NIL NIL
Langset 1999 86,700 ! NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
President 1998 36,100 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(1 This figure includes payments made to Mr. Langset by the Company's subsidiaries Envirocoat Technologies Inc. and

ECI Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc.




Plans:

The Company does not have any pension plans. During the financial year ended June 30, 2000 there
were not any remuneration payments (other than direct remuneration) made, directly or indirectly, by the
Company pursuant to any existing plan or arrangement to its Named Executive Officer, save as disclosed

herein.

The following table discloses the particulars of options or stock appreciation rights ("SARs") granted
during the most recently completed financial year to the Named Executive Officer:

OPTION/SAR GRANTS DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED FINANCIAL YEAR

% of Total Market Value
Securities Options/ of Securities
Under SARs Underlying
Options/ Granted to Exercise Options/SARs
SARs Employees or on the Date of
Financial Granted in Base Price Grant Expiration
Name Year # Financial ($/Security) ($/Security) Date
Year
- Roland Langset 2000 471,000 59.85% $0.30 $0.40 April 12,
President 2005

The following table discloses the particulars of stock options exercised during the most recently completed

financial year by the Named Executive Officer:

FINANCIAL YEAR AND FINANCIAL YEAR-END OPTION/SAR VALUES

AGGREGATED OPTION/SAR EXERCISES
DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED

Value of
Unexercised
Unexercised in the Money
Options/SARs Options/SARs
at FY-End at FY-End
Securities € %
Acquired Aggregate
Financial on Exercise | Value Exercisable/ Exercisable/
Name Year # Realized Unexercisable Unexercisable
&)
Roland Langset 2000 NIL N/A 471,000 $47,100 '

President

ol

(03] As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the last closing price of the Company's shares was $0.40 per share.
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Directors: During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 Aaron Langset was paid the sum of $81,800 by
way of salary and consulting fees in his capacity as production manager of the Company's subsidiary,
Envirocoat Technologies Inc., and Donald Smith received a total of $3,250 in directors’ fees. Save as
aforesaid and the granting of incentive stock options, the directors of the Company received no
remuneration in their capacities as such during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

Save as disclosed below none of the current directors or senior officers of the Company, nor proposed
nominees for election as directors of the Company nor associates or affiliates of such persons are or have
been indebted to the Company at any time since the beginning of the Company's last completed financial
year. At the commencement of the Company’s fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 Commonwealth
Enterprise Fund ("CEF") was indebted to the Company in the aggregate amount of $27,200 in respect of
advances made to CEF in previous fiscal years. As at June 30, 2000 this indebtedness had been reduced
to zero. CEF is a private investment club with approximately 48 members and a principal shareholder of

the Company. Roland J. Langset and Donald Smith, both directors of the Company, are managers of
CEF.

VIII. INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT AND INSIDERS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

No director, senior officer, or other insider of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for election as a
director of the Company, nor any person who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, shares carrying
more than 10% of the voting rights attached to all outstanding shares of the Company, nor any associate
or affiliate of the foregoing persons has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction since
the commencement of the Company's last completed financial year or in any proposed transaction which,
in either case, has or will materially affect the Company other than as disclosed herein and as follows:

1. The Company's subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. ("ETI"), is committed to pay royalties
to Roland J. Langset, the President of the Company, as follows:

(a) $0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all primary
manufacturing facilities owned in whole or in part by ETI or any and all production
facilities under any type of agreement with ETI anywhere in the world,

(b) 4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or authorized regional
outlets located in Canada or the United States of America; and

(©) 9.55% of total billings calculated in U.S. dollars for all products passing through such
entity as is set up as an international distributor including the United States of America
and all other foreign countries.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 Mr. Langset received a total of $80,913 ($30,000 -
1999) in royalties from the Company.

2. Roland J. Langset acquired a total of 1,100,000 units of the Company at a price of $0.15 per unit
pursuant to a private placement completed on September 20, 1999, each unit consisting of one
common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional
common share for a period of two years at an exercise price of $0.15 per share in the first year
and $0.18 per share in the second year. '

3. Roland J. Langset also acquired a total of 1,857,143 units of the Company at a price of $0.105
per unit pursuant to a private placement completed on March 27, 2000, each unit consisting of
one common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional
common share for a period of two years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share.



4. Commonwealth Enterprise Fund acquired a total of 1,755,095 units of the Company at a price of
$0.105 per unit pursuant to a private placement completed on March 27, 2000, each unit
consisting of one common share and one non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an
additional common share for a period of two years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share. CEF is
a private investment club with approximately 48 members and a principal shareholder of the
Company. Roland J. Langset and Donald Smith, both directors of the Company, are managers of
CEF. .

5. Roland J. Langset acquired a total of 750,000 additional performance shares of the Company at a
price of $0.01 per share, which shares are held in escrow by the Company’s registrar and transfer
agent, Montreal Trust Company of Canada, subject to the direction or determination of the
Canadian Venture Exchange.

IX. REMUNERATION AND APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The persons named in the enclosed Proxy will vote for the reappointment of Buckley Dodds, Chartered
Accountants, of 1140 - 1185 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4E6 as auditors for the
Company to hold office until the next Annual General Meeting of the shareholders, at a remuneration to
be fixed by the directors. Buckley Dodds, Chartered Accountants, were first appointed auditors of the
Company with respect to the Company's fiscal year ended June 30, 1996.

X. MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Management services for the Company are not, to any material degree, performed by persons other than
the senior officers of the Company. See Item VII "Remuneration of Management and Executive
Compensation” for details of the remuneration paid to the Named Executive Officer of the Company.

XI. UNCERTAINTY DUE TO THE YEAR 2000 ISSUE

The Year 2000 issue arises because many computerized systems use two digits rather than four digits to identify
a year. Date-sensitive systems may recognize the year 2000 as 1900 or some other date, resulting in errors
when information using year 2000 dates is processed. In addition, similar problems may arise is some systems
which use certain dates in 1999 to represent something other than a date. Although the change in date has
occurred it is not possible to conclude that all aspects of the Year 2000 issue affecting the Issuer and those
related to the efforts of customers, suppliers and other third parties, have been fully resolved.

XII. PARTICULARS OF OTHER MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

The management does not know of any other matters to come before the Meeting other than those
referred to in the Notice of Meeting. Should any other matters properly come before the Meeting, the
shares represented by the Proxy solicited hereby will be voted on such matters in accordance with the best
Jjudgment of the persons voting the Proxy.

DATED at Langley, B.C., this 10th day of November, 2000.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

~

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President
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AUDITORS’ REPORT
To The Shareholders of Prima Developments Ltd:

We have audited the consolidated balance sheet Prima Developments Ltd. as at June 30, 2000
and the consolidated statements of operations and deficit and cash flows for the year then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2000 and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Vancouver, BC “Buckley Dodds”
September 8, 2000 Chartered Accountants



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT'JUNE 30, 2000

ASSETS :
2000 - 1999
CURRENT
Cash $ 38,086 $ 137,437
Barter trade currency (Note 4) o 12,160 -
Accounts receivable 23,583 50,310
GST receivable - 4,921
Inventory 44 699 21,929
Prepaid expenses , 2412 2,412
120,940 217,009
DUE FROM AFFILIATES (Note 5) 229 27,200
CAPITAL ASSETS (Schedule 1) 39,287 55,378
PATENTS & FORMULAS, net of amortization 8,671 10,553
$__169.127 $ 310,140
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
GST Payable $ 4,681 $ -
Payables and accruals 73,480 133,323
Current portion of promissory notes (Note 8) 27,696 16,320
Due to related parties (Note 6) 40,088 42 565
145,845 192,208
DUE TO AFFILIATE (Note 7) 10,623 256,582
PROMISSORY NOTES (Note 8) 2.358 20,880
158,926 469,670
MINORITY INTEREST (Note 16) 101,142 44 169
SHARE CAPITAL AND DEFICIT
SHARE CAPITAL (Note 9) 5,180,433 4 657,497
DEFICIT (6271.374) (4,861,196)
(90,941) (203,699)
APPROVED BY DIRECTORS $ 169,127 $_.310,140
“‘Roland Langset” Director
“Aaron Langset” Director '

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF DEFICIT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

2000 1999

DEFICIT, beginning of year $ 4,861,196 $ 4,411,721
NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR 410,178 449 475
DEFICIT, end of year $5.271,374 $ 4,861,196

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

SALES
COST OF SALES (Schedule 2)
GROSS PROFIT

EXPENSES

Consulting fees (Schedule 2)

Salaries

Management fees

Rent

Professional fees

Office

Royalties and referral fees
Advertising and promotion
Auto and travel
Telephone and utilities
Bank charges and interest
Amortization

Filing and transfer fees
Commission

Director fees

Insurance

Administrative fees
Subcontractors

Research and development
License and dues

Repairs and maintenance
Revenue participation fees
Bad debts

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME/ EXPENSES

MINORITY INTEREST

NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR
LOSS PER SHARE

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.

2000 1999
$ 360,067 $ 399,100
130,817 221,534
229,250 177,566
171,213 254,185
158,520 144,952
97,000 83,200
84,785 73,532
67,960 76,034
55,272 47,297
52413 59,784
41,775 40,863
39,414 33,809
26,523 37,216
18,234 11,059
17,845 20,135
14,533 9,185
11,720 -
4,050 1,500
2,958 2,909
2,934 8,464
2,892 -
2,650 -
2,045 8,579
1,257 4,981
1,353 3,044
56 10,891
877,402 931,619
(648,152) (754,053)
(6,441) 4,422
(654,593) (749,631)
244,415 300,156
n $ (410.178) $ (449.475)
' $ __ (0.06) $ __.(0.15)



'PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss for the year
tems not involving cash
Amortization

Changes in non-cash working capital items

Accounts receivable
GST receivable/payable
Inventory

Payables and accruals
Barter trade currency

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Promissory note
Minority interest
Issuance of common shares
Due to related parties

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Advance to an affiliate
Purchase of capital assets

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH , beginning of year

CASH, end of year

4,
2000 1999
$ (410,178) $ (449,475)
17,845 20,135
(392,333) (429,340)
26,727 (33,256)
9,602 12,118
(22,770) 1,177
(59,843) 38,774
(12,160) -
(450,777) (410,527)
(7.146) 35,200
56,973 (18,164)
522,936 165,754
(2.477) (130)
570,286 182,660
(218,988) 284,575
128 (23,655)
(218,860) 260,920
(99,351) 33,053
137,437 104,384
$ 38086 $ 137437

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 5.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000
BUSINESS DESCR!PTION

The Company is listed on the Canadian Venture Exchange and has a controlling
interest in two companies. One company, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (ETI)
manufactures a proprietory ceramic based coating system designed to provide a full
bodied waterproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which
reflects sunlight and seals out rain, ice, snow, or moisture. The second company, ECI
Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc. (ECI) is the Canadian distributor of the product.

GOING CONCERN CONSIDERATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles applicable to a going concern. Accordingly, they do not give
effect to adjustments that would be necessary should the company be unable to
continue as a going concern and therefore be required to realize its assets and
liquidate its liabilities and commitments in other than normal course of business and at
amounts different from those in the accompanying financial statements.

Because of the operating losses of the past years, the Company’s continuance as a
going concern is dependent upon its ability to obtain adequate financing and to reach
profitable levels of operation. It is not possible to predict whether financing efforts will
be successful or if the Company will attain profitable levels of operation.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in Canada. They include the accounts of
Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company” or “Prima”) and its 49.7% owned
subsidiaries, Envirocoat Technologies Inc. (“ETI") and ECI Envirocoatings (Langley)
Inc. ("ECI”) (Note 12 a). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.
a) Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

b) Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and are amort ized in the following manner:

Computer ~ 30% Declining Balance
Office Furniture 20% Declining Balance
Manufacturing Equipment 20% Declining Balance
Automobile . 30% Declining Balance

Leasehold Improvements 3 years Straight Line



NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

NOTE 6

NOTE 7

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 6.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

In the year of acquisition, amortization is calculated at one-half of the above-noted
rates.

¢) Loss Per Share

Loss per share has been computed based on the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding.

d) Measurement Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

BARTER TRADE CURRENCY

Barter trade currency consists of barter trade dollars held on a North American barter
trade exchange which consists of a membership who purchases or sells goods or
services using an alternate currency. Each unit of barter trade currency is equal in value
to the Canadian dollar. The barter trade currency held is restricted in that it may only be
used to purchase goods or services from other members of that exchange.

DUE FROM AFFILIATES

These amounts are payable on demand from companies which hold a non-controlling
interest in ETI. These amounts are non-interest bearing.

DUE TO RELATED PARTIES

Due to related parties represent amounts payable to directors and are without interest
and specific terms of repayment.

DUE TO AN AFFILIATE ~
This amount is due to an affiliated company controlled by a group of shareholders of the

Company. This amount does not carry any interest nor have any specific terms of
repayment.



NOTE 8

NOTE 9

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 7.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000

PROMISSORY NOTES

Promissory notes represent a series of notes bearing interest at 10% annualily. These
notes are repaid monthly and have various end dates. }

2000 1999
Promissory noteé 3 30,054 $ 37,200
Less: Current portion (27,696) (16,320)

$ 2358 & . 20880
SHARE CAPITAL

a) Share capital is represented by the following:

Authorized: 100,000,000 Common Shares, no par value

Issued for:
2000 1999
NUMBER OF VALUE NUMBER OF VALUE
SHARES SHARES
Balance,
Beginning of
Year 3,951,286 $4,657,497 2,846,260 $ 4,491,743
Issued for
Performance 750,000 7,500 - -
Issued for cash
Private 4,724 644 515,436 1,105,026 165,754

Placement

~ Balance, end of 9425930 § 5180433 __ 3,951,286 $_.4.657,497

year

At June 30, 2000 a total of 5,829,670 common shares are sUbject to various hold
restrictions expiring between June 18, 2000 and July 27, 2000 (as to 1,535,000 shares)
and between October 2, 2000 to February 2, 2001 (as to 4,294,670 shares).

b) Escrow shares

In the 2000 fiscal year the company issued a total of 750,000 performance shares to
its President and Director in consideration for reorganizing efforts. Under the terms of
the escrow agreement, release from escrow shall be made on the basis of cash flow
from operations in accordance with the rules and policies of the regulatory authorities.
Any shares not released from escrow within 10 years (March 17, 2010) shall be
cancelled.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 8.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE 9 SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

¢) Warrants

On the issues of shares pursuant to private placements in 1999 and 2000, 5,829,670
warrants to purchase up to 5,829,670 common shares of the company are as

follows:
Number of Warrants Excrise Price Expiry Date
1,535,000 $ 0.15-%0.18 September 20, 2001
4,294 670 $ 0.14 March 27, 2002

d) Stock Options

At June 30, 2000 the company has issued 787,000 stock options to certain directors,
officers and employes to purchase up to 787,000 common shares at $0.30 per share.
The options expire April 12, 2005.

Subject to regulatory approval, holders of 299,200 preferred shares of ECI
Envirocoatings (Langley) Inc. have been granted the right to exchange their preferred
shares in ECI| for common shares of the company calculated on the basis of the
market price at the time of the exchange less a discount of 15% subject to a
minimium price of $0.15 per share.

NOTE 10 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a) During the year, $97,000 (1999 - $85,100) was paid a director or to companies
controlled by a director for management fees, administration and consultation services.

b) During the year, $80,913 (1999-3$30,000) was paid or payable to a director of the
Company for royalties as described in Note 15 (b).

c) During the year, $3,250 (1999-$1,500) was paid to directors of the Company as
director fees.

d) During the year, $120,800 (1999-$55,926) of salaries and consulting fees were paid to
certain directors and officers of the Company.

ol



NOTE 11

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 9.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities consist of cash, accounts receivable, GST
payable, payables and accruals and due to related parties, the terms and conditions of
which have been described in the notes.

Price Risk Management
Currency Risks

The Company sells its products internationally, giving rise to exposure to currency risks
from changes in foreign exchange rates. Since the Company does not have any
significant international trading, it does not use derivative financial instruments or borrow
a portion of its funds in U.S. dollars to reduce foreign currency risks.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk arises from the potential that a debtor will fail to perform its obligations. The
Company is subject to credit risk through its accounts receivables. The company does
not have any formal credit policy to reduce this risk. The company does not have a
significant exposure to any individual customer. Therefore, the concentration of credit risk
is not considered to be significant.

The Company is also subject to credit risk through its cash. However, the cash is placed
in a weli-capitalized, high quality financial institution. Accordingly, concentration of credit
risk is considered to be minimal.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings that would arise from fluctuations
in interest rates and would depend on the volatility of these rates. The Company’s

" borrowings from external parties are minimal and are done at a fixed interest rate;

accordingly, its interest rate risk is not considered to be significant.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 10.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE 12 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

a) Effective June 4, 1998, and pursuant to the terms of the conversion agreement dated
November 20, 1996 with “ETI”, “Prima” acquired 2,436,031 newly issued shares of
“ETI" representing 51% of all the issued shares. The consideration consisted of
$25,700 which had been a loan to “ETI".

Since the transaction was between related parties and it resulted in "Prima” owning
51% of “ETI's” common shares, this business combination has been accounted for as
an acquisition of the assets and liabilities of “ETI” by “Prima” (purchase method). “ET/”
manufactures coatings as described in Note 1. Subsequent to the business
combination between Prima and ETI, common shares were issued from treasury by
ET! which has reduced Prima’s ownership interest in ETl to 49.7%. As Prima
continues to control ETI, the business combination continues to be accounted for as a
consolidation with Prima as the parent company.

Application of purchase method accounting for the business combination:
(iy All “ETI's” and its subsidiary’s assets and liabilities are included in the
consolidated financial statements at their fair market values at the effective

date of the transaction.

(i) For purposes of this transaction, the deemed consideration paid by “Prima”
for 2,436,031 common shares of “ETI" is $25,700.

Cash 3 208
Accounts receivable 18,203
GST receivable 15,190
Inventory 22,000
Prepaid expenses 2,412
Due from an afiliate 57,293
Capital Assets 40,862
Patents and Formulas 13,259
Accounts payable (67,765)
Due to related parties (27.426)
74,236
Less: minority interest (48,536)

5,700



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 1.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~ JUNE 30, 2000

NOTE 13 INCOME TAXES

The Company has losses carried forward for income tax purposes for deduction
against future years’ taxable income. The losses carried forward expire in the fiscal
years ending as follows:

“‘ECI” "ETI “Prima”

2001 $ - $ 33814 § 105,188
2002 - 205,608 97,362
2003 - 75,000 -

2004 - 217,000 96,488
2005 - 428,000 122,411
2006 135,368 392,718 161,604
2007 237,687 1,469,030 378,454

$ 373,055 92,821,170 $_ 861,507

NOTE 14 COMMITMENTS

a) The Company is party to certain premises leases for a total of $113,640 that
require payments of $40,473 in 2001.

b) “ETI” is committed to pay Royalties to a director as follows:

1)

2)

$0.37 per litre of all products manufactured and shipped from any and all
primary manufacturing facilities owned in whole or in part by “ETI" or any
and all production facilities under any type of agreement with "ETI"
anywhere in the world;

4.8% of total sales of all products and services from all factories or
authorized regional outlets located in Canada or the United States of
America;

9.5% of total billings calculated in U.S. funds for all products passing
through such entity as is set up as an international distributor including the

-United States of America and all other foreign countries.



NOTE 15

NOTE 16

NOTE 17

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. 12.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2000

UNCERTAINTY DUE TO THE YEAR 2000 ISSUE

The year 2000 Issue arises because many computerized systems use two digits
rather than four to identify a year. Date-sensitive systems may recognize the year
2000 as 1900 or some other date, resulting in errors when information using year
2000 dates is processed. In addition, similar problems may arise in some systems
which use certain dates in 1999 to represent something other than a date. Although
the change in date has occurred, it is not possible to conciude that all aspects of the
Year 2000 Issue that may affect the entity, including those related to customers,
suppliers, or other third parties, have been fully resolved.

MINORITY INTEREST

The minority interest in the equity of ETI and ECI for the year ended June 30, 2000
has been recognized to the extent it exceeds the value of the non-controlling
interest’s preferred shares. Subsequent earnings will be allocated entirely to the
non-controlling interest until the value of these preferred shares is restored.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY

in 1993 the Company’s then wholly-owned U.S. subsidiary Paladin Fuel
Technology, Inc. received a notice of violation from the Kentucky Department of
Enviromental Protection in respect of the disposal of waste products and coal slurry
onto certain lands owned by the U.S. Subsidiary in Shelby County, Kentucky. In
1995 the Commonwealth of Kentucky commenced an action against the U.S.
Subsidiary in respect of unpaid property taxes on the Lands. The Company
understands that the U.S. Subsidiary has been subsequently dissolved by the
Secretary of the State of Delaware for failure to pay its annual taxes. None of the
Company’s current directors or officers were involved with the previous activities of
Paladin, however, it is current management’s understanding that Paladin was
transferred to a third party prior to its being dissolved and accordingly the Company
takes the postion that it is not responsible for any debts or liabilities of the U.S.
Subsidiary. There is a risk, however, that a court could hold otherwise in which
event it is management’s understanding that the current value of the Lands is in
excess of the estimated costs of reclamation and any outstanding property taxes.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD. SCHEDULE 1

CONSOLIDATED CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

COMPUTER
Opening Balance
Provision

OFFICE FURNITURE
AND EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Provision

AUTOMOBILE
Opening Balance
Provision

LEASEHOLDS
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

MANUFACTURING

EQUIPMENT
Opening Balance
Provision

Closing Balance

TOTAL TO JUNE 30,
2000

JUNE 30, 2000

ACCUMULATED NET BOOK

COST AMORTIZATION VALUE  AMORTIZATION
$ 8,503 $ 4,743 $ 3,760 $
- 1,235 (1,235) 1,235
8,503 5,978 2,525
29,472 10,835 18,637
- 3,195 (3.185) 3,185
29472 14,030 15,442
7,540 2,262 5,278
- 1,128 (1,128) 1,128
7,540 3,390 4,150
13,601 6,875 6,726
- 4919 (4.919) 4,919
13,601 11,794 1,807
67,825 48,366 19,459
- 4,096 (4,096) 4,096
67,825 52,462 15,363
$ 126,941 $ 87654 $ 39,287 $ 14573

See accorhpanying notes to the audited financial statements.



PRIMA DEVELOPMENT_S LTD. SCHEDULE 2
COST OF GOODS SOLD AND CONSULTING FEES
JUNE 30, 2000
COST OF SALES CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING:
2000 1999
Purchases , $ 124582 $ 151,688
Subcontracts - 64,541
Freight 6,235 5,305
$ 130,817 $ 221,534
CONSULTING FEES CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING:
2000 1999
Sales and marketing $ 111,523 $ 189,793
Computer consulting 36,750 40,913
Project consulting 14,000 12,172
Business consulting 3,000 11,307
Investment fees 2,150 -
Casual labour 3,790 -
$ 171,213

See accompanying notes to the audited financial statements.

$ 254,185



(a)

(b)

(@)

(b)

PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

Schedule "B" - Supplementary Information

JUNE 30, 2000

Breakdown of Cost of Sales and General and Administrative Expenses:

(1) Cost of Sales - For the fiscal year ended:

June 30, 2000 June 30, 1999
Purchases . 124,582 151,688
Subcontracts - 64,541
Freight 6.235 5.305
TOTAL 130,817 221,534

(1)  General and Administrative Expenses:

See audited financial statements as at June 30, 2000 attached as Schedule
HAII .

Aggregate Expenditures to parties not at arm's length to the Company:

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 a total of $221,050 (1999 -$142,526)
was paid to parties not at arm's length to the Company in respect of management
and consulting fees and salaries. An additional $80,913 (1999 - $30,000) was
paid to a director of the Company by way of royalties during the last fiscal year.
See Note 10 of the audited financial statements as at June 30, 2000 attached as
Schedule “A”.

No shares of the Company were issued during the fiscal quarter ended June 30,
2000.

During the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2000 the Company granted incentive
stock options to its directors, officers and employees to purchase up to an
aggregate of 787,000 common shares at an exercise price of $0.30 per share
exercisable on or before April 12, 2005.



3.

As at June 30, 2000:

(a)

(b)

©)

(d)

the share capital of the Company consisted of the following:
Authorized

100,000,000 common shares without par value;

Issued and Outstanding

9,425,930 common shares

the following share purchase warrants were outstanding:

Number of

Options/Warrants Exercise Price/Share Expiry Date
1,535,000 Warrants 0.18 September 20, 2001
4,294 670 Warrants 0.14 March 27, 2002
787,000 Options 0.30 April 12, 2005

Save as aforesaid there were no options or convertible securities outstanding.
there were 750,000 common shares held in escrow.

Save as aforesaid there were no shares subject to a pooling agreement.

the following individuals were directors of the Company:

Roland L. Langset

Donald Smith
Aaron Langset



SCHEDULE C: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
QUARTERLY REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the Company completed a “reorganization” of its
affairs under the policies of the Canadian Venture Exchange and was removed from “inactive”
status.

The Company currently holds a 49.7% ownership interest in Envirocoat Technologies Inc.
("Envirocoat"), a private company which holds proprietary rights to the Ceramic InsulCoat R:E
Permanent Coatings System, a ceramic-based coating system designed to provide a full-bodied
weatherproof protective shield or membrane over any exposed surface which refracts sunlight
and seals out rain, ice, snow or moisture and adding a thermal barrier to any wall system thus
lowering energy consumption. These products are distributed in Canada by ECI Envirocoatings
(Langley) Inc., a subsidiary of Envirocoat (“ECI Langley™). Gross sales by Envirocoat for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 were $360,067 (1999 - $399,100) resulting in a gross profit of
$229,250 (1999 - $177,566). Net loss for such period after deducting general and administrative
expenses but before minority interest was $654,152 (1999 - $749,631) and $410,178 (1999 -
$449,475) after adjusting for the minority interest. See Schedule A hereto for details of the
Company's financial statements as at June 30, 2000.

On March 27, 2000 the Company completed a private placement of 4,294,670 units at a price of
$0.105 per unit for gross proceeds of $450,940, each unit consisting of one common share and
one non-transferable share purchase warrant to purchase an additional common share for a period
of two years at an exercise price of $0.14 per share. The proceeds of the private placement have
been used primarily for product development, inventory build up, general working capital and to
fund the Company’s transition from its research and development stage to its marketing stage.

In this regard Envirocoat has recently entered into field test programs with two major building
component manufacturers, a major “high-rise” condominium developer and Agriculture Canada
Research Centre. In addition, preliminary introduction of Envirocoat’s “chameleon” coat and the
Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Interior product lines have been enthusiastically received by both industry
and consumers.

Subsequent the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000 the Company also announced the beginning of a
strategic alliance with ICI Glidden to distribute Envirocoat’s products throughout Canada. ICI
Glidden is the largest distributor of paint products in the world with distribution to thousands of
retail - outlets in over 60 countries. The Company has also entered into non-exclusive
distributorship arrangements with other distributors across Canada. Funding of these and other
marketing initiatives is being sought through a private placement of shares in ECI Langley.

Management services for the Company are currently provided by Roland Langset, the President
of the Company. During the fiscal year period ended June 30, 2000 an aggregate of $97,000 was
paid to Mr. Langset (1999 - $85,100) by the Company, Envirocoat and ECI Langley in respect
of management and consulting fees.



During the fiscal year quarter June 30, 2000 the Company did not undertake any investor
relations activities. o : ’

(signed) Roland J. Langset

Roland J. Langset
President



PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.

PROXY

FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
TO BE HELD DECEMBER 15, 2000

THIS PROXY IS SOLICITED ON BEHALF OF THE MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY.

“The undersigned, being a shareholder of Prima Developments Ltd. (the "Company"), hereby appoints
Roland J. Langset, President and a director of the Company, or failing him, Aaron Langset, a director of
the Company, or, alternatively, , as proxyholder, to attend the
_Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on December 15, 2000 and at any adjournment
thereof and to vote the shares in the capital of the Company held by the undersigned with respect to the
matters set forth below as follows:

(a) Appointment of Buckley Dodds, Chartered Accountants, as auditor and authorizing the directors
to fix the remuneration to be paid to the auditor.

VOTE FOR WITHHOLD VOTE
b) Fixing the number of directors for the ensuing year at three.
IN FAVOUR AGAINST
(c) V Election of the Board of Directors as follows:
Roland J. Langset - VOTE FOR __ WITHHOLD VOTE __
Donald Smith VOTE FOR __ WITHHOLD VOTE __
Aaron Langset VOTE FOR __ WITHHOLD VOTE __
(d With respect to the transaction of such other business as may properly come before the Meeting, -

as the proxyholder, in his sole discretion, may see fit.

THE UNDERSIGNED HEREBY REVOKES ANY PROXY PREVIOUSLY GIVEN.

DATED this day of , 2000.

NAME (Please Print) SIGNATURE

Number of Shares Represented
by This Proxy



NOTES

1. THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THIS PROXY WILL BE VOTED OR WITHHELD FROM VOTING
ON ANY POLL REQUESTED BY A SHAREHOLDER OR PROXYHOLDER (PROVIDED THE INSTRUCTIONS ARE
CERTAIN) OR REQUIRED BY VIRTUE OF 5% OR MORE OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES OF THE COMPANY
BEING REPRESENTED BY PROXIES AT THE MEETING THAT ARE TO BE VOTED AGAINST A MATTER. IF THE
SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF AN UNREGISTERED
SHAREHOLDER HAS SPECIFIED A CHOICE WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF THE ITEMS ABOVE BY MARKING AN "X"
IN THE SPACE PROVIDED FOR THAT PURPOSE THE SHARES WILL BE VOTED ON ANY POLL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THAT CHOICE. IF NO CHOICE IS SPECIFIED, THE PROXYHOLDER, IF ONE PROPOSED BY
MANAGEMENT, INTENDS TO VOTE THE SHARES REPRESENTED BY THE PROXY AS IF THE SHAREHOLDER
HAD SPECIFIED AN AFFIRMATIVE VOTE. IF ANY AMENDMENTS OR VARIATIONS TO MATTERS IDENTIFIED
IN THE NOTICE OF MEETING ARE PROPOSED AT THE MEETING OR IF ANY OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY COME
BEFORE THE MEETING, DISCRETIONARY AUTHORITY IS HEREBY CONFERRED WITH RESPECT THERETO.

2. A SHAREHOLDER OR AN INTERMEDIARY HOLDING SHARES AND ACTING ON BEHALF OF
AN UNREGISTERED SHAREHOLDER HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT A PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A
SHAREHOLDER) TO ATTEND AND ACT ON HIS BEHALF AT THE MEETING OTHER THAN THE PERSONS
NAMED IN THE PROXY AS PROXYHOLDERS. TO EXERCISE THIS RIGHT, THE SHAREHOLDER OR
INTERMEDIARY MUST STRIKE OUT THE NAMES OF THE PERSONS NAMED IN THE PROXY AS
PROXYHOLDERS AND INSERT THE NAME OF HIS NOMINEE IN THE SPACE PROVIDED OR COMPLETE
ANOTHER PROXY.

3. : This Proxy will not be valid unless it is dated and signed by the shareholder, by his attorney authorized n
writing or by the intermediary. In the case of a corporation, this Proxy must be executed under its corporate seal or signed by a
duty authorized officer or attorney for the corporation.

4. To be effective, the Proxy together with the power of attorney or other authority, if any, under which it was
signed or a notarially certified copy thereof must be deposited with the Company's transfer agent, Montreal Trust Company of
Canada, of 310 Burrard Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 3B9 at least 48 hours (excluding Saturdays and holidays) betore
the time of the Meeting or adjournment thereof or deposited with the chairman of the meeting prior to the commencement thereof.
Unregistered sharehoiders who received the Proxy through an intermediary must deliver the Proxy in accordance with the
nstructions given by such intermediary.

S. This Proxy is solicited on behalf of the management of the Company.

Your name and address are shown as registered - please notify Montreal Trust Company of Canada of any change in your address.



TAB 4
PRIMA DEVELOPMENTS LTD.
INFORMATION FILED WITH THE BRITISH COLUMBIA AND
ALBERTA SECURITIES COMMISSIONS
(required to be filed to obtain approval of the issuance

of shares from treasury and to confirm compliance
with the provisions of the Company Act and the Securities Acts)

1. July 27, 2001 BC Form 53-901F - Material Change Report
2. April 4, 2002 BC Form 53-901F - Material Change Report

3. June 13, 2002 BC Form 53-901F - Material Change Report



MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT

Section 85(1) of the Securities Act (British Columbiz)} —~ BC Form 53-901F
Section 118(1) of the Securifies Act (Alberts) — Form 27

Item 1. Reporting Issuer

Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company”)
Suite 200 — 20351 Duncan Way

Langley, B.C. V3A 7N3

Tel: 604-532-5311 Fax: 604-532-5377

Item 2. Date of Material Change

July 27, 2001

Item 3. Press Release

July 27, 2001 — Vancouver

Item 4. Summary of Material Change

Listing On The Frankfurt, Germany Exchange Is Complete
Item §. Full Description of Material Change

Listmg On The Frankfurt, Germany Exchange Is Complete

Management’s objective of providing easy access to company shares in Evrope and the United
States is one step closer with the completion of the Frankfurt listing.

Following a review of the world exchanges, Management selected the Frankfurt Exchange m
Europe, the American Exchange in the United States and the Toronto Exchange in Canada as
exchanges of credence.

Due to the accelerated global distribution program of Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings,
providing easier access to company shares became necessary.

Worldwide corporate aseociates and industrial, commercial and residential concumers of the high
performance, energy saving ‘Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating System’ reported
restricted access when purchasing Pnnma Developments’ shares. The ‘multiple hstings program’
will eliminate this problem.

Energy shortages, environmental concerns and cost awareness around the globe are resulting
an increased demand for solutions.

Item 6. Reliance on Section 67(2) of the B.C A4ct and Section of 118(2) of the Alberta Act
N/A

Item 7. Omitted Information
Nil
1tem 8. Senior Officers

Roland Langset - President
(604) 532-5311

Item 9, Statemcut of Senior Officer
The foregoing accurately discloses the material chan, to hergj

July 27, 2001
Date si
Roland J. Langset — President

AL

o

o



NEWS RELEASE
Tuly 27, 2001

Prima Developments Ltd. (PID-CDNX) For Immediate Release
LISTING ON THE FRANKFURT, GERMANY EXCHANGE IS COMPLETE

Management’s objective of providing easy access to company shares in Europe and the
United States 15 one step closer with the completion of the Frankfurt listing.

Following a review of the world exchanges, Management selected Frankfurt Exchange in
Europe, the American Exchange in the United States and Toronto Exchange in Canada as
exchanges of credence.

Due to the accelerated global distribution program of Prima’s subsidiary, EnviroCoatings,
providing easier access to company shares became necessary.

Worldwide corporate associates and industrial, commercial and residential consumers of
the high performance, energy saving, ‘Ceramic InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating System’

reported restricted access when purchasing Prima Developments® shares. The ‘multiple
listings program’ will eliminate this problem.

Energy shortages, environmental concerns and cost awareness around the globe are
resulting in an increased demand for solutions.

Prima Development’s subsidiary, Envirocoat Technologies Inc., 1s a world leader in the
development and manufacture of ceramic filled, high performance, thermal pamnts &
coatings which are distributed by EnviroCoatings and ICI Glidden, the largest paint and
coating company in the world.

All products are manufactured under strict ISO 9002 quality assurance program audited
by KPMG.

PID is a building products and services developer. Expansion initiatives employ strict
critenia in the assessment of all products, acquisitions and strategic alliances in order to
maximize potential success.

Maznagement’s business model melds the past with the future by insising on global
proprietary rights, controlled manufacture and distnbution, then combining this with the
power of E-Commerce through a strong, effective World Wide Web presence

On behalf of the Board,

)T ——

oland Langscé{resident

Ph: (604) 5§32-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377 E-mail: info@primadevclopments.com
Website: www envirocoatings.com




MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT
Section 85(1) of the Securities Act (British Columbia) — BC Form 53-901F
Section 118(1) of the Securities Act (Alberta) - Form 27

Item 1. Reporting Issuer

Prima Developments Ltd. (the “Company™)
Suite 200 — 20351 Duncan Way

Langley, B.C. V3A 7N3

Tel: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377

Item 2, Date of Material Change
Apnl 4, 2002

Item 3. Press Release
Apnil 4, 2002 - Vancouver
I 4. Summary of Materi ange

Prima Developments’ subsidiary, Eavirocoatings (Canada) Inc., signs exclusive distribution
agreement for Canada with ICI Canada Inc.

Item 5. Full Description of Material Chanpe

Management is pleased to announce the signing of an exclusive distnbution agreement for
Canada with ICI Canada Inc.

Following eight months of successful product evaluation and eighteen months of regional sales
trials, Envirocoatings products have now been approved for distribution through two hundred and
fifty ICI Glidden and Color Your World stores.

This agreement is the first step in the full commercialization of the proprietary ‘Ceramic
InsulCoat R:E Paint and Coating Systems’.

Item 6. Reliance oo Section 67(2) of the B C Act and Section of 118(2) of the Al/berta Act

N/A

Item 7. Omitted Information
Nil

Ttem 8. Senior Officers

Roland Langset — President
(604) 532-5311

Item 9. Statement of Senior Officer

The foregoing accurately discloses the material change referred to herein.

Apnl 4 2002
Date

Roland J. Langset — President
Langley, B.C.



MATERIAL CHANGE REPORT
Section 85(1) of the Securities Act (British Columbia) - BC Form 53-901F
Section 118(1) of the Securities Act (Alberta) — Form 27

Item 1. rting Issuver

Prima Developments Lid. (the “Company™)
Suite 200 - 20351 Duncan Way

Langley, B.C. V3A 7N3

Tel: (604) 532-5311 Fax: (604) 532-5377

Item 2, Date of Matcrial Change
June 06, 2002

Itemn 3. Press Release

Junc 06, 2002 - Vancouvcr

Item 4. Summary ¢f Material Change

Prima Developments’ subsidiary, Envirocoatings (Canada) Inc., signs exclusive distribution apreement for
China.

Item 5. Full Description of Material Change

Prima Developments Ltd. (“Prima”) is pleased to announce that its subsidiary, ECI Envirocoatings (Canada)
Inc. (“ECI Canada™), has cotered into a major distribution agreement for the sale of Envirocoat’s proprietary
product line known as “Ceramic InsulCoat Paint and Coating Systems” in China. Following six moaths of
product evaluation, Envirocoatings products passed the tough new standards required by the Chinese
goverament. This approval will result in ECI'S high performance thermal barricr product Line qualifying for use
in the national construction industry. The distribution agreement is for an initial term of two years and grants the
distrbutor, an imternational trading company based in Shanghai, China, the exclusive right to distribute
Envirocoat’s products throughout China subject to certain minimum purchase volumes. Under the terms of the
agreement the distributor must purchase 2 minimum of US $5.000,000 of product during an initial 6 month trial
period and US $10,000,000 per annum thereafter. Actual purchases shall be made by way of purchase order and
must be paid for in full in advance unless satisfactory alternative arrangements such as letters of credit arc
posted and agreed to by ECI Canada. To date ECI Canada has received purchase orders for 3 comtainer loads of
Envirocoat’s products for shipment to China totaling approximately $260,000. ECI Canada has reeeived full
payment for such orders in advance and the first container load has now been shipped.

Item 6. Reliance on Section 67(2) of the B.C. Act and Section of 118(2) of the Alberta Acz
N/A

Item 7. Omitted Information

Nil

1tem 8, Senior Officers

Roland Langset - President  (604) 532-5311

Item 9. Statement of Senior Officcr

The foregoing accurately discioses the material change herein,

June 13, 2002
Date

Roland J. Langset ~ President



